
FBI, NIH 0;1LEA01S 

·.:'::. ~~4fJ 
~TXPE 

4-5-49 

;. " 

' . ' 

8-30 

~KCCTOI1 ArJD SP.C, :·JEH YORi( 
6) 

URGEr~T 

JABAl':, PERJU~"Y' ESP - R, IS -

_ :.:fIS. JI\:1E )<HATT IHTERVIEHED 

/tCTIVITY IN COl ':·;llJIST PARTY HAS 

R. P.E 1,1Y TEL tMRCH THENTYEIGHT ''''<>'~..1...:!-__ '' 

TODAY. STATES HER 

LI:·:ITED TO SCHOOL YEAR ~~ NINETE · 

T~IIlnY n;o Df~SH T:UnTY TH~EE t·nrE:l SHE t';i\S TEACHI>JG ELEi'1ENTM~Y GRADES 

,\AT THE CATHERIQE BF~AHSON SCHooiL, ROSS, CALIF. STf.TES saz FIRS:r [·:£T 

rILLLUl EDUPd~D Ct1i\i'lE AT CP I';EETI~'lG' IN Si\N FRf.NCISCO IN SPllING OF .. 

IHNETEEN TH Il{TY THRJ!:E. NEXT Sf\tJ HH1 I~J SUNrlER OF ~n:n::TEZ:\! THI~TYFOUR 

tm::..:~-..j HE DROVE THROUGH ROCHESTE1~, i'JY, HER Hot·1E. STATES Ci!ANE TOLD HER 

THEi~ IrE HAS DOING SPECIAL HORK FOR THE COt1::UtJIST PP,RTY ;.\ND l:JOULD EE 
t 

HORla~·!~ I~! t~-{TIfE Si\N FRANCISCO AREA • UIi TT SAYS SliE f.\iml.c~p,HE 
i 

T:rEREt\FTEil LIVID TOGt::THER HI JIJtX:j3ZRlG~LEY, CliLIF. HHILE S:iE .'\ TTENDED Ui'J-

IVEF!SITY OF CALIFOi1:UA iiEDICl\L SCHOOL DURING Nn~ETEE:>J THIRTYFOUR ~::s.;~"-\:.* 

-DASH THIRTYFIVE SCHOOL YEA~. THEY NERE MARRIED AT ROCHESTER, NY THI 

FOLLOBI~G SUMMER. BATT STATES SHE TRANSFERRED TO COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY 

. . 
tJ1!::DICAL SCHOOL THE YEAR OF NINETEEN THIaTYFIVE DASH T:1Il1TY SIX BECAUSE 

CRANE-S PARTY BORK DEMANDED THIS P~ESENCE I~ ~EB YORK RATHER THAN THE 

HEST COl~ST. SHE D.ECALLS THIY nISIDI:D F~~\\on STATEn ISLMlD, T:'IE;J I~J 

~ t1ANHATTAN ON AHSTERDAH I\VEN~7\~ ON HAVE!,) AVEY.l11..E.~~~7bl¢HEY HAD 
1 '~ I ~ .. -rh./L l !j 

IIAJ.ITI\L DIFFICULTIES DURI~~G SCHOOL Y~~ iJI;!L 1'EEr·~ .!~J?:;Ty'sE·i DAsa nrn:/")y-

~
., ' . . -; ·· ... \ottJ -. ' 

Forr GOOD r · · (-lI:1'EEiJ ~ THr.l8~t.f3~\1ti~ DASH T1Htr·:n.Y'fi1G' 
, .... t, f. J t! 

Kisseloff-8016 ~ . 
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PACI TUO 

t'""'\ 
ADDITIOil TO ABOVE ADDRESSE,S THEY HAD J\PARTl-IENT Ol~ LO:JGFELLOU STHE£T, 

l;iAS:-niJG{;6r,j , DC HHILE SHZ HORKED IN CLUnG tiT GEORGE HASHDJGTOiJ HOS-

PITAL FOR THO l'lOi:.JTHS DUIUiJG SUlmER OF HINETEEN THIRTY SEVIN" SAYS CRANE 

{Wi-mED FOR PARTY UJ HASH r;.JGTON TrfA T SUfrr~z~ AS {'JELL AS IN N.Y. DURHJG 

nEST OF PErt I OD THEY LIVED TOGETlIEH. U?mEr~STANDS cr~.'\iJE-S SP:::::C IAL UORl~ 

FOR CP UAS Pl:I~'JCIPALLY AS A PIIOTOGi~AP:1ZR, ~ i'lAINLY OF DOCUi1ENTS. 

STATES _ CRANE HAm:: FREQUENT· TRIPS TO DALTH10RE P.ND HASHINGTON nl ;US 

HonK. HATT SAYS SHE NEVER r'iSSISTED CRP.iJZ IrJ HIS HOm~ l\ND HE DID nOT 

DISCUSS IT tIlTH ~ .• SHE DOES RECALL THl\T CRAI~E-S Q FARTY BOSS ~·:[.~S A 

i·;A~·J CllLLED QUOTZ/BOB UnQUOTE ArJD HE TOOK HER TO r·1EET bOE HHEN THEIR 

r:i'IHRIA(;E SHOHED SIGNS OF B:.1EAKI0IG UP, PROBABLY DURING THE SCHOOL YEAR 

iH:'~ETEEN THU~TYSIX DASH THIRTY SEVEU. DESCRIEED EOB AS A SHORT, HEAVY-
(iJ 

SET ;~1\N U:W HAS A PLEJ''tSi\~·.JT Tf-\LKER Ai'JD UHO RESEI'1BLED HHITTAKER CW\llEERS 

j~S HE l\PPIf\RS HJ NDJETEEN THL1TY or~E PHOTOGRfiPHo FIRST r·lEETI:·IC ~JITH DOL 

. 
" HAS III A- iG~ IJE\; yor;.;{ l1ZSTAURAi.JT. l!{\TT ~ECi\LLS' T:~t\T A FEU ilOllT:-IS LATER 

S:iE AND CRI\~l::::: l".:::::::n TO DI;J~JZn AT BOL-S :WEE fum THERE SHE HET !US ~;IFI, 

DESCRIBED AS A St~ALL,· T:U:J, DAl1:< t~70i·lAN, ['lOT VERY PRETTY, T;{E SM1E TYPE 

['lS CJU\t~DERS ~FE AS S:-IE J\PPEA~S ii·J ~~HjETTZiN THIRTY SIX PHOTOGil,\FH '!. 

RiCALLS bOES :wrrE Ui~S III THE COWHRY E,UT UNCZRTAIil ~~:rETHER IT t';AS G 

O:·J OUTSKIRTS OY HEe YOnK CITY O;{ bt .. LTI:·;onz. HATT STATES SI1l: iJEVER i:£T 

Al~YONE ELSE vJHOii SHE l(NE~/J TO BE CONNECTED UIT:{ CRAlJE-S ACTIVITIES. 
g @ ~ 

DOES ['WT HECi\LL t"lFiTHJG i:onllIS i\SIiIOH OR COLOUEL EYKOV AND CiIFE 0 RECALL. 

C:-~A;'lE ;·:A:a:JC FREQ0ZUT ~~ZnTlmJ OF A 0.:10T2: PETE UNnUOTE END 
)... Kisseloff-8017 



...... I' . .,. 

PACE THREE 

LUT ST{\ TES SHE HEVEl1 NET HEl. IT IS l';ATT-S RECOLLECTI Oi'~ T!'[AT 

FOR ;IIS SERVICES TO nn:: P.tI~TY ChANE RECEIVED ABOUT TWO HUNDRED DOLLARS 
f Ph> a_ai .. 

rlONTHLY In C:\SII. SH;~ Assm:ED TaAT BOE PAID Hlrl. ASIDE FROI·! STATI:~G - ~-.----------~-------TH;\T CI-L~NBEHS IN i~INr:TEZN nIIr~TYOiJI PHOTOGRl\PH RESEEELED CRANE-S BOSS 

EOL, ~;ATT IDErJTIF lED ~~mIE OF THI IimIVIDUl\LS IIJ THE P~{OTOGR[\PHS 

FURNISHED WItH NYC LETTER' OF l:Ar~CH TCENTYININE U.ST. 

HYLY 

END :-iND ADK ACi( PLS 

. Hi\ 940Pi~ OK FBI UAS:r DC J IH 

NY PACE ONE LNE TWO FST WRD MRS. 

0;< FBI ~!YC RCT 

ilL1. srr" DISCN 
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FROM LOS ANGELES 5' 11~02 AM :',;:: .' ,',:,' , .~ATIONS HASH 2 NYC 1 

DIRECTOR, SAC URGENT t2 "l~:'k' : ' ( ,C ' , 

~at-:/~lf~ '~~;;~ . ~ : 
",1: ~ /"//Y!f'7,,, . _~~.- '-: 
· .... JAHAM, PER~URY, E DASf{ R. IS DASH R. RE , NY TEL APRIL ONE. ..-'"/ "\/0, ... - ' 

BASIC INT~~~-~E~;~iI{'.c&ANE TO OBTAIN' ALL POSSIBLE INFO IN HIS ~ / 
POSSESSION RE INSTANT CASE COMPLETE. QUESTIONS WILL NO DOUBT (lV' V 
ARISE IN FUTURE NECESSITATING ADDITIONAL INTERVIn~S. ' ~EPORT vlILL / ! . , 

BE SUBMITTED THIS WEEK. 

MADE. 

HOOD 
(t 

ACK PLS u) , 3 
51 APR 191849 

ATTEMPT TO OBTAIN SIGNED STATEMENT BEING 

~tCORUt»~ 



TEL.lliTYPE 

CONF 2 STATIONS 

. ~'HINGT0N 19 

/DIRECTOR AND SAC 

"" 

LOS ANGELES 1 

URG'ENT 

. / ~~. i J",} '-~.~~',':',r-",~,,-,"., 
~ , 'c .... .... , •.. '\ 

'., .~ ~~:~~~:~~:~ , 

I <, ~ .. " ..... ~- ... _- . 
~ • T 1~ .. _~ _ ~ __ ... ~ 

... o · '\-". ~ .. " ,-.. 1 
I' . ,", ....... , 

, .00" . "" ~ 

FROM NEW YORK 6 

(;/ 
c!i1li\.r:l .• ~ RE LA LETTER MARCH FOURTEEN LAS T AND LA TELE-TYPE APRIL FIVE 

({) 
REGARDING WILLIAM EDWARD CRANE. SAAG DONEGAN TODAY INQtJlR~D AS T0 -
STATUS OF QUESTIONING OF CRANE AND D~CLARED IT IS IMPERATIVE THAT HE AP­

PEAR BEFORE GJ IN NYC. DONEGAN· WAS INFORMED CRANE HAD REQUESTED SOME 

TIME DURING WHICH TO EXPLOIT HIS CAMERAS. DONEGAN IS DESIROUS, OF ACCOMt 

MODATING LA D IVISION ~IITH RESPECT T0 HANDLING OF CRANE AND REQUESTS LA 10 

ADVISE IF IT IS FELT A SUBPOENA FOR HIS GJ APPEARANCE HERE APRIL. NINETEEN 

AND TWENTY NEXT WOULD RESULT IN HIS BEING UNCQ0PERATIV~. SUT;L~ '97 . 

1:r-.j~ ~;;t ---~ 11seHEIDT 
I' 1/ "" _,iW 

44 • 
1 '{~ ,} I 
'IJ ......... ::s~~ I'..J;.'-~_, ~_~_=-""_~ 

~ V. ',.J,r~' , • .' "., 

,~~~' -1}1 ">c,:, -:, "i~! ,', 
HOLD PLS , (' 

II bi APR 191949)u J 

o~~ 7 fJL 
" I' I 
( .'~' '. lj'" Kisseloff-8020 
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F~O~I 

U~GE~~T 

V 
Jl\:fAl1. llZ DEnVIll TEL .'\P:2IL FO:J~T:r LAST 0 ' 

-.------ -1 
-' .... _ .. -. 

, ' ... "'-_ .. 
- - -~"-"'-.l . , ........ __ • ;i 

': '·!~··-····-·f 
....................... I'~ 

~~ .. _ ........ __ I 

~ ,.' ¥~ ma. 
T:IA'f :IE llECALLS f'iTTI:1PTIIJG TO LOCATE JA~';E::t A Sl\LLZ D~ T/'.BOR r.UILDIrJG, 

Dr'liT!,"') ... if ,j ..... Ll.. 0 

EUSEJESS UN:(NOUlJ A:-!D ;IQ OT~r:ZR IDE~JTIFYI!JG DATA AVAILA3LEo 1JJ.:nVEIl n;::-

QUESTED TO :;f~;~E I:'JQUIHY TA[:OR D:JILDIiJG TO ASCERTAEJ IF ANY FOD.lJAnDEJG 

t.DDRESS f\V:\ILtIBLE ~Z LA SALLE. 

SC!{EI DT I 

D ::r·JVE~ AD V I S ED 

HOLD PLS 

Kisseloff-8021 
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WrHINGTON 

,ftIRECTOR 

(i) 

~ .. r"" 
' ~ ~~'-'!I'J. ~ '1~· •• \l. ~i ti "" , .. ,w JI\I ~~ 

'J. ~~'o t-i:~ ;\'I:~~:~.; 1_( 'Lt~~,I~: 

GO~:~:um~rmo~:~ SF:GTlu;' 

FROM NEW YORK 

URGENT 

45 1 

~ ·~==i .. _-_ .... -.. j 

. ..····--·'1 
~ ......... , ~ ~ .. ... 

. ~ .... , ............ ~ r 

1933P I • 

f "':)'1' 

JAHAM. ARRANGEMENTS HAVE PERFECTED THROUGH THE US ATTORNEYS OFFICE 

AND TH~ OFFICE OF ~YKER, ATT-Y FOR ALGER~ISS, TO HAVE AN AGENT 
. , 

OF THIS OFFICE PROCEED TO PITTSBURGH TUESDAY MORNING, APRIL TWELFTH, 
~ 

WITH THE BALTIMORE 'DOCU~ENTS AND THE THREE, STANDARD DOCUMENTS IN THE 

POSSESSION OF ASSISTANT US ATTORNEY TOM MURPHY. SA DONALD E. SHANNON 

OF THIS OFFICE WILL ARRIVE IN PITTSBURGH AT EIGHT THIRTY AM, rUESDAY 

MORNING, APRIL TWELFTH, AND WILL PROCEED TO THE OFFICE OF EDW~ARON, 
SUITE FIVE NAUGHT TWO, GRANITE BUILDING, SIXTH AVENUE AND WOOD ST., 

WHERE THE nOCUMENT EXAMINATION WILL BE CONDUCTED. UPON ARRIVING AT 

PITTSBURGH THE AGENT WILL TELEPHONICALLY CONTACT THE PITTSBURGH OFFICE 

IN ORDER THAT AN ~GENT FROM THE PITTSBURGH OFFICE MAY BE ASSIGNED TO II 
WORK WITH AGENT SHANNON DURING THE TIME HE IS IN· PITTSBURGH.· THE DE-

, 

FENSE ATTORNEY HAS INDICATED THAT THE EXAMINATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS 

WILL TAKE T1tJO OR THREE DAYS. 

SCHEIDT 

PITTSBURGH ADVISED 

Ht}'i W/Sii is 194930 ( Kisseloff-8022 
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11-16 AM 

TELEMETER 

CONF 2' STATIONS WASH 4 NYC 1 FROM LOS ANGELES 

~R, SAC URGENT 

<9 
JAHAM RE NY TT APRIL SIX. CONSIDERING CRANE-S COOPERATIVENESS 

DURING INTERVIEvlS AND HIS GENERAL "ATTITUDE, IT IS FELT THAT 
" l 

SUBPOENA FOR GJ APPEARANCE IN NYC APRIL NINETEEN AND TWENTY WOULD: 

NOT RESULT IN, HIS BEING UNCOOPERATIVE. TO INSURE CONTINUANCE 
'IIi I-f../;.:..y LJ,;'.Y· )J(V . 

THIS ATTITUDE, SUGGESTED '-.GJLANE BE GIVEN REASON~BLE A~~~~:CE .., ~ jlJ A . 
NOTICE SO HE C~N ARRANGE HIS vIORK ACCORDIN4-Y·'Y--/> j.~ -Tf:;' -'. >' . 

5 I A PEr 0- }1J(" ~~'. ;"j ~,;d:~i·"!-\l·~ ~ > .. 
Af!J..pdfJ49 7f/J-a.AJ;i --11/# Klsseloff-8023 . t; '1 
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FBI 

U. :::. [,;::~·I~rn:,i~'iT L ~' H . . , .-- f 
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I 

APR/t~49 '01 ~ i:=:'! 
TErgtrYPE I . 1 

I ~\ : . . .: .. ~ .. ~ 

4
Q

31 PM MST ~il~' ~/A~'~.I 
AND SACS WASHINGTON AND NEW YORK CITY U R G ~ N ~:~:.:~".~:':'. " ~:~;';;~ 

" L "" ~1 ' v" -_ f..."" ..... ~:~.. '" 

.-

NYC TEL APRIL FIRST. OFFICIALS or TABOR BUILDING, DENVER, 'I(f-ft'. 
POSTAL OFFICIALS UNABLE TO SUPPLY ANY INFORMATION CONCERNING JAMES ' tr. 

~'ALLE. HO~EVER, INQUIRIES H~VE DETERMINED THAT A JAM~s...FR.A~LCJ.S. _" 
E, JR., WAS A RESIDENT OF DENVER DURING NINETEEN FORTY AND 

~_~ _ _ -.or -.-

FORTY ONE, AND ON FEB THREE, FORTY ONE, ENLISTED IN COLORADO NATIONAL 

GUARD THROUGH WHICH HE ~ ENTERED U. S. ARMY ON FEBRUARY TWENTY 

FOURTH, FORTY ONE. ASN BELIEVED TO BE TWO NAUGHT EIGHT THREE NINE 

EIGHT NINE FIVE PER COLORADO NATIONAL GUARD RECORDS. OFFICE OF 

SEL·ECTIVE SERVICE RECORDS, DENVER, FAILS TO. REFLECT HIS DISCHARGE 
A 

FROM U. S. ARMY. THIS INDIVIDUL IS THE NEPHEW OF JOSEPH HEATON, 
'\ 

:C.SIJEI? DENVER, WHO OPERATED A FINANCE COMPANY IN THE TABOR BLDG., 

BUT LA SALLE WAS NEVER EMPLOYED OR ASSOCIATED WITH IT~ HEATON AD~ 

T 
VISED THAT HE AND'LA SALLE IN DISAGREEMENT REGARDING FINANCIAL MATERS 

1\ 
IN CONNECTION WITH PREVIOUS BUSINESS VENTURE AND CONSEQUENTLY HAS NOT 

SEEN LA SALLE SINCE LATTERS ENLISTMENT IN US ARMY. HAS ~ HEARD 

THROUGH LA SALLES AUNT, M~S. DELIA MAINS, TWELV~ HAMILTON STREET, . 

ROCHESTER, NY, THAT LA SALLE STILL WITH US ARMY IN G~RMANY. SELECTIVE 

SERVICE RECORDS REFLECT JAMES FRANCIS LA SALLE, JR., WAS·BORN DECEMBER 
o 

SEVENTH, NINETEEN ELEVEN, BROKLYN, NY, AND~UCArED AT ~~~ P~~KS~~~L 
'\ ~v ~7J i.-I 33.3 ""~$()3 

MILIT~RY ACADEMY AND NEW YORK UNIVERSIT.~-;;:A'J6Rl~G T:N~~AF;R'~1!AUTICAL 
.Jfi (}, APR l~ 1945 jl 

ENGINEERING. J YEf'RS OF ATTENDANCE NOT~FL ~ D BUT) POSSIBLY DURING A.,of 

AVRY:~~~~~ VIE~6F AGE. 'ACQUAINTANCE'f ADVISE THAT HIS FATHER, r;/fY 
FRAN~Jt.A~ALLE· , SR., lI1HO ~XX; DIED IN NINETEEN ~s~~lb#M24tN 

I ~ 



.; . 

PAGE TWO , 

-............... ~, 

.. 
'-"" 

OLD NAVY MAN. ~ JAMES FRANCIS LA SALLE, JR., MARRIED HIS STEPMOTHER, 

MILDRED MO~~E' SS RECORDS REFLECT SERVICE IN TEXAS NA~IONAL 
GUARD JUNE THIRTY SIX TO NOVEMBER THIRTY SEVEN. IN VIEW LASALLES 

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND, HIS ATTENDANCE NYU PRESUMABLY DURING EARLY 

THIRTIES AND HIS REMOTE CONNECTION WITH THE TABOR BLDG., DENVER, HE 
. f)e-Iffl t: 

MAY BE THE LA SALLE REFERRED TO BY CO~LAMB. WFO WILL IMMEDIATELY 

REVIEW ARMY RECORDS, BOTH ENLISTED MEN ~ OFFICERS, TO DETERMINE PREM 

SENT LOCATION OF JAMES FRANCIS LA SALLE, JR., ~ AS WELL AS DATES 

OF MIL'ITARY SERVICE SINCE 'POSSIBILITY EXISTS LA SALLE MAY HAVE BEEN 

DISCHARGED AND SUBSEQUENTLY REENLISTED. OF PARTICULAR IMPORTANCE ARE 

HIS WHEREABOUTS IN FORTY THREE AND FORTY FOUR WHEN BELIEVED TO BE EN~ 
1""'1 . , iJ N 

GAGED IN AN UNDE'SCRIBED BUSINESS VENTURE IN DENVER ALTHOUGH INVESTIGATI8 . 

HERE UNABLE TO SUBSTANTIATE SAME. IN EVENT NO C~RRENT MILITARY RECORD 

LOCATED WILL REQUEST ST LOUIS TO CONDUCT SIMILAR INVESTIGATION INCLUDING 

LAST KNOWN ADDRESS. NYC WILL CONDUCT APPROPRIATE INVESTIGATION AT ~ 

NYU AND THROUGH OTHER SOURCES TO ESTABLISH LA SALLES PRESENCE IN NYC 

DURING EARLY THIRTIES AS CLAIMED BY COL. LAMB. RUC. 

END 

CK IN ORDER PLS 

vA 6~40 PM OK FBI WASH DC EBM 

TQNKDB 

ISC BLSV 

OK FBI NYC EMCG 

KRAMER 

Kisseloff-8025 
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ST~NDARD FORM NO. &4 '.: ~\, 

Office Memot;t!dum • • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: April 8, 1949 

GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field \-~, 
f SUBJECT: 

(!) 
JAHAM 
PERJURY 

~. 
l 

ESPIONAGE - R 
INTERNAL SECURITY - R 

Chicago letter dated March 22, 1949 sets 
out the nanles of persons fqrmer1y employed at the~ailroad 
Retirement Board concurren~ly ~it~~RA~1 GEORGE~ILVEIDHAN. 
Included among these names 'is R. '. \ RONSON, who was em­
ployed from February 16, 1936 to June 30, 1938 in the 
position of secretary to the Railroad Retirement Board. 

BRONSON's present address is Southport, North 
Carolina. The Charlotte Office will interview R. B. 

@
BRONSON concerning the activi,ties and associates of (fEORGE 

f.SILVERMAN and will endeavor to determine if BRONSON has 
~information pertaining to SILVERMAN's being'engaged 
in subversive activities. 

JBV:Iv'IJW 
' 74-94 
cc: New York 

Charlotte 

( 
.i" 

, 51 J~;- i; 1 S 1949 

" . 

Kisseloff-8026 
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AFRI;L 8, 1949 ' 
. " 

SAC,. HEW 'tOg:' URGENT 

JAHAM, PERJURY, 1:SPIONAGER#~ ISR. REURT&L ¥ARCH EIJ£VEN, LAST., AUTHOm TI, 

GRANTED TO INTERVtEW, A, •. PIITUP RANOOBPH, 'PRESIDENT:'O~ BroTHERHOOD OF SLKEPIlfG 

CAR PORTERS. 

HOOVER 

A.SB:lfc 4-<--.' -, ----

.~ c: 
~ c/,. 
co c:; . " 

·m ~ ....... 

, -t. 
-0 ..,.. '"CI 
;-!. I~:l 

.~ti::!. 
I ~ 

.,-,':~f1. 
. V' . .. 
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". 
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~. ("":1 ": •••••• __ •• 

'I' ~ f:"""""" ... ~ _ '\l~ "'! _. __ .oo.,... : 
J - I~?,. T "'1,"1 1 ........ _ ... . 

. J' "'". ··l~ll"''l. __ ••• _. : 

I " ,-. , ~" :,-••••• ~ 

1--

~~ .. 1\~C "" rt~ ... _. _____ ... 

'('lASH FROM NEvI YORK 52 11 11-14 P 7 0R URGENT:~iI 
~ PERJURY; ESP R. RE REPORT OF SA J. M. KELLY DATED JAN. 

TvlENTY ONE, LAST NYC, AND ,ALLEGATION OF GEO~E1VITT THAT ABOUT NINETEEN 
& Aft .. I 

FORTY HE OBSERVED A~GE?-mfD~ONA~S IN CORRIDOR AT REAR OF HALL 

IN WASH •. , DC.,' WHE+T~I::_J;J£G.R9_G.o'N_GBESS WAS MEETING. REVIEW OF FIlE 

ENTITLED NATIONAL NEGRO. CONGRESS, IS DASH C,REFLECTS THIRD NATIONAL 

NEGRO CONGRESS MET AT US LABOR DEPT. AUDITORIUM, WASH., DC., 

SIX TO TWENTY EIGHT, NINETEEN FORTY. AT THIS CONGRESS A. PHILIp· AN FH 

PRES. OF BROTHERHOOD OF SLEEPING CAR PORTERS AND CONGRESS SINCE ITS j 

ORGANIZATION IN THIRTY SIX, WITHDREW FROM CONGRESS BECAUSE OF COMM­

UNIST DOMINATION. RANDOLPH INTERVIEHED RE CONGRESS AS SET FORTH IN 

REPORT OF SA J. R. MALLEY, MAY TWENTY TWO, NINETEEN FORTY ONE, AT 
i'tt' 

NYC. ·ASST. DIRECTOR E. J. CONNELLEY DESIRES BUREAU TO ADVISE IF ANY 
• Jjm_s !Jiw:r •• c-·~ cnravnz -- a;:. - -~~~~ -~",,-~ 

--------------------------'------~-------======~ 
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STANDARD FORM NO. 604. .l 
_ (" . . '" 

Office Mem& .• ,zdum • 'i Ii· 

SUBJECT: 

UNITED STA.:.:_ oJ 

DIR;ECTOR, FBI DATE: April 8, 1949 

GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field 

~AHAM 
PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE - R 
INTERNAL SECURI TY - R 

Chicago letter dated March 22, 1949 set forth 
the names of persons formerly employed at the Ra~oad 
Retirement Board concurrently with ABRAHAM GEORG~SILVE~~N. 
Included is one CAROLI~~RA1ffi, who was a temporary associate 
economist, employed from April 1, '~~9~p to November 3, 1936. 
CAROLINE ABRAMS is Mrs. LEONARD H"'~~, who pres ently 
reside,s wi th her husband at 701! Poinsettia, Corona Del Mar, 
California. 

San Diego will interview Mrs. CAROLIN~~UX 
and will obtain any information which she may furnish 
pertaining to the activities and associates of GEORGE 
SILVEEm~N which would indicate that he or his associates 
or both were engaged in espionage underground activities. 
The indices of this office reflect that CAROLINE DeCAUX 
contributed to the Co~nwealth College, Mena, Arkansas, 
for the Hal Ware Scholarship Fund. In this connection, 
it should be noted that WHITTAKER CHAMBERS has alleged 
that one HAROLD flARE was the individual who set up the 
underground organization in Washington, D. C., in the 
1930 's. 

A Washington Field Office report by Special Agent 
LA]jBE~T p. ZANDER, dated ~arch 15, 1946, entitled NA'1::rUH'L_ 
G~G~£ SILVER1~STER, Esplonage - R, contains the following 
inform t:r:on: 

"The indices reVi~,~hat CAROLYN DeCAUX is the 
wife of LEONARD HOVJARD ,~AUX, who is editor and 
I~licity director of tl}e CIO News'. ~NAEP_~ , 

)\ ~AU:X: is reported to be a m,ember of the Cotnmunist 
'P' ty and was formerly treasUrer of the Wa~hington, 

D. C. Unit of the National Congress for Unemployment 
and Social Insurance, the sponsors of which included 
several.high ranking Communists. 1t 

At the time that th~.~bove report was written 
DeCAUX was writing the column~ok;ing Ahe~dll in th~~, 
News. . ,(/ ~ 
---- ,)1 2':£ L~'" ~.." K cl tJ .: • o~GORDED " ;Ji 1 , "'" __ ;{.-J Z..--5'" , " : :' 
JBV .MJW I\~ • - ~ -;;--:- -~ :r 
74-94 l"H"\t::'lt:n .. !! 'I'r-I= 13 " ~4~ .. 
cc: San Diego l~~ ~ ')" . -, -

... _ _ . _ Ne~ Y~.rk :~ Kisseloff~8029 
;).it AFH 191949 :" ~ . 
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lVASHINGTON 43 

~RECTOR AND SAC 
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tli'. 4 ~~.l'~---~_ .. 

L0S ANGELES 

URGENT 

5 FROM NEVI YORK 8 ,r.lA:. !J~~..Q .. L. 
i ~ ~;";:'4~ .. __ • ..,.. ... 

f~~1 "'."'. t/ 
WILLIAM EDWARD~CRANE, WA~, ESP. R. ATTENTION IS DRAWN TO LE 

ANP TELETYPE FEB. NINE LAST INGjAHAN CASE, REFLECTING THAT CRANE, 

ALLEGEDLY WITH MONEY FURNISHED BY CHAMBERS, PURCHASED A LEICA 

CANERA, SERIAL NUMBER ONE SIX TWO SIX SEVEN THREE AT COHEN-S CAMER~ 

EXCHANGE, NYC, WHICH CAMERA CRANE STILL HAS. IN AN EFFORT TO DE­

TERMINE CIRCUMSTANCES SURROUNDING PURCHASE OF SAID CAMERA, AND WHETHER 

CRANE TRADED IN ANY CAMERA AT TIME OF PURCHASE OF SAID LEICA, ~R~AND 

~MAN, ASSISTANT MANAGER OF COHEN-S CAMERA EXCHANGE WAS INTERVIEWED. - -. 
NEW{\1AN ADVISES tHAT HE PLACES AN INVENTORY NUMBER IN PENCIL ON INS IDE 

OF CAMERA AND WITH THIS NU~1BER HE CAN TRACE THIS PURCHASE, LOCATING 

NANE AND ADDRESS OF PURCHASER, DATE OF PURCHASE AND SERIAL NU~1BER 

OF ANY CAMERA tRADED IN AT THE TIME OF PURCHASE. NEWMAN RELATES SAID 

PENCILLED INVENTORY NUMBER CAN BE LOCATED BY REMOVING BOTTOM OF LEICA, 

AS IF FOR LOADING FILM, AND EXAMINING SIDE OF FILM CONTAINER EXPOSED 

THEREBY. THIS INVENTORY NUMBER tV0ULD CONSIST OF A LETTER FOLLOVIED 

BY SERIES OF NUMBERS IN PENCILLED WRITING. SAYS ,THIS INVENTORY 

NUMBER WOULD, ON·A LEICA, ALSO BE PLACED ON INSIDE RIM OF LENS, BUT 

WOULD PROBABLY REQUIRE MAGNIFYING :~S TO LOCATE THERE. LOS ANGELES 

tVILL ATTEMPT TO LOCATE SAID 1.)ORY NUMBER, f.t~OM CR,ANE,-S PREf1ENT iii 
\\ Il".('}~ --- / <'"\ ' ~ ,.. "":) 0 6 1 (,\ 

mCA AND S~~J;. . .', ~~l~,"-'.-: .:; ·~ f?'. . ,)jlu' 
:, , ; 119 r:l1-!~ S CH:DT 'II'_!. '-'.: . ~ I ~s;~i~ff:8030 ~ 
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I • ·:''''IF.lT~ •••• 

/WASHINGTON 21 AND NEH YORK 11 FROM BOSTON F~~':9J~ i ' .~~=.:=: 
V PIRECTOR AND SAC . U R G E N T /' , --"', .-... 

(f) . ~ ./ ".~ ,'07" 
J~~AM, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R. REMYTEL TODIAY JOHNI~I...YPO ~~TERVIEV1 

'- ", ~ tV 
TODAY IN PITTSFIELD STATED HE THINKS THAT HE~of MEET ALGER HISS 

10 « 7!~ 

AS HE FIRST THOUGHT BUT BELIEVES THE YOUNG ATTORNEY HE MET IN THE 
~ __ V, __ _ 

OFFICE Ol'i\~B IN NE~v YORK Cl}Y WAS ARNO~H. KELLY ~LSO ADVISED 

ON FURTHER REFLECTION HE BELIEVES HE STAYED AT THE MOUNT ROYAL H0TEL, 

BALTIMORE, MARYL~ND. KNOWS HE REGISTERED AT THE HOTEL AN~AMB DID , 
BUT DOES NOT RECt:\.LL NAME OF NEWSPAPER MAN WITH THEM. IF LAMB UNABLE TO 

FURNISH NAME OF NEWSPAPER MAN, NEW YORK MAY DESIRE TO REQUEST BALTIMORE 

TO CHECK HOTEL REGISTER FOR WINTER OF NINETEEN THIRTY EIGHT TO OBTAIN 

NAME OF THIS INDIVIDUAL •. 

NY ACK AND DISC WA HOLD PLS 

NY BS R 11 NY 

'~f'!1T'trr:tql~ ( 
O.ll. }J.Pl{ j:" .",49 ? " '" 

/ 
SOUCY 
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Cy~ASH 28 AND LOS ANGELES 2 FROM NEW YORK 

~RECTOR AND SAC URGENT 

6-37 PI' 
- -- , .. ~ • ... ........ ! 

~ .. .. .. .. ............ . 

~~ ;:). w w 'W I 

~ -". 1. -:' .... 0 ... ~,- .... .. __ .... ~ , , 
r"lcJ ti.liJ.Uy •••• ••• w., : 

~·AHAM. RE LOS ANGELES TEL APRIL SEVEN LAST RE lIlILLIA~! EmJIIR~i~~ 
;;;~ENA FOR GJ APPEARANCE OF CRANE IN NYC APRIL NtNETEEN NEXfB~~ V­
MAILED TO USM, LOS ANGELES, TODAY. SAAG DONEGAN ADVISES CRANE-S 

TESTIMONY PROBABLY CAN BE CONCLUDED BY APRIL THENTY NEXT. AS ACC'O~J­

MODATION TO CRANE IT IS SUGGESTED THA T LOS ANGELES t1AY DESIRE TO AD­

VISE HIM IMMEDIATELY OF ISSUANCE OF SUBPOENA. 

11 
44 

ACK AND DISC PLS 

K 

SCHEIDT r. 
j 
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~HINGTON AND lvFO FRot1 NEvI YORl{ 39 8 11- lOP = - 0' . ; - ' , ] - - - • • -.--••• 

"l" ""-9r j . - .. - ~:' '''~~ll .......... 

DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT ) , ! ~-. ,..., -' ~ -" - " 'l' 'I~._J ...... _ 

ATTN FB I LAB. 
.. \ :f)< r.YJ;J , !:~.:. -. C ~ • •• _ • •••••• 

AtL t~tlATtOl C!OIfAJnl) \-. f'· ' u -::- (:'. ':'y ..•..•..•. 

([) 
JAHAM. 

BE USED 

=3f~~(t4~~ I -fifJ;--~/ 
SAAG T. J. DONEGAN ADVISED THAT THE FOLL-OWING DOCUt1EN~~~LL 
TO AUTHENTICATE THE HANm'lRITING OF ALGERcqII~S. THE QUES-

TIONNAIRE OF HISSES ADr1ISSION TO NY STATE BAR, POvJER OF ATTORNEY OF 

THE RIGGS NATl0NAL BANK, TH~EE CASE LETTERS, AND Q ONE THROUGH Q 
' n~~ y 

FOUR. THE SIGNATURE OF DAISy FANSLER WILL BE AUTHENTICATED THROUGH 

HER SIGNATURE APPEARING ON SPECIMEN TAKEN OF HER HANDVlRITING AND SIG­

NATURE BY AGENTS ON FEB. FOURTEENTH, FORTYNINE, AT NORFOLK. THE ; 

SIGNATURE OF PRISCILLl~ISS lULL BE AUTHENTICATED THROUGH THE Sr GNA~ 
TURE APPEARING ON HER SIGNED STATEMENT DATED DECEMBER SEVENTH, FORTY 

h I , ~ 
EIGHt, AT NYC. ~\ ~~ 1 1~~ 

~~t.\) ~ ~ e - W-- . 

. /. SCHEIDT ~ '(1"J..oor"'":r"2:kt~;~;,,g/o , 
( rift·· , '. ;vg 

HOLD PLS ./ Ij . ~ --APr-: J.:: t', / j I, ~I rJ '- By _ •• _ _ .w_._ 
. ) ?Wo OOPI~~ Wsi'i,J 

.' JLAPR19i~,:!~ Kisseloff -8033 
.... , 



STANDARD FORM NO. 64 

Office Meml 
JTO 
~\f FROM 

DIRECTOR FBI 

SAC BllLTTI;[ORE 
,/:~ 

SUBJECT: ~ft.HA£'{ 

PERJURY 
ES'PIONAGE-R 
INTERNAL SECURITY-R 

.' UNITED S -'-____ _ OVERNMENT 

DATE: 4/8/49 

There is enclosed to Detroit with a copy of this letter one copy 
of.pna report of SA. JAMES FRE1!f dated April 6, 1949 at Washington, D.C. On 
'pa,ge' 15, of this .:~p-~ __ ~. lead is set ou~!~~~l timore to interview Mx:s,.. 
RUTH ELIZABETH W~~~~, wife of uu~.rANQ..VER, for information re­
garding one, possibly her brother, who maylhave used the Communist Party 
~e of drARNER. 

) f 
Reference is made to Baltimore letter to the Bureau dated March 8, 

1949, copies of which were furnished to New ¥ork, "ashington Field Office 
and Detroit offices, in which it was requested that Mrs. RUTH YANOVER, 90 
Lothrop Avenue£,)Detroit, Michigan be interviewed regarding associates of 
ABRAHAM GEORG:ro.tsJ;LVERMAN. The Detroit office is requested to reinterview 
AITS. YANOVER for the information requested by the lead in the report of SA 
FREVv. 

FGJ:mlf 
65-1642 

Enclosure to Detroit (attached report of SA FREW') 

cc Detroit (enclos~e) 
New York City 

(' 



r u:r ( STANDARD FORM NO. 64 

I 9ffice Meml .' rtm • UNITED~' GOVERNMENT 

TO 

FROM 

SUBJECT: 

D. H. LAnD ~ P+ ~~ 
H. B. FLETCHE ~ _~ ~>:<,..," 

(...) """.,Ii' 

JAY DAVID "JH[TTAKER CHAMBERS, was, 
PERJURY; ES . ONAGE - R 
INTERNAL SE RITY..;, R 

i 

dolph, aka 
~lPh 

PURPOSE 

et al 

DATE: April 8, 1949 

Mr. Tolson __ 
Mr. Clegg __ 
~: 1:!~~ln __ , 
Mr. N1ChOlS __ 
llr. Rosen __ 
Mr. Tracy __ 

:: ='=oa==== ~:tFo~o_-
1Ir. pennlngton_ 
1Ir. Quinn Tamm_ 
Tele. Room_ 
1Ir. Neaso __ 
1.!1ss HoJmOs __ 
1I1ss Gandy __ 

To obtain authorization for New York to interview A. 
Philip Randolph, President of the Brotherhood of Sleeping Car Porters. 

BACKGROUND 

Georg~witt has advised the New York Office t~t about 1940 
he observed Alger and Don~~~: ~n the corridor at the rear of a hall 
in Washington, D. C., where t~tPJl&J.Ji~E9_Con~r~.ss. was meeting. 
The New York Office has advised that the Third National Negro Congress 
met at the United states labor Department Auditorium, VTashington, D. C., 
on April 26, to 28, 1940. At this Congress, A. Philip Randolph who was 
President of the Brotherhood of Sleeping Car Porters and also Presid~nt 
of the National Negro Congress since its organization in 19.36, withdrew 
from the Congress alleging that it was Communist dominated. 

Randolph was interviewed by Special Agent J. R. Malley on 
January 20, 1941, in New York Oi ty in regard to the Congress. Assistant 
Dir~ctor E. J. Connelley has requested the Bureau to advise if there 
is any reason why Randolph should not be interviewed regarding the presence 
of Alger and Donald Hiss at the above gathering in Washington, D. C. 

Randolph is the son of a Negro Clergyman. He was born :3 
April 15, 1889, in Crescent City, Florida. He attended Cooknan Institute 
in Jacksonville, Florida, and CCNY, New York City. In 1917, he founded -
liTHE MESSENGER," radical Negro Socialist magazine. In June, 1918, he / 
was arrested in Cleveland because of his mili tan.:t{ stand against V{orld 
War I. He was released a few days thereafter. He has been an instructor 
at Rand School, New York City, and has been a Socialist candidate for 
Congress, New York Secretary of state, and Assembly. In August, 1925, 
he was elected President and General organizer of the Brotherhood of 
Sleeping Car Porters and remains President of this organization to date. 
He is an anti-Communist national labor leader. He has been a strong 
advocate of race equalit,y. 

ASB:Jic 

A.ttacbment 

. ,. 
I 

A ' " . 'l' I 

.~ r ~Y-~j ~~ 33 - ~:g/ ?-, ~ ,I, . / ", 
<> < 4 ','j' ~ . t,\"."J ..... 
~ . ... , 

,~ ~ .. ~\, . 

.@ ~ --A ~, 
()';tt Kisseloff-8035 
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.. 
STATUS 

New York awaits Bureau advice concerning this matter. 

RECOMMENDATION 

In view of the foregoing facts, there is attachedherewith 
for your approval a teletype to New York authorizing the interview 

) with Randolph. 

Kisseloff-8036 
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WASHINGTON FRot1 NEW YORK 32 8 7-40P 

~R 
, - ~ ........ ~ ~-- .. _ .. s ............... .. 

~L~~v URGENT 

,( (J 
PERJURY ESPIONAGE R., IS-R. COLONEL DEAN I.'1:7fMB· INTERVIEtilED 

D AGREED TO REDUCE 'HIS OBSERVATIONS~~ISS~&CHAM~~S AND 

~ JAHAM, 

TODAY -" .----
L ,\PRESSMAN TO SIGNED STATEMENT. IT IS EXPECTED CONPLETE STATEMENT 
I. 

WILL BE FURNISHED BY TIME COLONEL LAMB TESTIFIES FGJ TUESDAY NEXT. 

SCHEIDT 

HOLD PLS 
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1-!r. TC:;:;""11 ..... -••. f 
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j 
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3 FRot1 BOSTON 

~~ TWO STATIONS 

J':~~INGTON 6 AND NEv] YORK 

DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT 

-. . .. t 
..... j 

g 9-30 A ~;;: ~,': : ...jJ~ ~ 
1tl1G3 Gnu ... ".; ..... . ~ _. 

1/ 

'-'- - ." I"Cr - • 

NY TEL SIXTH INSTANT. J N 
(1') 
JAHAM - ESPIONAGE - R - PERJURY. RE 

EOGHA~LLY INTERVIEWED TODAY AT HIS RESIDENCE, TIJENTY BARKER ROAD; 
f .,. ". , r. 

r PITTSFIELD, MASS., KELLY HAS KNOvJN .CQl,. .X-LAMB SINCE NINETEEN TIvENTY 
~ 

-1 

ONE WHEN BOTH WERE IN HONDOURAS. KELLY WROTE BOOK ABOUT LANB IN NINETEEN 

THIRTYTHREE'ENTITLED QUOTE INCURABLE FILIBUSTER UNQUOTE, FARRAR AND 

. RHINEHART PUBLISHERS, NEl'] YORK. KELLY CLAH1S HE REMEMBERS MAKING T~JO 

TRIPS TO WASHINGTON, ,C:;-IRST , IN NINET·EEN THIRTYTHREE OR .. T~YFOUR, 

ACCOMPANIED. BY DOCTOR i~' ROE, AN ~1D AND BROTHER OF ~HLB~LA' ROE, 

ATTORNEY IN WASHINGTON, DC. BELIEVES DR. LA ROE DECEASED. SECOND 

TRIP WAS IN NINETEEN THIRTYEIGHT, AT WHICH TIME KELLY AND LAMB WERE 

ACCOMPANIED BY A NEvJSPAPER MAN. NAr'lE OF NElvSPAPER NAN NOT NOW RE­

MEMBERED BY KELLY, BUT KELLY RECALLS THAT THEY STAYED IN THE NORTH 

SIDE OF BALTIMORE. KELLY WAS LT. IN G DASH TWO FROM THIRTYTHREE 

THROUGH FORTYTHREE. BELIEVES HE MAY HAVE BEEN INTRODUCED TO COL. 

~!.LD, ImO WAS HIS SUPERIOR IN G DASH TWO UNT~L ~~~TI*31~~0';1.:U 
BUT DOES NOT RECA LL THE INC ID ENT NO\) •.. S TA TED 1~~jifRE"Clln dMB"1 

. a?lfdt ~ t d'R!~ 1949 "-
TELLING HI~l ABOUT WORKING FOR \tS34:1[~~~ 4Y.[SCUS~I .NG HISS lVITH tAMB. It 
CLAIMS HE HAD CONSIDERABLE KNOV1LED~ ARMS AND AMMUNITION~ND MAY/I rij 
END .~!~'p~GE ONE )L\ '- a ~ 1 i'+"·-)~--0 

[ fJ A APR 19194~ - Kisseloff-8038 
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PAGE !VIO 

HAVE {!JORKED FOR HISS AND NYE COMMITTEE. RECALLS THAT LAr/lB WAS SQLDIER 

OF F.ORTUNE AND USUALLY FLAT BROKE. HE MIGHT ENGAGE IN ANY WORK THAT 

WAS SPECTACULAR. KELLY HAS IMPLICIT FAITH IN LAMB-S HONESTY AND LOYALTY 

TO THE UNITED STATES. HE WOULD BE INCLINED TO BELIEVE THAT HE IN-

TRODUCED LANB TO FIELD AT WASHINGTON, DC. PHOTOS OF HISS AND CHAMBERS 

EXHIBITED TO KELLY, AND HE POSITIVELY STATED THAT HE HAS NEVER MET 

CHAr1BERS, BUT BELIEVES IT IS POSSIBLE THAT HISS IS A YOUNG ATTORNEY 

WHOM HE MET IN OFFICE OF CHARLES Vt<oB IN NIN EEN THIRTYEIGHT, NYC, 
\ : 

BUT SAYS IT MIGHT POSSIBLY HAVE BEEN DONAL 7'\HISS. NOT DEFINITE IN 

KELLY-S ~lIND tvHETHER OR NOT HE HAS MET HISS. 'KELLY CLAIMS THAT IN 

NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN AND THIRTYEIGHT HISS WAS CONSIDERED TO BE A QUOTE 

PINK UNQUOTE IN G DASH TWO CIRCLES AND IT WAS FELT At10NGST THE MEN IN 

G DASH TWO THAT ANY LEAD CONCERNING HISS SHOULD NOT BE FOLLOVJED OR ANY 

INVESTIGATION CONDP9ED CONCERNING HIl1 AS HE HAD POWERFUL FRIENDS. 

STATES COL. TRUMA~MITH, USA, RETIRED, MAY HAVE ADDITIONAL OR SUB­

TANTIATING INFO RE STATE~1ENTS ABOUT HISS IN G DASH !VIO. KELLY ADVISED 

RICHARD LOEB, NEWSPAPER PUBLISHER IN NASHUA, N. H., ARRANGED FOR PUB-

LICATION OF BOOK CONCERNING LAMB. KELLY UNABLE TO FURNISH ANY OTHER 

NAMES OF PERSONS WHO HAVE BEEN KNOt~N LAfvlB OR HAVE KNOWLEDGE OF HIS 

ACTIVITIES. 

SOUCY 

BOTH PLS HOLD PL I 

~--

Kisseloff-8039 
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IRECTOR AND SAC WASHINGTON FIELD U R"G E N T 
(!J 

JAHAM. REMYTEL APRIL SE~NTH. AT CHRISTMAS FORTY EIGHT, MAIL REC 

FROM QUOTE CAPT. JAMES F~A~ALLE, JR., LABOR SUP. SECTION, W. M. P., 

DASH APO NUMBER ONE SIX NINE, POSTAMSTER, NYC. UNQ01E. ~~~X~ 
C~.X;X CONSEQUENTLY RESTRICT RECORD SEARCH TO OFFICER SECTION. 

KRAt-'lER 

END 

11-36 AM OK FBI WASH DC 

.. ?'/ 
~ lL A~'i11~·I~j49 

L--____________________________________________ ~ 
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AD""" ~i'~ ·~I , I'. \J ......... ~-, 

l'ZTILE.' "YPE 

F~ NEW HAVEN 4-8-49 

~RECTOR AND SAC NEW YORK 

5-18 PM 

U R G E N T 

JOSE~LIETTI, WAS. ET AL, ESPIONAGE Q R. 

RE NEW YORK TEL SEVENTH INST. 

IN VIEW OF RECALCITRANT AND UNCOOPERATIVE 

( : 
I 
I 

BELIEVED POSSIBLE NEW HAVEN TO ARRANGE FOR HIM TO COME TO NEW HAVEN ON 

;UESDAY, APRIL TWELVE NEXT FOR POSSI8LE IDENTIFICATION BY CHAMBERS. 
\/ 

INQUIRY MADE TODAY REFLECTS GUILIETTI STILL EMPLOYED Ai~iLECTRIC BOAT 
., .... j __ I v ~ _!!1Db~~ 

CO., NEW LONDON, CONN. IT IS BELIEVED T~AT ARR .. ~!1GE,t~.Ktll?_C.AN BOlE MAD,! 
t_, .. CPr e - a 

- -- .-
TO HAVE CHAMBERS SEE GUILIETTI IN NEW LONDON ON TUESDAY NEXT. THERE-

_ §_ ... _ L _.:l!I~-- --"'~~4~""0iIit.'iSi;ai---.. i'-- -c....Mi 

FORE, SUGGESTED THAT CHAMBERS BE TAKEN TUESDAY NEXT BY NEW YORK AGENTS 

TO RES~DENT AGENC~ IN POST OFFICE BUILDING, NEW LONDON, CONN., WHERE 

THIS OFFICE WILL ARRANGE TO HAVE GUILIETTI. THIS WOULD LIKEWISE GIVE 

CHAMBERS OPPORTUNITY TO OBSERVE THE HOUSE ON OLD BOSTON POST ROAD IN 

WHICH HE MET GUILIETTI. NEW YORK ADVISE APPROXIMATE ARRIVAL CHAMBERS, 

NEW LONDON, TUESDAY NEXT. FOR INFO BUREAU AND NEW YORK, ~EW ~1VE~_~~ 

NOT ADVISED NAVY AS TO CHAMBERS IDENTIFICATION OF ALLEGED ESPIONAGE .. C:tnrtt....... .. -. ifIIi iII';M:8iII ·'-·'-SloA- IIiIl\b:J$i _'.-_",,"_: "." ... ~~".;!.......--..: ........ ~.~.a: ____ -:-,,--~.M-,;-~~,,-.--. !'<-:::~-~..: 

RING, NEW LONDON. BUREAU REFERRED TO NEW HAVEN TEL OF JANUARY TWENTY 
_ 5 ., , a 0 
SEVEN LAST ENTITL~D J. D. WHITTA~ER CHAMBERS, WAS., ETAL, PERJURY, 

ESPIONAGE - R, IN WHICH NEW HAVEN REQUESTED ADVICE AS TO WHETHER OR NOT 

NEW HAVEN SHOULD ADVISE NAVY. THIS OFFICE HAS RECENTLY RECE~VED FROM /) 

NEW YORK OFFICE, ONI NAME CHECK ON JOSEPH GUILIETTI WHICH WAS RETURNED 

WITH NOTATION AND SUGGESTION THAT ON:I CHECK WITH FBI, WASHINGTON. 

\ I 1 . &. ,,-_Kisseloff-8041 GLEASON o l'f V ,:",l,~~., . ~ /> ~ ,: 

·:c~<!j) A? ~~ ril ~ .: ~i:l: u,.,.:. ~_.! %/6 .., 
A'CK AND HOLD PLsl· Il_/ I ( -..,l,..(l , I'~ ~~r~~H'" :: ' ~ ,J! 

11 ?J" (.1 ~ l ~\ Ii ~ ,.. \P~ ~'~ \" (A I,d" 
"'. 5-24 PM OX FBI WA F J , f;- +Jl/~( I" t( ~ •. ' d" , foj' t'" tJ 

--"~. ~ 

NY ADVISED. 
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/' . lOt '/,f, ·_u~ " 7"10/' :--";': , f; /v"6 ~ (1A".r, ,.~., 4f7-,::-aY~--;',t. J WASHINGTON FROM NEvI YORK 1 1037P 

ta:t~''-~ifb~ 
~ 6 I- ,:lk:lIr~ , 

DIRECT0R URGENT 

JOSEPwiSUILIETTI, WAS., ETAL, ESPIGNAGE R. ~ 
PREVIOUSLY ADVISED, GUILI~TTI HAS BEEN TENTATIVELY IDENTIFIED AS . 

. ([) .~ 

THE ITALIAN WHO WORKED UNDER ~mITTAKER CHAMBERS IN EL~CTRIC BOAT COMPANY 
~". - - - -

CASE, NEW LONDON IN THIRTYFOUR. CHAMBERS, HOWEVER,. UNABLE TO IDENTIFY 

PHOTOGRAPHS OF GUILIETTI. REVIEW OF FACTS FURNISHED BY CHAMBERS AN'D 
. \ 

BY C.B. DARROW LEADS TO THE CONCLUSION THAT GUILIETTI IS THE ITALIAN. 

. 
\" ,ji' . 

IN ORDER TO EFFECT A POSITIVE IDENTIFICATION, UNLESS BUREAU ADVISES / ) 

TO THE CONTRARY, .!:HAMBERS ~IILL BE TAKEN TO ~E;W HAVE.~.~E~.!.L T\VEI,.YE. i'l;6:J!')\~y 
,IF ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE BY THE NEW HAVEN OFFICE TO HAVE GUILIET(,'- ' 

IN NEtl} HAVEN AT MID DAY OR EARLY AFTERNOON THAT DATE FOR ,CONFUTATION. 
. "'. ....-=-

THESE FACTS HAVE BEEN BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF SAAG T. J. DONEGAN, 

AND THE LATTER HAS ADVISED THAT HE DEFINITELY ANTICIPATES SUBPOENAING 

GUILIETTI BEFORE THE GRAND JURY. HE STATED, HOWEVER, THAT GUILIETTI-S 

1 

... E!---.... " 1; &cs$5a ..... 

~EARANCE IlEFO~E,_W..G.UIJ,.L P~~!3~~:~ M~R! lm"M<tr:fiiJin 
~DENT!!!.CATION CQULD BE !1f.DE B:.3~!;S..: ~IS /~F'F-:f:,~E~;f§:-AS:1ET" NO~T ('0\/ 

END're~\ .I?AG.E ONE f Pi' _ ~ ~ @# i~f~/fl}ry, ... J.2' 'I~:-:~(} ... jJ"U'" 
~Jl"Mrfl!~ j~~b . l,'tiV'J ,.,( \4"""'}1 ~~11a:;~ ·l'~", '-\ {t C~ {/ IJ 

- I, ~ Or{Y~"~e~.~' _~!_' '_c{?:~!l~\\ _Jl ~ Kisselo~f-_86_<4_2 __ 
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PAGE TWO · 

ADVISED ONI IN THIS DISTRICT- AS TO CHAMBERS-S I'p.ENTIFICATION OF THIS 
-<.. "'"-- ;...... ,-~ II • B 

.. ALLEGED ESPIONAGE RI.NG._A1_THE .E .. I&~!~~s. ~B.tT .. ,,9.9t1R .. ~~X.... IT IS NOT KNOWN 

WHETHER THE INFORMATION APPEARING IN FI~ES OF NEW HAVEN OFFICE CON­

CERNING GUILIETTI HAS BEEN RELAYED TO THE PROPER NAVAL AUTHORITIES • 
. 

IT IS SUGGESTED THAT THE NEW HAVEN OFFICE ADVISE BOTH THE BUREAU AND 

NEW YORK AS TO ~mAT HAS BEEN DONE IN CONNECTION WITH NOTIFYING ONI . 

IN THIS MATTER. IT IS BELIEVED PROBAB.LE.rHAT THE BUREAU MAY WANT TO 
. - -- .-

HANDLE THIS MATTER DIRECTLY IN WASHINGTON RATHER THAN LOCALLY IN NEW 
--- ..... - *-.~ ~ ~ - . -

HAVEN OR NYC. IT is POINTED OUT THAT THIS CLEARAN~E WITN ONI PROBABLY 

SHOULD BE MAP}. PRIqR a1:0..l[LTJ"J1E ... T ... J{A.T...,GlJJJ.·.I.E..T»,"",J~7AS,J!~Q..E;~~?~ .E.Q}L - . 
APPEARANCE BEFORE THE NEW YORK GRAND JURY •. 

c em -... . ~u __ ".~ ... ~;..~---_~..,;:~ ':'_-_'_-0 .~.3,-:r .... ~~,,- , .. .,. ;~.~ __ ~_ "'C.~ "._ •• .",......L 

NEW HAVEN ADVISED 

END AND ACK PLS 

NYC R 45 WASH 

SCHEIDT 

Kisseloff-8043 
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STANDARD FDm.c NO. 64 .' 
Office Mem~ • n· \, • 

UNITED Sl :>VERNMENT 

TO 

)'- FROM 

SUBJECT: 

MR. L. L. IAUGHLI~ 
JLi'Y­

FLETCHl~;R:'l~'~ 

DATE: April 11, 1949 

MR. H. B. 

t!J 
JA.HAM 
PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE - R 

J 

Reference is made to your memorandum dated March 22:, 

1Ir. Tolson __ 
1Ir. Clegg __ 
~:~~1n __ 
lIr. N1chols __ 
JAr. Rosen __ 
1Ir. Tracy __ 

~:==ea=== lIr. Harbo __ 

::: ~~:ington_ 
1Ir. Qu1nn Tamm_ 
Tele. Room_ 
1Ir. Nease __ 
M1ss Holllies __ 
lI1ssGandy_ 

1949, to me. ~.'" ~I L I , .• ~ f 
This is to record that Mr. Raymond r~~earty of the . 

Department has checked all of th~Jaffe exhibjts, which are copies' 
of various state Department docume~. This 1vaS accomplished in 
our offices and Mr. Vfuearty has advised that he has no further need 
of these exhibits at the present time. 

ACTION: 

None. For record purposes. 

HBF:mer 



••• • n::l.1c.nn-. JUW·, .. U G . ... ... JT'GrJ!.! ., ; 
11. :J, liEPI\RTr.7Ef. T Or ' tI3W'~ 

~O~'~w~umCtlTlm:s SECTIOfJ 

~ 
TELl!1T¥PE 

. ;PNF tMSH 14 AND LOSA 1 FROB NDI YORK 

/DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT 

4-25 12 

1.9 
JAHAM. 

RESULTS 

HOLD 

RELATEL FEB TVJENTYEIGHT LAST AND BUTEL t'1ARCH ONE LAST. SUTEL 

~F INTERVIE,/ W~TH YOLAN~INI. 

1 
4 

i 

SCHEIDT 

~ y/jC) 
INDEXED ~ ?1 . . .. .: ;: .,. ~ o,t l 

,J I"'''''' / ::" ~ .... .. , 
\ "' .. ~ \ --

.l< 'd . -.-: ;- "..._l.-:, 

'lb (~.?i\' 'I, ,., ;" '3 

l 

< -'Ii). f'lH 91sJ:1J~ /-~<S>I:;~ -~ Kisseloff-8045 ' r;" ~r1J 
l. /fl':~t.,·, ._.;, 7 _c:::'"'-____ .. ______________ ----< 
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 ;. 

Office Mil __ .~nzdum · • UNITED '\ GOVERNMENT . 

TO Director, FBI DATE: April 11, 1949 

~FROM 
SUBJECT: 

SAC, New York 

cJJAHM:f 

.. 
~ '.. -
, ~ .. ~ 

PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R; 
INTERNAL SECURITY - R 
(Bufile 74-1333) 

Re my teletype to the Bureau and WFO dated 4-5-49 concerning the 
disposition by U. S. !astrict Jppge William Bondy, SijNY, of defense motions 
re the indictment against ALGE~HISS. \ 

(-- ' 

There is being transmitted herewith a photostatic copy of Judgel 
Bondy's memorandum opinion with respect to those motions. I 

JMK:RAA 
65-14920 

Enclosure 

Kisseloff-8046 
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". - ., ~" ,.... ~ ... -- ., .- .... ",,~ ' .... ~ '* 

,/ 

JlOIJ>X, Diatrlct 41\141 .. -

" .' 

" 

" 

" 

!he del'eadaDt .,.. for ar& orle ...... _ to . " 

llUle 6( e) of tbe hderal 8ul •• of Crt.-I-Al .reo ..... : tv 
ferJd..nOD to !Upeot taw 1dIalha of aU ~ ~ 

beG Dec_bel' 6 .ad Dee_bel' 15.~ 1,., 1Delaa1 .... , .... 

tore the 11'''' "..,. tbat 1ad1etet bs...- the ,·roUQ4, \hat 

utten OOCunM bet.. tale "n,a4 lUI' etch .11&7. oeutl­

tate ,road.a tor • .,tiOll to .. , ._ .. tile. ~otMG"J ., 

1D the altensaUft, tor .. • ~ .. to ,,:ra1t/tbe clef ....... 
" 

'inspect the Idllutea ot the Ml'tU •• ,. C1ft1l ~ u.. ,., ..... , 
before tbe craDCl ~U17 bet1rHtl 'Deceabilr ., aDd hctSbv 15. 

1948, 1nclualft, aDI all proceed1ac. berore the craD1l 

Kisseloff-8048 
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( 

also tor .. ord.er pera1tt1D.g, tlle c1atendantto 1na~ct the 

a1auw. of the teatt.." ,lYe" t.tore tha ,ra114 3l1r7 1I.r 

tbeBoaorabl. lllc:hal'4,.nOll on or about Deceaber 13, 1941, 

.~ all proceed1Q1a before the ,rand Juq occurr1nc at 

that t1ae, on~tbe lroua4 that matters occurred before aaid 

craD4 Jur:r wbich mq cozustitute ,rounds tor setting aside 

the 1ndlctaent. 

aule 6(_) of the Federal But •• or Cr1minal Procedure 

proY14e. tor d1~clo.ur. or aatters occurr1DC before the 

,rand JU17 amtCl1 ,.,ra1tted. by tho court e.t the request or 
the dete~t upon a ahow1n& thnt grounds maT exist for a 

aot1on to disa1sa the indictment beCl1use of L".latterD oc­

curr1n& before the ,rand Jury.-

!he deteDdnnt allege. that grounds exist for t]. cotion 

to d1-.1.. the indiotment 1n thu t the sta tetlent. alleged17 

conat1tutiQ1 the perJury did not impede the invostigation 

of tho grand Jur7- It 1D tho contention of th~ dc!on&nt 

that a talse sta te.l1ltm t be1'ore the 6rnnd Jury cons t1 tuton 

per Jury On!7 if 1 t tends to bpedo or obstruct the inveD­

tigat10n or the Brand Jury unQ thllt in the present entio 

tho investigut10n could not hnve ~on ob~tructed :.1ncc the 

al1ecodly fnlDo ~tAteaentD uerc naco on the d y on uh1ch 

acoording to lao th~ ter~ of tho grnnd 3ury expired. 

A cotion to dit.:lisD the indictmont bo.sed on th1g con-

Kisseloff-8049 
-2-



· o 

tcnt10n would tnYolYe onl1 • qu •• tl~ or law. 1b11e ther'~ 

tore the teet that the twa atabama wU' •• te .. the 

last dq or the ,rand 3Ul7" tera II1ght ba • ,roUDd tor dis-

1:11ss1JJ1 the 1ndlctaent it u not • ,roUDd to inap.tCt the 

minute'. 

SecondlT, the dere~~t conte.D4a th~t the alle.ed1J 

tals. stateents did DOt 111,". the 1nYeatllat1OG or the 

grand Jur7 and therefor. did not constitute par3ur.r be­

cauao the all e,edlJ' tu.. atateaenu .. re cere repeU tlou 

ot slmUnr atat_ent. pr8Y1ouslT ucle be.tore the CnJl4 .1~ 

Coneed1D& tlULt the m1Ilut •• • q shalt " that 011 earlier 00-

casioD8 the detencldt aade stat ... " to the Irua4 ~1lI7 

a1811ar to those for wblCh be waS indicted, the court 1. .t 

tho op1DiOil that a fal • ., atatement mow1nc~ .... under 

oatn before u grand ~ury constitutes per~ur.r DOtwltbstaDd-

1ng that ;t is a repeUt10a 01' s1a11ar stat •• nu pr.Y1ou-

17 aad.. !he aotion to inspect the m1Ilutea QIl th1. IroUD4 

SUIt theretore be den1~4. 

!he daten4mt ure •• as a fUrther ,roUD4 tor the 41 ... 

missal or the 1nd1ctl.1ent thnt the etateJteDta obarced 1D 

Count i of the 1nd1ctIHDt were 1D etlect a pl ... of ROt 

P.ll't7 to & crille barred bJ' tbe atatu.te or lJal.t1ou~ 
!he 1m5peot1On or the Jid.Dut.a is 'not ne".N17 to .ake • 

'. .. 
.,Uon to cUSId.U the indiCl'" Oft thls ,ra..~ 

!he detelld ... , . -~;r. ;IIO .... ~ .' ~r all SU,eeUai ., 

~ 
Kisseloff-80S0 
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.. ,. -r ... ., .. , 

CoDIreaamm BixOl1 •• test1lloDT before the JUl7 em the 

Crowd tllat RCPl"eaentatl" Nao. •• a & _betr o£ the aoua • . 
Un-.t&er1can Actl't'1tl •• eo.1tt •• and tbtlt at Y&I'101&1 ta-
m public Representat1 •• 11xoIl bad indicated hi» bel1eZ 

that Us. had testified t'alselT betore the Com:Ilttee aDd 

the. t the Departllaent ot J'ua t1ce was try1Dg to clear 81a. 

ot any guU.t, that th~retore there 1. reason to belle" 

that tin inspection of' the ta1nutea or Representat1ft 1l1.xon's 

test1mODl' before the graDCi J1U7 a1cht abow that lIe told the 

grand .1ur7 that Hi.s was guU1i7 of porjuq and should b.-

1n41cted. that such a. atat8Jlent 1ItlWA be b1gblJ' improper and 

pre~ud1c1al and tboretor. a'ltt1eieDt cround tor d1sa1:aa1Dc 

the 1ndictl&ent. 

the c1DUte8 do not c1laclc •• that. Repraaenbtl" 5ixo1l 

81Jilest04 to the grend JUl'J' whether or not to indIct Hi •• 

or urrr otlwr ,erSGa QMl tho court 1s o~ the op:ln101l that 

a coUon to c11S1d.aa bde4 OD his testillOD,. wo\1ld DOt ha .... 

QU7 rensonabl.o chance 01 liUCce... therotore the _tlon to 

1nspoct tho D1nutea of' fiopreaentatlft 81xou'. teat~ 1. 

denied. 800 UD1tod 8to.tes v. Cohen. US P. (24) 82, 92. 

ccrt1Qrar.1 denied 323 U.S. 199J Pcople Y. Car...ar, 173 ~sc. 

71. 72. 

tho cotion to 1ncpect tho D1nutea or tho procee41ns. 

botorc tho &rnr..d ~m'7 aunt nocord1n&17 be denied. 

Dnrcb. )1. .1949. Kisseloff-8051 

WIll. Bondy, 

t:d.tcd Dtnto!l Di.nb'1nt.:f 1'1t"t .... 
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~ < 'the demand for particulars in paragraphs numbered 1, 4 and 5 are 
denied. 

The following demands are disposed of as indica ted on the argument. 
2 (Stenogr.J.pher' s :uinutcs o.f tUt! ;~.rg~etlt pp. 26-28), J(e4lX. pp. 28-29. 
6, 7 and 8 (S.M. pp.34-37) •. 

The motion for production ~r~ 1n~pection of documents ~Dd the action 
for an order to produce t:'1e ~; .. nu€ docutYl~nts Ulld€:: a subpoena duces tecum 
are di5po~ed of <.\s follows: 

Item~ 1, 2, 4, 5, 6 and 8 aAC gr~ted as con~ented to. (See goverD­
ment' s :r1'!:n.,~andu:D, p .. 7). 

Item j is g~ll:lted on t:'cndltion ~~at the ~crds "by Rias8 are :substitu­
ted for the words .by ~ personw• 

Item 7 1s denied. 

Items 9 and 10 are denied with leave to renew .otion at tbe trial. 

It€:m 11 is denied \tith l~.J.ve to renew motion at the trial. 
United States v. Krule~litch, 14S F. (2d) 76, invol.,.s opq 
the production of documents for the ~peachment of testfmOnT 
given at trial. ftIt 13 one thing to say th&.t ZIll accuae4 
shall in _dvwnce of trial have inspection of statements of 
w1tnesses taken by the pro~ecutlon · ln preparatIon of its cas., 
1t 1s ~mcther to deny M:a the benefit of so ·auch or such .ta~ 
menta as 1s sho~n to be incons1stent ~ith t~e w1tnesse.~ 
testi~olll on ~he ~tandf and woUl~ impeach them. 8 GDited ltat •• 
v. Krule~1tch, 145 F. \24) 76, 78. 

are 
Orders/to be s~ttled on notice. 

April 1, 1949. 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT, 
SOUTH:;!:N DISTRICT OF NEiri YORK. 

- - - - - - - - - - - - -
UNITEr 2TATES OF AERICA, 

-C!gainst-

x 
: 
I 
• • , 
I 

C 128-402 

WIn. Bondy, 
U;8.11.J. 

ALGEF; HISS, • • .. -.!.. . 
J • . I 

Defendant. z 
I 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - x 
Kisseloff-80S2 . 



)'-

F~~ --,' : 
~ 

. foCONF 2 STATIONS vlASH 1 NYC 2 FROM LOS ANGELES 

ECTOR, SAC URGENT . 
, - ~. ' _,I:-:: ..................... .. 

. 
(!) J:I i I : I :' _'£'. . ,~.~. ~,<c.tltl • ••••••• •••• . 

JAHAM. R~JiES ' TESTIMONY BEFORE NYCGJ. REQUEST NYC ADV ,s:!:,~-:":~:::J!, 
lVHETHER CRANES APPEARANCE FOR TEST! MO NY WI LL REMAIN SECRET • -IF 1jJ~d 
NOT REQUEST BUREAU ADVISE WHAT ACTION SHOULD BE TAKEN RE CURREN -

~v.. . /" 
INVEST! GA nONS CONCERNING ~~~_~~CHAELAN GEL~GRINI, LESTER / 

MAR~TTIG AND 'JOHN LOOMIS~AN WHICH WILL BE JEOPARDIZED IF 

CRANES STORY RELEASED. . 

HOOD 

ACl{ PLS 
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SAC~~ n.14 -, ' .' . ". . At»1i7.1949 
· .~~. 71I~' . .' .• '... .'-. . '.. .... ..;:..... •.. 

t~-··· JAY Dt.VlD 1rin;rAQ;R~_ ~ •• ~t ale 
',- , PF,I1Jtmy E8noll.o1 -.It ' IN4E.u'lL Sfo.OOlUty, _, R .,.'.'. : Bur_a ,·I:tle: :74';'13'3 . 
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. . ' . RetGrtmce. is _de to the ~.~t et ~A J.~ 1.. " ' 
• '.' I\'.j.r
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it4\ii.t"" "'eIllfl,1949, a~ l'IIiladelJll>1a. &"11 S . , 

... ..,' alId 7 01t th!e':<-epor15 re.tleC!lt tb.$;t OaCllf'x,.Altaat.a, Vi~tor 
. . . z.o.,.tr .... t. Joaepb S.atU1a; Sol_ lw!ll8b aDd. te$ter p. 

. ',. ScboantJ were· a.llttlfJQ to have been slfHJe Uaotl1.at,s ot 
... !brabu GeargaS!l~. ' 

, lOti' are . 1'"eQ.ue.t~ to inte2:'V1 .... ·'th .. se' gentl ... 
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.' '. a.tenmq,a 1, ~.' te ttte repqrt ot SA frank 0.. . .. , '. . 
. : : Johnstone dated .Uuch 30, '1949, .t. IJalt1core. '. . '. " 

.'-' ,: . 

' .. ' . 
" 'r 4;r~ 01 tbOiai ~~ ... pCl't .~v..toh 

4,' 1949, r.n.-au: tbe" ~ .ate. took. ap.o~ trOll 'tiwO " ." .'. 
~iteH bl thepeo""i1cn ot ••• J. 1) •• .t.·Cbal:lbe~ •. On. " " 
Noh.u.. ~ .. - • fl.h!e,po:rtable t1l'ft!r1 ittr. fbe second -eMile, . 

" ira. au ~erw0e4 .~ard t;ypq:r1twr. ,.,-14' 01 the. at~ • .; . . • 
.... .. ftntionad "port .ra1li1 to "tl~t ·an.r intOJ&9.1101:l in ·r.&gUd to 
. tJ:t. t1nd.t'W'~ tYPlfW1'1tlllP. 'l'bere.ter., 7QU aT. 1utruoted'to ' . 
. 8Ulait. cornot. ;paC. 148 to the litrtau .,M toallotf10"" 
"'receinqcop1e$ot .,ant :~~tO!let. r&pGr~. . 
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SAC, J •• a.y. 

~ • 
" , 

D1r"~. 'II , 

JAY DAVID walmnPC~l~ .... et fl. ' , ' 
?t:HJ1Jlit l-:snOOGt. RIJ'IEIMALSFCtfRrrt - t 
~ '11. 74-13"" . 

April?, 1949 ' 

96076 

the r.poI'\ cit SA lotll C. carr 1n tid. oaR <laW 
iPrl-14·, 1949, ., .... BaT. 1acl\'dea ,"'l'11". ot ... Cbullen 

. to n:.c.s\rm .., P~\)l, eem:woU.," , •• & J'et'Ih'ClIM l~ 

1Il' . Tolson ' 

::: g~:~n­
:: li':~~:=I-."'-----
Iir. Rosen --
1Il'. Tracy-­
w·. Egan--
1Il'. CJurn8a . 
1Il'. HarDO --
1Il'.'lIol1r --
1Il'. Pennlngtbn 
1Ir. quinn TBIIIIl­
Tele. Room .-
1Ir. Neas. -­
illS. Ilandy 

· ·~~t~'. 

'!hil rwt .. fmCe 1, '· .u.. .~tec! r.. the l".~, 
"oe1_4 .\ tlw. Ba~ alMS ~ ottlc. aDd ... 1m abatlld 

. __ -utlar delet.1eN1. n. ... York Ott14;Je.hwld .lao 
del.Att. tibia retweaoe 1r1 t,~ copJ of \b.enport tumi.had 
to Mr. 1. J. :oo.pD. Spec1&l ..... ".t.IJlt to u.. AttOl"l»l 
08n.-1Jl.. 

, SA Carr'_ .'tenUs aboo.lc1 be d1recW to l~t It 
5eotiM 49, or tbe lfuadbook. . .' , 

~ ~_c:.-: ..... _ ... __ ... 0<- ..... ... 1tA 

COM:vt..;.dCi' 1I0i~S S£4~l /t)t1 ; 

~~1 Al~!7. 0 1 5 

l~PR 8 1949, P.~-r, · 

mnMl. nt!r.~11 Cit t~vr:L.\nf1" . 
, U. S.ij<PA~T~!N~~_~ 
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Ltr. Toleon 
Mr.E.A..~_ 

::gi:~1jj--
I.lr. lAdd;,--_ -_ 
Mr. N1ChQI" __ 

::~~~--. 
iIr.EgM . 

::~~~a_,_, 
!!.r.I;ohr-· - , 
l.!r. pennlngton_ 
Itr. QulM TBlIIlI_ 

'~:"Ne~~ 
~153 OandY_'_ 

/ • .> " 
't ' r . . 

-- -~ .. - - .-.~ -

, S.&O J -. York 

DlJ:.~tor, 1m. , Q 
JAY DAVID WHIftAlt&R C1Wml8, .... 15., et a1 
PE,RJnY BSPI01JAG'& - R 
Dt'r.EP!H.u. SlWURITt..... R 

Aprll 4, 1949 , 

. Reterence is lItd.e to b'eau cable dated JanuJ'7 
7, 1949, to 1_ 1tOOre8 in ~..e-o. ~GU wi'll reeaU that 
lI~.tock ~t .. nuDer 163-005 was in a 'lara- 8111p--
1IIIllt Of t,-pnr1t. ... puc~ by T. O. Nelaon, Swift AM1nc 
~h1ne CSlpaD7, In York C.1V, rr~,ftlae _th 1'ype.wF1tin« . 
Clil7llllJi'l1l17, .&hl..Icton, D. C. I em A lIl"U 2S .- "-'6. Ttl1s ah1pant 
_s i-orwartiad d1Fa&tq il-oa Wuh1Jaltaa. D. C., '0 Rilare 1ioNne, 
in eare ot, MStF1la1twa CCfit:i»atal I .. De It. L. Aveuue, untana7, 
)5-204, Waieo D. P., kicG. . 

'n. Bar_u's souree in Kc1co loaated an inTo1Ce 
dated ,ApM.l 25, 1946; rr. tbe hitt Add1Dc 1faeb1ne COItpuy,' 
Je. YorkClty. This 1Jwoloe ... d1r.et~ to BUaro lIaren. 
and eontained the char, .. tar t1tteen t~t&I'.. 1f'eOfi­
ateek ... Elac'\r1e IlWIber 16)-OOS appeared on this Uwo1ce. 
The pm-chase price far thUach1na wae $7.;1) in Unl\8C1 
States curreact. . . ~ 

~ HUaro Moreno &<i'9'iaed alter oaretul 0011B1d.ra'1~.'· 
that he be11ned that tb8 _chiDe &oWa111' •• sola by bUt 
to . ... repA:1r shop and that 5. t has beeo diB_nt1ed tor .r.~"'''''':1~ 
parts. . 



. . . 

(-) 
'h~}i/ 

8AfJ. WASHIHOTOK n.J:LD 

DIRIC'rOR, 1.51· 6J 
lAY DAVID 1IItt'l"fUlR OllAMBlIB8 t· WNJ "IIfa.& T .,1 ~~ 
P:lR1lmf . "" . 

JSP10N~..GS - R 
Di'flRlfAL SECURITY - R 

Ret.rene·. is ada t& the report ot & ;r" Bamard Cook, (A.), dated 
Much 14; lt49, .1t Wasaillgten, D. C. 

'-'11.- firat .etellCf) oBpage U ot tA1s report 18 as tollow.: 

.e w:l tltdre.1fl ot t4Qo sa .oy:taber 19. ltZ'? iii probably partet the 
.50Q which WHI!'r.4DiR CSAMBJt:16 all.sed. he lin-ell' J'Mf)1 Tel trcsa}lRI8CILLA HISS 
aarl,. 11\ ltM whiel1 was to be used to pur ... e aear.1:t 

All ott1t" .. eee1 vimc eop1e. of th1e let __ er akauld delete the WON 

"neT.r" frcm. the aboTe sentenca" '!his col"ftctiea i. 1/),.1116 .Ela.. at the Bur.au.. . ...... . 
Bew York ill requested te D!ake the approJJ'1a.ta ... leUQJl 111 the COP1 ot the retOto-"'··· 
turnlsltet1 Mr. T. 1. DoMSU,.Sp.Clu Aa.18taut .Atto?My Genem. 

eo New York 
lB!!llttaol'e 

. Boaton 
.. Chicago 

.Olsnl .. d 
Kan.as 01 t7 
Los Angelea 
Bn HaTen 

Philadelphia 
San. Aatollio 
-an 1)1e_ 
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 

Office Mem, 
/'j , 

•
"d'~ 

, : 

GOVERNMENT 

'T ~ Director, FBI ttl FORO :: U GUY HOTTEL, SAC, lIashington Field 

SUBJEC: 6}AHAll 

l!arch 8, 1949 

Gfft/iilu,t 
, ~. ,f-:Q$~ 

DATE: 

Renytel Ilarch 3, 1949, the third part of I";hich ~ V 
requests a chronolo[Sy in cop.nection I"lith the so-called pumpkin 
microfilms, Grand Jury Exhibits 47 through ,51. 

For the information of the New York Division, Hr. 
1E.;rs :WSSELL,_ Chief Investigator for the H;ouse Committee on 
Un-liliier1can Activities, .. adviseq. on Frid~Y.J..} .. arch ~" J,J...1§,..?. 
that he is desirous .8f_\u.t2li~ these s1,<?c'lJ-~~~~Y~r-18_ t~~ 

(f~(. G0l8-*,DInep] ~9JJ.t.;i.Ql1,j.JJ.~9J1~...;L--2~k);l the ~.m:~~r.iaJ. .. 
~ ~t. tjTj~r"';)G~.iu~~ The films are nOTT located ifl the !-ICU! 

f safe and RUSS:;::;LL has advised that it iTill b§· n~~s§arY for.; 
, tho HQJlse i:'~12ass a resolution allOTring. these fiJ.Jn.UQ be 

~nocl over to the rrosG_cution.~. RUSSELL has stated that he 
1S perfectly sure that such a resolution Trill be passed but 
said that ~ch legislative enact!r..ent requires several da:ys ana.;." 
thus requests as much ticre as oss~ble in Qrde~ tp'.ap~ur~ __ tl1~ 

1e 'ills are e lvere to 'e1'[ York for the nrosecution when 
prosGcutioIi-des$¥i:ce~m." nCQ--- -- - --rt - 'Of ...... S5il-w: -z- W"- - -e __ ~_~"", 
'\taW wr "11"- ---..... ~~ ....... , ---- -

As a matter of interes'~;: it might be noted that "-J 
iiILLDU.I A. ',IHEELBR, HCUA Investigator vilw with lJu!.?.ALD APPE~ another 
investigator, received these documents from CIrA~J3El1S, is ~'1ewhat 
incensed at his treatment by T. J. XIS3-AH and ha,s rE:qu~§')d t;'lat 
if he is called upon to testify durine the perjury trial of I-IISS, I~y' 
:that. he b~ treated as a goverrunont ,ri tnoss rather than as a_~~G 
nostlle \'iltness. D~""""- ~ 

Ho comment of course has bean made to t~:~l!::z:r,:;,::R concerning 
his allezed treatnent by D01~GAN' and RUSSELL 'has been advised that 
his desires i'rill be nade Immm ,to the prosecution. 

This infornation is beinG furnished to the Bureau and 
tlle NGTJ York Division as a matter of interest. /' ( 

DDC:cl 
7h-94 
cc - NevT York 

RE.CORDED 81 

Kisseloff-8059 
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CHARACTER OF CASE 

,PERJURY 
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAlviBERS, was, etal ESPIONAGE - R 

INTERt\JAL SECURIT¥ - R 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

.' 

"""'-'1..J.u.:.:,~" Pruitt, Arkansas, former 
housekeeper at BREEN residence at NeVI Hope, Pa., 
advises BREEN family m'd no visitors during 
period she was employed by ther. She does not 
recognize photographs of ALGER~ISS or WHlTTA1~R 
CHAWJ3ERS. States photograph of PRISCILLA 'HISS 
resembles lVII's. BREEN, b~. is not positive. ~s,! 
NORMA. LEE)(ROifN and PAUL' 'BROlm, Hot Springs, Ark., 
who occupied a cottage i sunu~r of' 1934 at 
Smithtown, Pa. ,. have , no pertinent inf·ormat:j..on ' 
regarding IIiI''' or Mrs. BREEN and cannot identify 
photographs of CHAMBERS and HISS. Mrs. NORMA 
BRONN stated features and general appearance of 
photograph of PRISCILlA ~iISS resemble in some 
respects IfJ.!'s. BREEN; however, not positive, as 
Mrs. BREEN more refined; believes family by 
name of McGEHEE who resided in Smithtown, Pa., 
during same time may be ab;Le to furnish informati , /~r­
of value. PAUL BR6J!fN unable to identify ph?~p'~"'''''''' 
graph of PRISCILLA: HISS. ROGERS family unk:n~'in 
to them and ,never visited or resided Smithtown, 
Pa., during their stay there. Woodstock type- ,;; 
writer No. 5N1722l3E is in possession of DON MlI,TTHEWS/J / 
Yellville, Arkans as, and was purchased by him at j("" ../ 
Springfield, blo" :May 27~ 1936. Specimens of type--
writer obtained and forv'iarded to FBI Laboratory. 

- R U C - ~' ~l ~ 
'-' .. dlfH Kisseloff-8060 
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Teletypesfrom Philadelphia dated 1-21 and 1-24-49. 
. 

Teletype from Kansas City dated 1-25-49. 

Letter from Ne~ York dated 1-26-49. 

Report of SA JA~ffiS L. KIRKLAND, dated 
1-27 -49,. at Phi lade Iphia • 

AT PRUITT, ARKANSAS: 

~ Mrs. GEORGE CRESSLER advis ed she formerly was employed 
by Mr. THOIJA.$\MARSHALL at his fa.rm at New Hope, Pennsylvania, and frequently 
obtained employment as housekeeper with families residing in the locality. 
She stated that during the spring of 1916~ she was employed fO.r a period 
of a few hours each day for one month and' ·that her duties consisted of 
caring for the clothes and preparjng food of the children of the BREEN 
family. Mrs. CRESSLER stated that llIrs. BREE~\j had an- infant son whose name 
she believed to be MICHAEL or 11ITctlELL, and a daughter who was 3~ years 
old. .She declared that she had seen Mr. BREEN on only one occasion and 
advised tl1.at he spent most of his time in Rhode Island and commuted for 
New Hope on week ends. She was not aware of his occupation and could not 
furnish a description of Mr. BREEN. She stated that ivIrs. BREEN was a 
heavy-sGt woman approximateiy thirty years of age. She was unable to furnish 
any further description of her. 

Household shopping bills were paid in cash by N~s. CRESSLER 
with money furnished her qy Mrs. BREEN, and she stated that 1~s. BREEN never 
did any shopping personally and as far as she knew she did not have any , 
visi tors during the time tha t Mrs. CRESSLER was employed by the BREEN'S. She 
pointed- out that the condition of the roads during the spring of 1936 was 
such that it would have been impossible for anyone to drive to the BREEN 
residence and that the BREEN's did not own an automobile. 

Be.cause of the difficulties in transportation and the fact 
that Mr. BREEN had to commute such a lang distance to spend week ends at 
home, Mrs. BREEN advised her they intended to move to New England and it 
is believed by Mrs. CRESSLER thl;3.t the BREEN family moved to Massachusetts 
upon Ie a ving New Hope, Pa. . 

Mrs. CRESSLER advised she was employed by another family 
named BREEN for a period of one week after leaving the TOM MARSHALL farm. , ..... 
This family bought and re-modeled a cottage located on a lane behind the _J) .' 

CO;-J [lD~IIAL Kisseloff-8061 'J 
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hOIlE of FRED JU3TIN, who was a retired vice-president of the Du Pont Company 
at Wilmington, Delaware. Mrs. CRESSLER stated that this BREEN family later 
employed Mrs. CRESSLER1s niece, fJIAUDE SWANSON, and this BREEN family had 
no children, were younger, and were, to her knmVledge~not rEllated to the 
BREEN family who resided on the flUID of TOM M\RSHALL r, U 

• '1\ .J-L 
Mrs. CRESSLER advis8d tm t f:Ir~~r:;i!:N viho resided near the 

JUSTIN honie was probably a teacher and tha t his wife was from the vicinity 
of Philadelphia, Pa. She 'was unable to fm'nish a d.ascription of Mr. BREEN 0 

She could only describE: Iv1:::'s. BRI;EN as being a small, attractive, dark-haired 
'"nd f'airely young woman. She had no further pattinent information concerning 
; iis BREEN family. ~ l( 

Mrs. C~J,.ES-3i:E:a. W8S unable to iderrc,ify photogra phs of ALCET 
.~-IISS or ';"flITTTAKER CI-:;'l\.~mER.S. She advis ed the photcgraph of PRISCILU~ HISS 
::oesembles :Mrs. BP..EE~·J, her e!ll.l)lorer, but s~:e is not positive due to the lapse 
'if time since she worked for Mrs. BREEN and is d01lbtful if' she could recognize 
!.~rs. BILEEN if she sa.w he:::, in l>3rson. She st&ted that while in the employ of 
~.I::,s. BREEN she never heard the naffS of HISS 0';: EGf.ERS mentioned /if~ is positive 
no in::lividuals by those mmes e '~8r visited t.r:'3 BRK~i ~ resid8nce.~~ 

Mi.'s. NO?":v:.~ B1T:RO:VN, 619 Or'':mge St" Hot ,9-prings, Arkansas, 
• ... &S contacted at th8 11,iethodil5t 'i~X~Pital, Hct Spri:l.gs, Arkam8s, where she is 
£\ pati~; nt and advised that during the sumrael' of 1934 or 1935 while she was 
a residant of Philadelphia, PCI.~ she and be:::, son, ?AUL; who v-as then about 
12 ye ars of age, s pen t t'No or thr ee weeks va ca tion at, B%NDT 13 COTTAGES, 
SlPithtorm, Pa: During this tL11e, the exact month she was unable to , recall, 
~he and her son occupied one of the two cottages which were then operated 
1:Jy her brother, JOSEPI~OUCOTs Vlho now resides at 143 W. Coulter S-t., Philadfj::"~~.~ 
Pa. During the perioct/~..e was at Smithtown) Pa., a. nearby cottage was occupi,::;r 
by a mn and woman and lit,tle girl. She 1."..nrierstood that these people, known 
':;0 he r as the BREEN family, were mn, v.rHe" and ctanghter, the little girl. 
'. ,ing about J.i years of age. She further advised "tihat she understood tha1J 
tilese individuals lived in their cottage for approxirnat'ely three months <1-)~ 

, , 
Mrs. BROifN stated tha t she knew very little regarding ,the 

activ.ities of the BREEN fa:n:ily .. only seeing them occasionally, and recalls 
only visiting their cottage on one occasion. She further stated that the 
little girl had an odd name and described the child as having light g.olden 
curly hair and a fair complexion. The woman was a small attractive woman 
'Tl th dark hair, medium complexion, and had relatively large hips and legs -: 
for her upper body. Mrs. BRONN could not recall anything concerning the ~ C'. 
~ppearance and physical descrlption of the man known as Mr. BREEN. She was _ '" 
3hown photographs of WHITTAKER CHAMBERS aud AIGZR FJISS" and she saidl\l)1 J, l /" " 

\l\ l'l' ,i 
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she did not recall ever seeing either of them. She stated that Mr; BREEN 
commuted to New York City frequently and to the best of her recollection 
$he on+y observed Pim i~ thSl c~bin at Smithtown uS'j.,l811y on the week end., 
For that reason she did not see him but on one or two occasions. She also 
stated that it was possible that CHAMBERS was identical with BREEN, but she 
could not say whether they were identical. To the best of her recol1ectiont 
Mr. BREEN was a~oximate1Y 30-3.5 years of age, short ~nd stocky build, and-, 
had brown hair. ~~ , 

Mrs. BRONN also stated that a family by ths name of McGEHEE 
lived at one of the BRANDT COTTAGES during the time she was there and these ' 
people 90uld possibly furnish additional information concerning the BREEN's 
and may be able to identify the photograph~ She stated that the location 
of the McGEHEE family can no doubt be determined through her brother, JOSEPH 
BOUCOT in Philade1Phia~. pa.~~ 

Upon observing the photograph of P.RJ:$CI.LJ,A HIqR, Mrs.. BRONN I r 
.Jtated that the general appearance and features of PRl$CILlA lUSS' res8lT)pied 
in SOID'3 respect those of Mrs. BREEN; however, she stated that Mrs, BREEN had 
a ,more refined appearance. ivIrs. BRoHN 'would nO,t state defini te1i that tl':\El 
photograph of PRISCILlA HISS was Mrs. BREEN. She stated that she h?d never 
known PRISCILLA HISS nor to her recollection did any -person by that nam~ or 
by the name of ROGERS visit with the BREEN family or reside' at Smithtown, ) 
?a., during her stay there. She described Mrs. BREEN as being approximately 
2.5-30 years of age, .5' tall, 120-130 pounds, dark hair, dark eyes, olive 
~o~PleXion, and appeared to be a well-refined and educated person.~l{: 

PAUL BRONN, 734 Park Avenue, Hot Springs, Arkans'as, furnished 
'~he following information: He and his motrer spent two apj. one-half weeks in 
one of pis uncle IS cottages at Smithtown, Pa., in August, 1934, and' at that time 
ne was 13 years of age. He fixed the period of time and'the/m0n:\?h by notatiqns 
appearing on the back of some scenic snapshots taken durin~~ vacation. He 
"'13S als 0 of the opinion that the occupants of the othe I' cott8::~e composed a 
::amily group of a man, Wife, and a child. He paid no attention whatever to his 
nm. ghbors ~nd could furnish no descriptive information about them. He did nat 
recall th:lir names but said the name BREEN sounded familiar. He viewed photo­
graphs of ALGER HISS and CHAMBERS and said he could recall baving seen neither 
nan and had no way of connecting either with BREEN. He furth~r advised that 
the' photograph of PRISCILlA HISS was familiar to him, but he was unable to 
definitely say whether the photograph of ~Irs. HISS was identical with any person 
who had visited l~s. BREEN at the BRANDT COTTAGES in 1934, nor was h~ definitely 
able to state that this photograph of Mrs. HISS was identical w:i. thhiIrs. BREEN. 
He stated he had beGn reading newspaper and magazine arti:c1es concerning the 
HISS - CHAMBERS case, and it is possible the,t he had seen the photograph of (, 
PRISCILLA HISS in that connection. He stated that the ROGERS family 'was unknQWn,!) f:.' 
to him and that he had never known any family by that name to visit or resiqe \/.;;'-' 
at Smithtown, Pa., during the period of his stay there.{)L) ,I j-),I_' 
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\ 
Referenced teletype from Kansas City reflects that Woodstock 

typewriter No. 5N1722l3E was returned to the Woodstock factory from the 
Washington, D. C. branch of the company during either 1937, 1938, or 1939, and 
was then shipped to the Ozark Typewri ter ComfBny, 402 South Jefferson, Spring­
field, Missouri, on September 29, :),,939, and that Mr. O. S. TREGLER, of the 
Ozark Typewriter Company, advised that this machine was sold b.Y him to DON 
"lffi:TTHEWS, of Yellvllle, Arkansas, on February 10,1940. 

Mr. n:j;'TTI!Ei'iS, editor of the Mountain Echo, Yellvillll, 
Arkansas, a'dvis ed he had p.lrchased Woodstock typewriter No. 5N172213E from 
'::.he Ozark Typawriter Company at Springfield, :Missouri, on lvTay 27, 1936, and 
ins the date of purchase and dates of payments made on the typewriter entered ir­
;.d.s account books. He stated he had purchased this machine as a new typewriter 
' .. d,th the understanding that it had not been reconditioned and was not a used 
typewriter. He retained, this tYp3writer in his office for some period of time 
2nd then presented it to his daughter, Mrs. GLEN PYE, for her use during her 
school days. He declared that tl'1j.s typnvriter was at all times in the possession 
)f himself or his immediate family and was not used by any persons outside of 
nis family. He stated that the last typewriter he had purchased VIas W00dstock 
0j7pewriter No. N529b67 which he Pll'cresed from :Mrs. O. S. TRAILOR of the 
()::ark TyfElwri ter ComJ?2ny on June 30, 1939, 'and 'whic h typmvri ter is presently 
~.n use in NJ1'. MATTHEWS' office at Yellville. Mr. l\fA TTHE'HS stated he had not 
?urchased any typewriter in 1940. 

Mr. MATTrIEVlS ID9.de available Woodstock typewriter No. 
SN172213E and specimens of type of this machine were obtained and forwarded 
')-,0 the FBI Laboratory for comparison 'with known specimens of the typewriting 
'!)repared on the mach~ne forme rly in posseSSion of ALGER HISS. 

- REFERRED UPON COMPlETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN 
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L E A D S 

THE PHIIADELPHIA OFFICE AT NE~i[ HOPE, PA.": 

Will interview FRED JUSTIN concerning the identity of the 
BREEN family who reportedly ptITchas~d and remodeled a cottage located behind 
the home of FRED JUSTIN to determine whether there is any connection of 
this family with WHITTAKER CHAMBERS or ALGER HISS families. 

AT PHIIADELE:tIA., PA.; 

Will determine from JOSEPH R. BOUCOT, 143 W. Coulter St., 
the identity of the McGEHEE family who resided in Snrl.thtown, Pa., about the 
time VfrlITTAKER CHA BERS resided there under the name of BREEN and interview 
these individuals for any information they may be able to furnish boncerning 
any visits between WHITTAKER CP~MBERS and ALGER HISS and PRISCILIA HISS. 

Kisseloff-8065 
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housekeeper at BREEN residence at NeVI Hope, Pa., 
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period she was employed by them. ' She doe~ not 
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AY- ' :~~t~ 1\ IH,t1E?:rc'IES " , respects Wa'S. BREEN; however y ';?J).positive, as 
1\ Y. -;, .. : . ~ ~ '.' " ':;:'S ita's. BREEN more refined; be li'eVes family by 

;:'i" . .. . . . · ·· .1 name of McGEHEE who resid,ed in Smithtown, Pa., 
~-:: ::: " .- ' , ~ _ ___ du.J':..ing same time IIlC!y~oe_ab to furnish inf ormation 
DJ'.. 1.:._ . . /..Ll . $..G!_P.O.1d::..- ,-.Q~alue. PAUL BROJi unabl to identif~ho.t~ 

graph of PRISCI~ HIS • ROGERS familY~!1~rl 
to them and ' ~v~visited or resided Smitnyown, 
Pa., during tneir stay there. Woodstock type~ 
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Attorney Genera;!. T. J'. DONEGAN) 

2 - PHILADELPHIA 
(AMSD) (65-14920) 

2 - ' LITTLE ROCK 

~. S, GOVERNMENT PRINTING OF~ t:: 1946 0 - 679340 16-30036-1 

CO r~ r. t' r,t"ITfAl' 
I ~ I L; I~f~~ l 1 
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CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 2/9/49 1/28,3~;2/1-1 ROBERT J. WILSON 
4,7 .. 8/49 i 

! 
Title .~ Character , 

JAY D.f\:V~D W'rlITTAKER CHAMBERS, was; 
ALGER~HISS, etal 

, ,-! ' .. ~, 

PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE - R 

Synopsis of Facts: 

\ 

\i . 

ANTHONYf}HCHEL, attorney, former classmate of' 
HISS at Harvard, furnished two typewritten letters 
from ALGER RISS dated in;t946 and i947. MIffiEL 
adv:l,sed that HERBERT J.l\W'ALTER, Chicago, and a 
Mr~ON, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, being con­
sidered by EDWAR~\~C LEAN, HISS' attorney, as 
expert witnesses o~handwritten and typewritten 
documents. ~~s. LOUIS~IGHT, Director, Council 

RJW:VLS 

on Foreign Relatiohs, Chicago, furnished three type­
written letters from ALGER HISSJ ail 1947. Wood-
stodk typewriters, Serial nUmbers 156063 and 171908, 

7 
I f 

loc~ted and typewritten specimens forwarded to f~~ 
Laboratory with above secured letters.. PEIT,TP <, ~ 
HOWA.~D "lEISS, former physicist at Aberdeen p'roving ... (..:,::.~ 
Grounds, uncooper a ti ve and ho stile ,~cq uainted .".;.;r,:t-;-r[:;;' }.,,;:J 

profess'ionally with FRANKL!:W: VICTO~ENO at ')111$-'>:-""'" 
Aberdeen, no derogatory or background information 
furnished. Mrs. MARWN RO:SERT~~'DAUGHERTY, foxmer 
wife of HENRY JULIANe~ADLEIGH; ~xecuted signed 
statement describing espionage activities of WADLEIGH; , 
PERCY C~~;YOUNG, attorney, Bureau of Internal'Revenue,,' \ 
Chicago; slightly acquainted with HISS during joint i -1 / (t 
€?mployment AAA, 9/33 to 10/36, describes HISS and \1 y'7}j .. ~1i, 
associates at AAAas "parlor pink!!. No definite (.i J. Yr": 
derogatory information furnished. By report FBI / :..., ,~ < 

~abor~t~ry advis:s specimens K427 thro,:"gh K433 not I ( ' .~ • ~ 
ldentlfled as belnu typed on same machlne as ',. I I, I 

questioned documents Q5 through Q69. Records, (~~ " -
'" I .'" 

I 

: RECORDED ~ 65 
! , . 

: IND_ .. 6S 
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Chicago File 65.3290 

REFEREN.CES,: 

University of Chicago, reflect HENRY WAPLEIGH 
attended 6/29 to 7/30, qorn 4/?/04s MaBSach~$etts, 
home reported as 8 Rue Duquay, Trouin" Pa.ris, 
Erance. Records also reflect MARION ROBERTS 

.AADLEIGH att~nded 6/29 to s/30,g13z-to-ej33, -
t 1936-~ 'and 1941, Ph.D~ degree in economics con­

ferred 12/17/41, born S!1S/05, Waymouth, England. 
CGO-5609 fa:l.le.d,. to iderttify photogf:a1j'hs of . 

'ABR.AH.&1iI GEORGEf!:tSILvERMANand DAVII)~IMMERMAN; wM. 
No cred~t record q~aiAS FA1~SLER at Chicago~ 
T-l advises THOMASXFANSLER employed by National 
Safety Council si~'ce 19'4'5 as Director of Homes 
and Research Divisions and believes FANSLER 
previously employed at a college in New York 
'previous to 1945. 

- RUC -

Bureau File '74-~,3,33. 
Springfield te~etype to Director, Chicago, and 
New York" 1/25/49" ' 
Report of SA ROBERT J. WILSON dated 1/27/49 at 
Chicago" Illinois. 
Washingtol1, Field Office letter to Director, 1/28/49. 
Report of SA MAURICE A. TAYLOR dated 1/28/49 at 
WaShington" D. ,C. ' 
Baltimore teletype to Director" Chicago, and New 
York, 1/31/49. ' 
Wa~hington Field Offi.ce teletype to Chiqago" 2/2/49. 

- 2 -
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DETAILS: AT CHICAGO, ILL~NOIS! 

Referenced Springfield teletype to the Director, Chicago, and New York, 
dated January 25, 1949 requested ' that ANTHONY MICHEL, attorney in law firm 
of Gardner ~ Carton, and Douglas .. First National Bank, 'Chicago,. Illinois, 
a former classmate of ALGER HISS, be interviewed with reference to any 
typewritten letters in his possession emanating from ALGER HISS. 
'\' ~ 

ANTHONY L~MICHEL.. aka Tony Michel, 
Attorney, Gardner, Carton, and Douglas" 
33 South Clark street 
Chicago, Illinois 

Mr. MICHEL advised the writer. on January 31, 1949 that he had been a class­
mate of ALGER HISS irt the law school graduating class at Harvard in 1929. 
He advised that since 1929 he has had only infrequent Qontact with HISS 
:j.n Washington, D. C. and that he had no information r,eflecting on any of 
HISSI alleged Communist or subversive activities. Mr. MICHEL stated that 
during the war he met HISS on several social occasions at the Metropolitan 
Club in Washington, and over a period of years he has maintained infrequent 
corre~pondence with him, mostly dealing with other graduates of the Harvard 
Law Schqol. Mr. MICHEL stated he could think of only one person who has 
been closely as~ociated with ALGER HISS over the period of fifteen years 
and' that is JESS~IlirGLUFF.. JR., an attorney with the law firm of Marbury, 
Mi'ller, and Evans" 1000 Maryland Trust Buildi:q.g, Baltimore, Maryland. In 
this Qonnection MICH$L stated SLINGLUFF had attended John Hopkin~ University 
in Baltimore with ALGER HISS and. had also attended Harvard Law School with 
HISS, both being in the same graduating class. He stated that ~n his few 

onversations with HISS it was indi'cated to him that HISS has remained 
on fairly close terms with SLINGLUFF. 

Mr. MICHEL advised that he had only two pieces of typewritten correspondence 
in his possession emanating from ALGER HISS and that he would voluntari~y 
furnish these two letters to the Federal Bureau of Investigatton for wha~­
ever purpose deemed necessary by th~ Bureau. He state'd these two letters 
were written to him by HISS in connection with the procurement of the ' ' 
services of a HERBERT J~~'l"mLTER" 100 North LaSalle street, Chicago, 
Illinois, as an expert ~itness for the ,defense in the trial of ALGER HISS. 
He stated he had been requested by EDWARD ;,10 LEAN of the law firm of 

. \ 
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Debevoisj Plimpton, and MoLean., which firm is representing ALGER HISS, 
to secure VvALTER'$ ser~ices and in this regard there was also mentioned 
the fact that MC LEAN planned on doing likewise with a Mr. FEARON of 

'Pi tts:burgh, Pennsylvania. 

These two typewritten letters were secured from Mr. MICHEL and a receipt 
rendered for them and t~ey were forwarded to the FBI taboratory on 
Fe"bruary 1, 1949. 

Mr. MICHEL further advised that ho. believed ALGER HISS h~d also been in 
correspondence with a .Mrs., LOUIS~ iiJRIGHT,. Director, Council on Foreign 
Relations, 116 South Michigan AVs,:p'ue~ Chicago, Illinois, in regard t .o 
foreign relations While HISS was emvloyed in the State' Department. Mr • 
. MICHEL stated he believed Mrs. WRIGHT had several letters in her possession 
and believed she would, be cooperative in furnishing them tp the Federal 
Bureau of Investigation. 

Mrs. LOUISE WRIGHT, Director 
Council on Foreign Relations 
116 South Michigan Avenue 
Chicago., Illinois RE: ALGER .HISS 

:Mrs. WRIGHT was interviewed by the writer on January 31, 1949 at which time 
she advised she believed she had ~eceived several letters from ALGER HISS 
in conneotion with foreign rela~ions and these letters were written at t~e ~ 
time he assumed the presidency of the Carnegie Endowment For International 
Peace. Mrs. WRIGH~ further adv~sed, after a searc4 of her files, that 
she had located three ' letters, all written during 1947, on the' letterh~ad 
Qf the Carnegie Endowmant For tnternational Peace, an~ all signed by 
ALGER HISS, whi'ch she stated · she would voluntarily furnish these to the 
Federal Bureau of Irtvestigation. A receipt 'was rt?ndered for these letters 
and they were forwarded to the FBI Laboratory on Fe'bruary 1, 1949. Mrs. 
WRIGHT further 'stated that ,although she had been in correspondence with 
ALGER HISS on several occasions she had never personally met HISS nor 
was she acquainted with any of his associates. 

The FAN&LER-HISS Type~ri~er 

The following investigation appearing undGr this capt;ion was conducted 
by SA FRANCIS V. ELLIS, January 26 and 2-8, 1949 at Rockford, Illinois: 

.:. 4 -
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Referehce is made to the report of SA ROBERT J. WILSON dated January 27, 
1949 at Chicago, Illinois, wherein a lead was set 6ut for the Chicago 
Division to contact the Tirm of Goerlitz-Beckwel1 to attempt to determine 
the present location of Woodstock typewriters, serial numbors 156063 and 
171908, which were sold by the Woodstock Typewriter Company to this firm 
on February ~, 1940. 

The Rockford te~ephone direct'ory reflected a Goerlitz-Becknell Company at 
119-21 North Court street, Rockford, Illinois~ 

R. H~EARIGEN, 'Manager 
GoerlitZ-Becknell Company 
119-21 North Court street 
Rockford, Illinois 

.. . 

Mr .• SWEARIGEN advised SA ELLIS, after a search of his records, that 
inventory cards reflected he had purchased Woodstock typewriters, serial 
numbers 156063 and 171908, from the Woodstock Typewriter Company, February 1, 
1940.. He further advised his sales records reflected he had sold Woodstock 
typewri ter, ,ser:i.al number 171908, to a Mr. ORA GOUkER, Rockford, Illinois, 
April 4, 1940, and tbat he had sold Woodstock typewriter, serial number 
156063~ November 15, 1940 to If Caledonia H. S. for Brett't. Mr. SWEARIGEN 
further stated Mr. BRETT was the principal of Caledonia High School at 
Caledonia, Illinois, at that time. 

Mrs.06UKER 
912 Furman Street 
Rockford, Illinois. RE: WOODSTOCK. TYPEWRITER, Serial 

No. 171908 

Mrs- GOUKER advised 'SA ELLIS on January 26, 1949 that her husband had 
purchased instant typewriter from the GoerlitZ-Becknell Company in 1940 
and that she still has in her possessiop the original sale biil covering 
this purchase. She stated instant typewriter had remained in their home 
at all times since date of purchase. Typ0w~itten specimens were secured 
from tp,is typewriter and sent to the ,Chicago Division at Chicago, Illinois, 
for transmittal to the Laboratory.', ' \~, 

',: \ 
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Reference is made to the report of SA ROBERT J. WJLSON dated January 27, 
1949 at Chicago, Illinol.sJ wherein a lead was .qet out for the Chic,?-go 
Division to contact the firm of GoerUtz-Beckwe.l1 to attempt to determine 
the present location of Woodstock typewriters, serial numbors 156063 and 
171908, which were sold by the Woodstock Type~riter Company to this firm 
on February 1, 1940. 

The Rockford telephone dir,ectory reflected a Goerlitz-Becknell Company at 
119-21 North C.ourt street, Rockford, Illinois. 

R. H. SWEARIGEN, :Manager 
Goerlitz-Becknell Company 
119-21 North Court Street 
Rockford, Illinois 

:Mr. SWEARIGEN advised SA ELLIS, after a search of his reco~ds, that 
inventory oards reflected he had purchased Woodstock typewriters, serial 
numbers 156063 and 171908, from the Woodstock Typewriter Company, February 1, 
1940. He further advised his sales records reflected he had sold Woodstock 
typewriter, serial number :1.71908, to a Mr. ORA GOUKER, Rockford, Illinoisi' 
April 4, 1940, and that he had sold Woodstock typewriter, serial number 
i56063, November 15, 1940 to trCaledonia H.S. for ·Bretttt • Mr. SWEARIGEN 
further stated Mr. Bl{ETT was the principal of Ca,ledonia High School at 
Caledonia, Illinois, at that time. 

Mrs. ORA GOUKER 
912 FUrman Street 
Rockfo~d, Illinois' RE:WOODSTOCK TYPEWRITER, Seria~ 

. No . .. 171908 

Mrs. GOUKER advised SA ELLIS on January 26, 1949 that her husband had 
purchased instant typewriter from the Goerli tz":Be .. cknell Company in 1940 
and that sp.e still has in her possession the original sale bill covering 
this purchase. She stated instant typewriter had remained in their home 
at all tim~s since date of purchase. Typewritten speoimens were secured 
from this typewriter .and sent to the Chicago DiviSion at Chicago, Illinois, 
for transmittal to the Laboratory. 

- 5 -
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Telephonic inquiry was made at Caledonia High School and it was learned 
at that. time that the School District Board had disposed of seven old 
Woodstock typewriters during the summer of 1948. It was further learned 
HOWARD BRETT, formerly principal of Caledonia High School and presently 
principal of the High Sc~ool at Chadwick, Illinois, had purchased one 
of these typewriters. 

HOWARD BRETT, Principal 
Chadwick High School 
Ch~dwick~ Il~inois 

RE: WOODSTOCK TYPEWRITER, Serial 
No. 156063 

Mr. HOWARD BRETT was telephonically contacted on January 26, 1949 by SA 
ELLIS at the Chadwick High .School, Chadwick, Illinois, in view of the 
fact that ·Chadwick is 75 miles distant from Rockford, Illinois, and 
driving was extremely hazardous due to inclement weather. Mr. BRETT advised 
at that time that he had purchased a used Woodstock typewriter from the 
Caledbnia High School during the summer of 1948 and further advised, 
after examining instant typ~writer, . that it bore serial numb~r 156063. 
Mr. BRETT was requested to take prescribed typewritten specimens from 
the typewriter. and forward same to the FBI Resident Agenpy at Rockford, 
Illinois. Instant specimens were received on January 28~ 1949 and for­
warded to the Chicago Office for transmittal to the FBI Laboratory. 

The above typewritten specimens secured from Mrs. ORA GOUKER arid HOWARD 
BRETT by Agent ELLIS were transmitted to the L~boratory for comparison 
purposes on Fepruary 1, 1949. 

ReferencEid Baltimore teletype dated January 31, 1949 requested that 
PHIL HOWARD ~~ISS be interviewed in accordance with instructions as 
set out i~ Bureau letter dated December 13, 1948 and Bureau teletype 
to Baltimore dated January 25, 1949. 

A search of the Chicago indices reflected 'a PHIL HOWARD WEISS, with 
alias, Phil ~Qbin, was the subject of a security inv6stigation by the 
Chicago and: Baltimore Divisions ~nd that WEISS pr.esently resides at 
1203 South 16th street, May1'mod, Illinois, and is employed as an 
electricai engineer at tho Helope Curtis Indus:qries, Inc., 4401 West 
North Avenue, Chicago, Illinois •. It ' was further reflected tl1at WEISS 
was discharged June 26, 1946 from his position at the Abe,rdeen Proving 
Grounds by the War Department under provisions of public Law No. 808 
in tho interests of national defens0~ 

- 6 - Kisseloff-8073 
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~ 
PHILIP HOW~3,.l? VrEISS, wi:t~liases;: 
Phil Howo.ra·r,fveiss, Phil'1Robin 

! r Electrical Engineer 
Helene Curtis Indu~tries, Inc. 
4401 west North Avenue 
Chicago, Ill~nois 

• 

RE: FRANKLIN VI CTOR RENO 

Mr. vVEISS was interviewed by Special Agent JOHN F. GLE~TVILLE and the writer 
on Februo.ry 1, 1949 at which time he stated he had been employed as a 
physicist in the Ballistics Re~earch Division, Aberde~n Proving Grounds, 
Aberdeen,. Maryland, from June, 1942 to June, 1946 o.t which time, he stated, 
he was released from his position by the War Department based on what he 
termed unsubstantiated reports of the Fedoral Bureau of Invest~gation that. 
he was a member of the Communist Party. 

It is to be noted here that i;VEISS was not cooperative and appeared hostile 
and answered questions only in a vague and evasive manner. ~mISS stated 
he was slightly acquainted with FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO through professional 
and orficial contacts with RENO at the Aberdeen Proving Grounds during 
his employment there but that he lmew nothing concerning RENO's profes'sional 
or personal background, official duties, assoeiates, or activities. He 
further stated he was not acquai~ted · with any other Subjects in this case 
mentioned to him by name by the writer and Agent GLENVILLE other than 
RENO. 

Photographs of DAVID ZI~~lli~N, with aliasos; ABRAB1u~ GEORGE SILVEI&[AN, 
WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, and j\.LGER HISS were e.xhibi ted before WEISS at which 
time he stated that he did not know any of the individuals other than 
CHAMBERS and HISS, whose pictures, he stated, he recognized from reoent 
news releases and newspaper photographs of these two persons. 

Referenced report of SA MAURICE A. TAYLOR dated January 28, 1949 at 
Washington, D. C. requested tho Chicago Office to interviow Mrs. CARROLL 
DAUGHERTY, formerly 1~ION ROBERTS WADLEIGH, for a detailed account con­
cerning her knowledge of the espionage activities of her former husband, 
HENRY JULIAN WADLEIGH. It was further stated WADLEIGH had o.dmi tted that 
his first wife had been aware of ~ activities und that HAROLD WILSON 
(DAVID ZIMM:ERMAN , with alias Do.vid!-6arpenter) had visited in his home, . 
on several occasions and that she had met WHITTAKER CHAMBERS on one 
occasion. 

Kisseloff-8074 
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MARION ROBERTS :Q.1\.~RTY 
O~rs. CARROLL ~~AUGaERTY.), 
formerly Mrs. HENRY JULIA~~IGH 
3023 :park Avenue ' . 
Evanston, Illinois 

• 

Mrs. DAUGHERTY was telephonically contacted by the writer on February 1, 
1949 for an ~ppointment for an interviow. Mrs. DAUGHERTY, at this time,. 
advised she was the former wife of HENRY JULIAN WASLEIGH and would consent' 
to an interview the following morning prQviding her present husband, 
CARROLL R. DAUGHERTY, Assistant Professor of Economics, Northwestern 
University, Evanston, Illinois, would be permitted to be present. This 
request of Mrs. DAUGHERTY was granted. 

Mrs. DAUGHERTY was interviewed in the presence of her husband by the writer 
and Special Agent PAUL B. FRAJTKFURT on February 2, 1949 at their home, 
3023 Park Avenue, Evanston, Illinois. Mrs .. DAUGHERTY was apprised of the 
interest of.the Federal Bureau of Investigation in this case and she 
indicated her desire and willingness to compietely cooperate in furnishing 
information concerning the espionage . activities of her former husband, 
HENRY JULIAN WADLEIGH. 

Mrs. DAUGHERTY was interviewed at leng~h and at the conclusion of the 
interview she indicated her willingness to execute a signed statement. 
Mrs. DAUGHERTY stated, however, that inasmuch as she and her husband 
were collaborating on a new economics textbook she would desire that the 
agents reconstruct a statement from notes they had taken during this 
interview and present that reconstructed statement to her .the following 
morning for her approval at which time she would sign the statoment. 

A statement was reconstructed from the agents' notes and submitted to 
Mrs. DAUGHERTY the following morning Clt which time 'she made numerous 
changes and in general tended to negate positive statements made by 
her during the original interview. This revised statement was retyped 
in her presence and signed by Mrs. DAUGHERTY and is hereinafter set 
forth: 

"Evanston, Illinois 
February 3, 1949 

- , ( . 
"l, MARION ROBERTS Dl~UGHERTY, 3023 Park, Ev,?-nston, Illinois, make 
the following voluntary statement to ROBERT J. WILSON and PAUL B. 

- 8 -
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FRANKFURT, who have identified themselves to me as Special Agents 
of the Federal Bureau of Invest~gation~ No threats, promises or 
duress of any kind have been used to induce me to m~ke this 
statement. I have beeh advised that I do not have to make this 
statement and if I do, it may be used against me in a co~rt of 
law. I have also been advised of my right to be represented 
by legal counsel. 

ItI was born June 18,1905, in England and met HENRY JULIANWADLEIGF! 
while we were in attendance at the London S6hool of Ec'onomics) 
London, England. We were married in April, 1929,' i~ London and 
several months thereafter we came to the United state·s, of which 
he was a citizen. I became a n~turalized American citizen on 
June 7, 1932, before the District of Columbia Supreme Court, 
Washington, D., C. 

II I have always referred to my former husband as JULIAN rath~r 
than by his given name of HENRY and will hereafter refer to 
him as such in this statement. 

"S~ortly after the arrival of JULIAN and~ in the United 
States, we went to Chicago, Illinois, where we both matriculated 
as graduate student'S at the Unive·rsity of Chicago during the fall 
semester of 1929. JULIAN continued there through the spring 
quarter of 1930, at which time he r'eturned to Washington, .D. C., 
where he obtained a position with the Federal Farm Board. I 
continued at the Univ~rsity of Chicago through the summer of 1930 
at which time I also went to Washington, D. C. After arrival 
in Wasbingtort, D. C., we resided ,at 1901 K. Street, though'I 
am not now sure of the street number. 

"I think that about 1935 JULIAN transferred to the Trade Agree­
ments Section, Department of State, and we separated in the f~ll 
of 1935, at which time I again came, to the University of 
Chicago to resume graduate work on a fellowship. In the spring 
of 1936 I returned to JULIAN at.wa~hington, D. C. and We resided 
for a time at Wedderburn near pun1oring, Virginia. 

"Either just prior "i> immf;ldiately subsequent to my return to 
Washington, D. C. at tl:;l.is t 'ime, JULIAN told me that he felt 
I ought to know that he had undertaken to abstract documents 
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from the files of the Trade Agreements Section of the state 
Department where he was employed a~d turn trese documents over 
to an agent of the Communist Intern~tional Organization for 
copying ' and photographing. I assumed from general conversations 
with JULIAN that this information would benefit Russia. 

~ 
IlShortly thereafter ELEANOWWLSON, who had been married to 
PA~ORTER, visited our hbme in the oompany of a profe.ssor 
at J~hn. Hopkins University, Baltimore, Maryland~ I believe 
we discussed the Marxist interpretation of history from a 
theoretical standpqint during this visit. I do' not now recall 
this professor's name but I believe that he had a Ph.D. degree 
in philosophy. I think he was then about 30 yea~s old (1936), . 
5' 91t tall, .and of slender build. I do not think that he was 
involved with the Communist International; howe~er, he 
impressed me as being either connected with the Communist Party 
in the U.S.A. or else being vary sympathetic. 

I'J {. 
"Shortly after this, in the late spring of ,1946, JULIAN told 
me thut he hud been introduced to a HAROLDr~JLSON and I think 
that he stated to me thut Eleanor Nelson ijatl introduced them. 
Through conversations with JQLIAN, I inferred that HAROLD 
WILSON was an agent of the Communist Internationul ~nd he wus 
the person to whom JULIAN was to give the documents he 
abstracted from the files ,of the State Department. HAROLD 
WILSON visited our . home on various occusi~ons but these visits 
were for social reasons only und they neve~ discussed th~ir 
espionage uctivities in front of me nor did JULIAN give WILSON 
any docume~ts at these times. Through other conversations 
with ,JULIAN dUring 1936 - 1937, I. believe that during this 
peri.od JULIAN met W~LSON outside our home and gave him 
documents for copying or photographing. I never knew the 
frequency of their contacts., the number~ or contents of the 
documents furnished, nor did I know when or where they met .• 
I understood that HAROLD WILSON took care of copying the 
documents t40ugh I do not know if he was as~isted by anyone 
else. I recal+ that HAROLD bad once been un electrician or 
te ehni cian of some kind.. I do not know where HAROLD WILSON 
re~ided, but I assume thut he lived in Washington, p. C. 

- 10 - Kisseloff-8077 
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I!Some~ime during 1936, I cannot now place the q~e' exactly, 
JUL~N mentioned that he had met a person named<b~ARL'. 
He gave me to understand that CARL was also ~ agent of the 
Conununist International though I .do not . know just what he did., 
It appeared at that time that CAHL may have been HARCLD ~nLSON'S 
superior though I cannot now recall specifically what gave me \ 
that impression. CARL may have substituted for HAROLD WILSON 
on sever::J,l occasions or he may h'ave supervised the activities 
of several agents of the Communist international though these 
are just suppositions on my part based on general conversations 
with JULIAN. 

II JULIAN went to Turkey I think in early 1938 on official business 
on behalf of the Trade Agreements Section. I do not believe 
JULIAN 'furnished any documents or other information to WILSON 
subsequent to this trip_ , It was my impression th&t apparently 
the information he was furnishing was no longer useful or 
not sufficiently valuable~ or for security reasons these 
activities stopped. 

"Sometime shortly afte~ JULIAN returned fr 'om Turkey in the spring 
of 1938, he told me that CARL had arranged a recent meeting 
with him. I gathered from JULIAN that CARL was no longe~ 
connected with the Conununist Interhati6nal ' and w~nted to borrow 
some money from Ju~IAN, the exact amount I never knew. I know 
that during this period JULIAN was very worried, and it is my 
impression that CARL had implied that if JU~IAN ,did not lend 
him the 'money that CARL ~ight expose his espionage activities 
on behalf of the Comtnunis.t International. I do not know if 
JULIAN ever lent CARL the money or not but I do not believe that 
he did. 

"I believe tha-l;; ELEANOR !liELSON was the pe·rson who put JULIAN 
in tou.ch with HAROLD' WI~SON. I as sume d that ELEANCR was a. 
member of the Conununist Party, inasmuch as ELEANOR was associated 
with HAROLD WILSON,. JU1I,AN may have once mentioned that ELEANOR 
was a member of the Conun~ist Party in Washington, D. C~ I do 
not think that JV,4IAN WQ.S ever a member of the ·Communist Party 
thou~h he was sympathetic towards the idea~s of Communism. He 
had many deep-seated convictions and believed the Soviet system 
was a great humanitarian movement. JULIAN was at that time a 
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great a<imirer 
anti-Fascist. 
HAROLD WILSON 

of the Soviet people and'government and was strongly 
I believe that ELEANOR NELSON was acquainted with 

and I may have seen them together. 

"I was never aware of any other persons be.ing connected with 
JULIAN's espionage activities, oth~r than those I have already 
mentioned. I have been questioned concerning the identity of 
a person with one arm of JULIAN'S acquaintance$ and I think I 
recall hearing JULIAN mention such a person ' in connection 
with his Communist activities though I cannot now recall the 
exact circumstances. 

liThe above mentioned convictions of JULIAN were in my op~nJ_on 
the motive for his activities and I base this on a general 
understanding of h~s charaoter and beliefs. JULIAN also espoused 
the underdog and worried over the Spanish Civil War. JULIAN 
never received, to my kpowledgeJ apy recompense for his activities 
other than a new Turkish rug, about a 9 x 12 si~e, which he re­
ceived from HAROLD WILSON sometime during 1936 or 1937 and which 
I do not think wat very valuable. 

"I have had exhibited be·fore me a photograph of a DAVID ZIMMERMAN 
and the person pictured therein may have been the person I knew 
as HAROLD WILSON. I oannot positively identify these ~vo as 
being identical because the photograph does not graphically 
illustrate the dominant features I recall concerning WILSON. 

WILSON was about 51 7ft tall, slender build, long angular face, 
sal19w, dark complexion with dark hair. I believe that I could 
recognize WILSON if I saw him again. On most occasions WILSON ­
had a dark moustache but on later occasions had no moustache. 
The person pictured in this 'photograph seems to have a shorter, 
fuller face than-WILSON. I do not recall ever having heard 
the name of DAVID ZIMMERMAN o'r DAVIn CARPENTER. 

"I heard JtJLIAN mentioned c: mo.n called CARL. When I saw in 
the newspapers the statement that 1~rlIrTAKER CHillKBERS had been 
known as CARL, I assumed the CARL I had heard JULIAN speak of 
was vrnITTAKER CHA1IIBERS. I have the impression that lance ­
met in the evening in a park in Washington with JULIAN, a man 

- 12 -
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whom I think may have been CARL. This recollection is vague. 
The mun I think I suw was heavy set'and rather fat, and as I 
recall; wus not unlike pictures of iJVHITTAKER CHAMBERS that 
I huve seen in the newspapers. 

1'1 have hud also a photograph exhibited before me which I 
recognize to be ALGER HISS . from pictures appearing in news­
pupers but I huve never met ALGER HISS that I recall nor do I 
know of anything thut connects him with JULIAN or CARL. 

"I wish to state that when JULIA,N ·first told me of his espionage 
activities I accepted them but did 'not agree or participate 
with or in these activities.· JULIAN was in the habit of bring­
ing home documents and papers in a briefcase while employed 

. in the T~ade Agreements Section. I have never examined the 
contents of his briefcase and have assumed tha~ the contents 
were in cbnnection with his work which he wished to perform 
at home. I do not specifically know whether JULIAN brough~ 
documents home in this briefcase for transmission to HAROLD 
WILSON. I have never questioned JuLIAN nor has he advised me 
of the mechanics used to ~ransmit documents to WILSON and the 
l'oturn of them to the state Depar:otment files. 

11'1 divorced JULIAN in June, 1940 .• at Reno, Nevada, and know 
nothing of his activities since that time. 

"I recall on one occasion that I accompanied J:ULIAN to 
Baltimore, at which time we met Hi~CLD WILSON in a drugstore 
there. I do not recall the purpose of this trip nor the method 
of our travel. However, I run sure that our meeting with HAROLD 
WILSON was not accidental. I do not re call any furth~r details 
of this meeting; 

"I huve read the the four typewritten pages of this statement 
and s.igned euch and they are true to t~'le best of my knowledge. 

"Marion Roberts Daugherty 
"Witness: Robert J. Wilson, Special Agent, FBI. 
IlWi tness: Paul B. Frankf1lI"t, Special Agent, FBI. I' . 
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The original signed statement of Mrs. DAUGHERTY is being forwarded to 
the New York Division as an enclosure with this report.·. 

It is to be noted that during the original interview with Mrs. DAUGHERTY 
that upon exa~ining the photographs of DAVID ZIM{,Em~, with aliases 7 

that she stated ZIlvlMERlVlAlP s photographs bore a striking resemblance to 
the person she knew during the 1936 - 1938 period as HAROLD WILSON and 
who had visited their home on various occasions. However, the day 
follbwing this original interview Mrs. DAUGHERTY repudiated this state­
ment and in her signed statement states instead that ZIMMERl~T may be 
identical with WILSON but that on the basis of the photographs of ZI~AERMAN, 
with aliases; she c~uld not state definitely that ZIM1{ERlVlAN and WlLSON 
were identical. 

It is to be further noted that during the original interview Mrs. DAUGHERTY 
was positive concerning her one meeting with a person known to her as 
CARL but on the oC'casion of ·the second interview and signing of her 
statement she stated she was not sure she had ever met this CARL and 
indicated such in her statement. 

It should also be noted that on many occasions where Mrs. DAUGHERTY 
had made positive statements as to what her husband had informed her 
of, she, upon reinterview at the time she signed instant statement~ 
revised many of her previous positive assertions to such length as III 
believe", or "I inferredll

, or IIHe may have told mell. 

The signed statement originally reconstructed from agentsl notes is 
.being retained in the lA exhibit of this file with the various changes 
enumerated thereon as well as the agents' original notes taken during 
the interview. 

It is to be further noted that Mrs. DAUGHERTY refus~d to be specific 
concerning the activities of her former husband since these activities 
occurred approximately twelve years ago and that she based her refusal -
on the fact that she could ~ot remember WADLEIGH's specifio statements 
or activities during this perio~. 

Mrs. DAUGHERTY further advised her daughter, JEl~N WADLEIGH DAUGHERTY, 
visi ted her at her home in Evanston, Illinois, during the -Christmas 
vuqation of 1948 at which time JEAN had stated to her that she had 
just visited with her father at Washington,- n. C. and that her father ' , 
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had told her he had decided t~at it was best to reveal hi~ activities 
to proper authorities and confess his participation in the taking of 
secret government files and turning them over to unauthorized persons. 
Mrs. DAUGHERTY stated JEAN is pres'ently in school at Andover" Mass. 

Mrs. DAUGHERTY further -stated, but declined to enter this info.rmation in 
her signed statement~ that she never would have violated her marriage vows _ 
to WADLEIGH by disclosing her former husband's espionage activities upless, 
he had so disclosed them first. She stated it would have been a shocking 
violation of these vows but that since Mr. WADLEIGH had made public 
disclosure and admisdons concerning these acti vi ties she had de,aided 
that she would voluntarily furnish any information concerning those 
activities. 

Referenced Washington Field Office teletype dated February 2, 1949 requested 
that PERCY C. YOUNG, Penal Division, Internal Revenue Department, Chicago, 
illinois, for.mer Assistant Attorney in the Department of Agriculture -
during the period ALGER HISS was also employed there, be interviewed 
concerning HISS' activities ahd associates during this joint perio.d of 
emp~oyment. 

PERCY C~ YOUNG, Attorney 
Pena). Division 
Bureau of Internal Revenue 
Room 620, 105 West Monroe 
Chicago~ Illinois RE: ALGER .HISS 

Mr. YOUNG advised the writer on February .4, 1949 that he had been employed 
by the JUV., Department of Agriqulture~ from September l 1933 until approxi­
mately October, 1936 at Washington, D. C. as an attorney. He stated that 
during this period of employment he had had many occasions to be officially 
c9nnected with ALGER HISS who was one of the top three offj,cials of the 
AAA in Washington, D. C. He stated HISS was very closely associated with 
JOHN ABT who was an attorney in the AAA at that time and subsequent~y an 
attorney for the Department of Justice and on the Executive Committee of 

J1
th Progressive Party;with ROBERT S. MCIDNNOUGHY, who was also an attor~ey 

'v'" the AM at that time and a graduate of Dartmouth College; ,?ith NA.THAN· 

7
~WITT' an attorney with the AAA and subsequen.tly with the War Labor Board 

at Wo:shington, D .. C. and on the Executive Conun;i.ttee of the Pr~gressiv0 Party; 

1!5- -
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".$ with LE~RESSMAN .. wh~e believed, is presently practicing law in New 
York City; with ' JEROME;WRANK .. who is presently a judge of the U. S. 
Circuit Court of Appe~ls;. ~cond Circuit, which covers New York and 
connecti<-?~ wi th ABRAHMf"~ORTAS, . former Under-Secretary of th~ Interior; 
and ~'·SHAY, former Reponal Dnec;tor of AM and former ,flissutant 
Attorney General, Department of Justice. 

Mr. YOUNG stated HISS and his above associate.s were best described by him 
as being "parlor pinklt

• Mr. YOUNG .stated he meant by this expression 
that this grQUp was the typico.l group of young attorneys that descended 
upon Washington in a New Deal era and who were extremely liberal and 
radical in their political thought and who were very favorable toward the 
Soviet Union. Mr. YOUNG stated, however, that l1e had no positive infor­
mation or evidence reflecting upon any Oommunistic activities on arty Qne 
of these p.ersons named, including HISS" but that is just his general 
opinion of these people. 

He further stated HISS had ne·ver discussed with him his politioal philos'ophies 
nor had he ever indicated to him any Communistic affiliations or activities 
but ~hat he bases his conclusions on the results of many and varied con­
versations with some or all of the above mentioned people who were closely 
associated with ALGER HISS during this period. Mr. YOUNG stated that 
subsequent to October, 1936 h~ had seldom had any occasion to talk to HISS 
and belieyed he only talked to him once since 1936, that be~ng when YOUNG 
was employed by the Treasury Department and he consulted with HISS con­
cerning a tax problem in approximately 1939. 

The above information was communicated to the Bureau, Washington Field, and 
New York by teletype dated February 7 .. 1949 

TYPEWRITTEN SPEClMEW8 
SUBMITTED TO FBI LABORATORY 

By letter dated February 4, 1949 the FBI Laboratory in Washington, D. C. 
advised that it' had concluded upon examination that the 'i-~'Pewri tten 
~pecimens submitted as evidence by the Chicago Division designated as 
K427 through K433 wore not prepared on the same. machine as that used to 
prepare specimens Q5 and Q6 through Q69 in instant case. 

- 16 -
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MISCELLANEOUS INVESTIGATION 

~A:issBESS VEREMIS, Office of ltegistration, University of Chicago, advised 
"the writer on February 7,. 1949 that official records in her poss.ession 
reflected 'HENRY ~ADLEIGH had matriculated at the University of Chicagb 
in June, 1929 and continued until July, 1930',. and that he had reregistered 
in September, 1932 but 'shortly ther.eafter withdrew that registration. She 
advised the records reflected his home as 8 Rue Duquay, Trouin, Paris, 
France, and that he was born April 2, 1904 in Massachusetts, town or city 
not indicated. 

Miss VEREMIS further advised the records r .ef-lected MARION ROBERTS WADLEIGH 
had att~n.ded the Univel'sity of Chicago as a graduate student in the Economics 
Divisidn from June, 1929 to August; 1930; September; 1932 ~o June; 1933; 
the winter quarter of 1936; and the winter quarter of 1941. S~e advised 
that on December 17, 1941 the degree of Ph.·I) ... in economics was .conferred on 
MARION ROBERTS DAUGHERTY, inasmuch as there was a nbtation in the file 
that she had changed her name from WADLEIGH to DAU~ERTY. She advised 
this record reflected ~~ION ROBERTS WADLEIGH was born June 18j 1905 at 
Waymouth, England and that she had received a Bachelor of Arts degree from 
the Untversity of New Zealand in 1927 and that her home address was the 
same a~ that of her husband, listed above. 

Inasmuch as in Mrs. pAUGHERTY's ~t~tement she has stated she left the 
University of Chicago in the spring of 1936 to rejoin her husband in 
Washington, D •. C., Miss VEREIIHS was req.uested to specifically ascertain 
the exact date that the , win~er quarter of 1936 ended and she advised the 
date indicated in the record was April 15; '1936; 

Refere~ce is made to the report of SA ROBERT J. ~ILSON dated January 27, 
1949 at Chicago, Illinois, wherein a ~ead was set out to recontact con-
fiden.ti 0.1 informant I I and exhi bit photographs of ABRAHAM GEORGE 
SILVERMAN and DAVID ZIMMERMAN, · with aliases, DAVID CARPEN'IER, HAROLD TIlLSON, b2 
for identification purposes. b 7D 

~ ______ ~Iadvised SA HERBERT C. POHLMAI~ on January 31, 1949 that he did 
not recognize the photographs of ABRAHAM GEORGE SILvEm~N or DAVID 
ZIMMERMAN, with aliases, which were exhibited before. him by SA POHLMANN.-

17 1 \ 

Kisseloff-8084 

" 

" 

.. 



· . 

Chicago File 65-3290 

Reference is made to W~shington Field Office letter to the Director wit~ 
cop~es for New York~ Boston, and Chicago, dated January 28, 1949 in which 
it was indicated that the above offi«~~conduct inquiries to determine 
the whereabo~ts of THa~S and ROBERT~ANSLER from 1937 to the present in 
view of the fact that ROBERTA FANSLER may h~ve had possession of the 
FANSLER-HI$S typewriter concerned in this investigation. 

Special Employee R. W. NICKLESS advised that Hills Reports~ Inc., a 
! Chicago credit agency, did not contain information concerning a...TII.OM:l\.8._ 

'/.. FANSLER. Special Employee NICKLESS advised, however., that Hills Reports, 
, InC: reflected the National Safety Council did not reflect the nrume of 

THOMAS FANSLER previous to January l~ 1946 and that 0. D. B,. ARMSTRONG 
had been director of the Homes Divisibn during the period January 1, 1945 
to January 1, 1946. 

Confideptial Informant T-l, who is in a position to know executive personnel 
at the National Safety Council, advised the writer on February 8, ~949 
that THOMAS FANSLER has been employed as Director of the Homes and Research 
Divisions, National Safety Council, since 1945. Informant advised that 
Mr. NED DEARBORN was President and Executive Vice President, and Mr. R. L. 
FORNEY was Vice President of the National Safety Council. Informant further 
stated THOMAS FANSLER was about four·th in comma.nd at the National Safety 
Council and that he was considered to be very anti-social and unambitious 
during his employment there. Informant further advised she believed that 
THOMAS FANSLER, previous to ·coming into the National Safety Council, had' 
been employed by a college or university in New York or vicinity for a 
number of y~ars and that this university might possibly be Cornell Univer~ity 
at Ithaca~ New York~ but she could not specifIcally state as to that. 

It is to be noted that on a previous occasion the writer and SA ~SLEY,A. 
ANDERSON had attempted to interview THOh~S FANSLER in regard to aqy 
typewritten correspondence in his possession'amanating from ALGER or PRISOILLA 
HISS at which time he was very hostile and uncooperative and in view of his 
animosity it was deemed inadvisab~e to contact anyone at t.he National Safety 
Council in regard to FANSLER's pers'onal history ano ~is 'vlboreabouts from 
1937 to 1945. 

ENCLOSURE TO NEW YORK1 Original signed statement of Mrs. MARION DAUGBERTY. ,"' , -
REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE CFFICE OF ORIGIN . /) > ( 

J-f/ ' " 
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LEADS 

Although various Divisions hav~ ' conducted investigation as a result of 
leads set out by teletype, such leads as have been set out by the Chicago 
Division are being restated in this report for reason of clarity. 

BALTIMORE DIVISION: 

At Balti~ore, Maryland, will interview JESSE SLINGLUFF, JR., 
attorney in the law firm of Marbury, Millerj and Evans, . 1000 Maryll:).nd Trust 
Building, and obtain any typewritten correspondence in his possession 
emanating from ALGER HISS and interview SLINGLUFF regarding HISS' close 
associates and activities. (Chicago teletype to Bureau and Baltimore, 
January 31, 1949). 

BOSTON DIVISION: 

One copy of this report is being designated for information of 
the Boston Office pursuant to referenced ~ashington Fi~ld Office letter to 
the D.irector dated January 28, 1949 requesting in<;lu:iries to be made to 
determine the location of TnOMAS and ROBERTA FANSLER from 1937 to· the 
present and inasmuch as information in this report reflects on TH~~S. 
FANSLER in regard to his activiti~s during that period. 

~ASHINGTON FIELD DIVISION: 

At ~-'."ashington, D. ~ C'., will consider the 'advisabil:i ty of locating 
and interviewing JOHN ABT, ·NATHAN WITT, ABRAH.AJ'\II FORTAS, and FRANK SHAY 
inasmuch as PERCY C~ YOUNG indicated during interview with him that these 
persons were closely associated with HISS during their employment at AAA 
in Washington; D. Ce (Ohicago teletype to Director r ' ·;rns;!).ng+;on Field, 
and New York, Febru~ry 7, 1949.) 

REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN 

..-, 
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JNrORMANT PAGE 

T-l 
b 7D I lof the ~arms 

D~v~s~on, Nat~onal Safety Council, who is a personal ,friend 
of the writer and who requested that he~ name be ~ept confidentialJ 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

New' 'York ' 
, . '- .. .... . ~. ~" . ;'" ' .. #' ._~ .. o f 

Fi·le ·No • . . 65-3290" ;" ,:. 
" . : ,' .. • ' , ;"'-.: , " .' , c . 

Date 

,-Origin 

Made At 
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 2/9/49 

Period 1/26, ' . Made By 
1/28~3).;2/1- ! ROBERT J. WILSON 
4,7,8/49 I RJW:VLS 

I' . 
Title ; Character 

JAY DAVID WHIT'rAKER CHAMBERS, was; 
ALGER HISS, etal 

PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE - R 

Synopsis of Facts: 

APproved )'" 
Forwarded 

Copies 
5,' - Bureau (Ai\1S!) 

ANTHONY MICHEL, attorney, former classmate of 
HISS at Harvar4, furnished two typewritten letters 
from ALGER HISS dated in 1946 and 1947. MICHEL 
advised that HERBERT J. WALTER, Chicago, and a 
Mr. FEARON .. Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, being con­
sidered by EDWARD MC LEAN, HISS' attorney, as 
expert witnesses on handwritten and typewritten 
documents. Mrs. LOUISE WRIGHT, Director, Council 
on Foreign Re.1ations, Chicago, furnished three type­
written letters from ALGER HISS, all 1947. Wood­
stock typewriters, ' Serial numbers 156063 and 171908, 
located and typewritten specimens forwarded to 
Labo.ratory with above secured letters. PHILIP 
HOWARD WEISS, i'0t:mer physicist at Aberdeen Proving 
Grounds, uncooperative and hostile, acquainted 
professionally with FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO at 
Aperdeen, no derogatory or background information 
furnished. Mrs. MARIO~J ROBERTS DAUGHERTY, former 
wife of HENRY JULIAN WADLEIGH, executed signed 
statement describing espionage activities of WADLEIGH. 
PERCY C. YOUNG, attorney, Bureau of Internal Revenue, 
Chicago, slighi:;.ly acquainted with HISS during joint 
employment AAA, 9/33 to 10/36, describes HISS and 
associates a.t AM as "parlor pink". No ·defini te 
derogatory information furnished. ~y report FBI 
Laboratory advises specimens K427 through K433 not 
identified as being typed on same machine as 
questioned documents Q5 through Q69. Records, 

SAp. ; / ./ , 

4 - New York (65-14920)(1 - SAAG' TH01~S ~. 
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REFERENCES: 

University of Chicago" ref.lect HENRY WAD:j:..EIGH 
attended 6/29 to 7/30, born 4/2/04, Massachusetts J 
heme reperted as 8 Rue 'Duquay, Treuin, Paris, 
France. Records also reflect MARION ROBERTS 
WADLEIGH attended 6/29 to, 8/30" 9/32 to 6/33, 
1936, and 1941, Ph.D. degree in economics cen­
ferred 12/17/41" born 6/18/05, Waymouth, England. 
CGO-5609 failed to, identify photegraphs of 
ABRAffAtVl GEORGE SILVERMAN and DAVID ttMl:>.ffiRl"I!AN, was. 
No, credit record of THOMAS FAl~SLER at Chicago. 
T-l advises THOMAS F~TSLER employed by National 
Safety Council since 1945 as Director ef Homes 
an~ Research Divisions and believes FANSLER 
previously employed at a college in New York 
previeus to 1945. 

- RUC -

Bureau File 74-13'33'. 
Springfield teletype to, Directer, ChicagO,~ and 
New YO,rk~ 1/25/49. , 
RepO,rt 6f SA ROBERT J. WILSON dated 1/21/49 at 
Chicago, IllinO,is. 
WashingtO,n Field Office letter to, Directer, 1/28/49. 
Report O,f SA MAURICE A. TAYLOR dated 1/28/49 at 
WashingtO,n, D. C. 
Baltimore teletype to, Director~ Chicago', and New 
~O,rk, 1/31/49. . _ 
Washington Field Ofi'ice teletype to, Chicago, 2/2/49. 
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DETAILS: AT CHICAGO j ILLINOIS: 

• 

Referenced Springfield teletype to~ . the Di'reotor, Chicago" and New York, 
dated January 25, 1949 requested that A1'i1'THONY MICHEL, attorney in law .firm 
of Gardner, Carton, and Douglas, First National Bank, Chicago, Illinois, 
a former classmate of ALGER HISS, be interviewed with reference to any 
typewritten le1tters in his possessioJ;l emanating fr9m ALGER HISS. 

ANTHONY L. MICHEL" aka Tony Michel, 
Attorney, Gardner, Carton, and Douglas, 
·33 South Clark street 
Chicago, Illinois 

Mr. MICHEL advised the writer' on January -:31, 1949 that he had been a cla~~ .. 
mate of ALGER HISS in the law school graduating olass at Harvard in' 1929~ 
He advised that since 1929 he has had only inf~equent contaot with HISS 
in Washington, D. C. and that he had no information reflecting on, any of 
HISS' alleged Communist or subversive activities. Mr. MICHEL stated that 
during the war 'he met HISS on several social occasions ~t the Metropolitan 
Club in Washington, and over a period of years he has maintained infrequent 
correspondence with him, mostly dealing with other graduates of the Harvard 
Law School. Mr. MICHEL stated. he could think of only one person who has 
been closely associated with ALGER HISS over the period of fifteen years 
and that is JESSE SLINGLUFF, JR., an attorney with the law firm of Marbury, 
Miller, and Evans, 1000 Maryland Trust Building, Baltimore, Maryland. In 
this connection MICHEL stated SLINGLUFF had attended John Hopkins University 
in Baltimore with ALGER HISS and had also attended Harv.ard Law School with 
HISS, both being in the same graduating class. He stated that in his few 
conversations with HISS it was indicated to him that HISS has remained 
on fairly close terms with SLINGLUFF. 

MI'~ MICHEL advised that he had only two pi~ces of typewritten correspondence 
in his possession emanating from ALGER HISS and that he would voluntarily 
furnish these two letters to the Federal Bureau of. Investigation for what-
ever purpose deemed necessary by the Bureau. He stated these two letters . j _ . 

were .written to him by HISS in connection 'with the procurement of the 
services of a HERBERT J. -WALTER, 100 North LaSalle Street, Chicago, 
Illinois, as an r;lxpert witnes,s for the defense in the trial of ALGER HISS. 
He stated he had been requested by EDW~RD Me LEAN of the 'l~w firm of 

, , 
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Debevois, Plimptpn, and McLean, which firm is represepting ALGER HISS, 
to secure WALTER's services and in this regard there was also mentioned 
the fact that Me LEAN planned on doing likewise with a Mr. FEARON of 
Pittsburgh, Penn~ylvania. 

These two typewritten letters were secured from Mr. MICHEL and a receipt 
rendered for them and they ~ere f9rwarded to the FBI Laboratory on 
February 1, 1949. 

" 

Mr. MICHEL further advise-d that he believed ALGER HISS had also been in 
corresponde~ce with a Mrs. LOUISE WRIGHr, Director, Council on Foreign 
Relations, 116 South Michigan Avenue, Chicago, Illinois, in regard to 
foreign relations while HISS was employed in the State Department. Mr. 
MICHEL stated he believed Mrs. WRIGHT had several letters in her possession 
and believed she would be cooperative in furpishing them to the Federal 
Bureau of Inv~stigation. 

Mrs. LOUISE WRIGHT, Dire~tor 
Council on Foreign Relations 
116 South Michigan Avenue 
Chicago, Illi~ois , RE: ALGER HISq 

Mrs. WRIGHT was interviewed by the writer on January 31, 2949 at which time' 
she advised she believed she had rec~ived sever-al letters from ALGER HISS 
in connection with foreign relations and these letters were written at the 
time he assumed the presidency of the Carnegie Endowment For International 
Pea.ce ,. Mrs. WRIGHT further advised, after a search of het files, that 
she had lo'cated three lett~rs, all written during 1947, on the letterhead 
of the Carnegie Endowme.nt For Inte,rnational P!=lace" and all signed by 
ALGER HISS, which she stated she would voluntarily furnish these to the 
Federal Bureau -of Investigation. A receipt was rendered f'O,r these letters 
and they were forwarded to the FBI Laboratory op Februar~ 1, 1949~ Mrs. 
WRIGHT further stated that although she had been in correspondence with 
ALGER HISS on s,evera1 occasions she had never per~onally met HISS nor 
was she acquainteq with any of his associates. 

The FANSLER-HISS Typewriter 

The following investigation appearing under this c~.ption was conducted 
by SA FRANCIS V. ELLIS, January 26 and 28, 1949 ~t Rockford) Illinois: 
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Reference is made to the report of SA ROBERT J. WILSON dated January 27, 
1949 at Chicago, Illinois, wherein a lead ~as set out for the Chicago 
Division to contact the firm of Goerlitz-Beckwell.to attempt to determine 
the present location of Woodstock typewrit~rs, serial numbers 156063 and 
171908, which were sord by the ~oodstock Typewriter Company'to this firm 
on February 1, 1940. .. 

The Rockford telephone directory reflected a G.oe·rli tZ-Becknell Company at 
119-21 North Court Street, Rockford, IilinQis. 

R. H. ~IGEN, :Mahager 
Goerlitz-Becknell Company 
119~2l North Court street 
Rockford, Illinois 

, 

Mr. SWEARIGEN advised SA ELLIS, after a search of his records, that 
inventory cards reflected he had purchased Woodstock typewriters, serial 
numbers·l56063 and 171908, from the Woodstock Typewriter Company, February 1, 
1940. He i'urther advised, his sales records ref'lected he had sold Woodstock 
typewrit~r, serial number 171908, to a Mr. ORA GOUKER, Rockford, Illinois, 
ApriJ, 4, 1940, and that he had sold Woodstock typewriter, serial number 
156063, November 15, 1940 to 11 Caledonia H. S. for Brett't • Mr. $WEARIGEN 
further sta:ted Mr. BRETT was the principal of Caledol?ia High School at 
Caledonia, Illinois, at that time. . 

Mrs. ORA GOUKER 
912 FUrman Street 
Rockford, Illinois RE: WOOPSTOCK TYPE\iiJRITER, Serial 

No. 171~08 

Mrs. GOUKER advised SA ELLIS on January 26, 1949 that her husband h~d 
purchased instant typewriter from the GoerlitZ-Becknell Company in 1940 
and that she still has in her possession the original sale bill covering 
this purchase. She stated instant typewriter had remained in th~ir home 
at all times since date of purchase~ Typewritten specimens were secured 
from this typewriter and sent to the Chicago Division, at Chicago, plinois; 
for transmtttal to the Laboratory. 

5:-
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Telephonic inquiry was made at Caledonia High School and it was learned , 
at that time that the School District Board had disposed or seven old 
Woodstock typewriters during the summer or 1948. It was further learn~d 
HOWARD BRETT, rormerly principal or Caledonia High School and presently 
prin.cipal cif the High School at Chadwick, Illinois" had purchased one 
or these typewriters. . 

EOWARD BRETT, Principal 
Charovick High Sch,oQl 
Chaa-vick, Illinois 

RE: WOODSTOCK TYPEWRITER, Serial 
No. 156063 

Mr. HOWARP BRETT was telephonically contacted on January 26, 1949 by SA 
ELLIS at the Chadwick High School, Chadwick, Illinois, in view of the 
fact that Chadwick is 75 miles distant rrom Rqckrord, Illinois, and 
driving was extremely hazardous due to inclement weather. Mr. BRETT .advised 
'at that time that he had purchased a used Woodstock typewriter rrom tl1e 
Caledonia High School during the summer of 1948 and rurther adviped, 
after examining instant typewriter~ that it bore serial number 156063. 
Mr. BRETT was requested to take prescribed typewritten specimens rrom 
the typewriter and forward aame to the FBI Resident Agency at Rockford, 
Illinois. Instant .specimens were received on January 28, 1949 aild ror­
warded to tho Chic'ago Offi.ce for transmittal to the FBI Laboratory • 

. 
The above typewritten specimens secured rrom Mrs. ORA GOUKER and HOWARD 
BRETT by Agent ELLIS were ' transmitted to the Laboratory for comparison 
purposes on February 1, 1949. 

Rererenced Baltimore teletype dated January 31, 1949 requested that 
PHIL HOWARD vVEISS be interviewed in accordance with instructions as 
set out in Bureau letter dat~d December 13, 1948 and Bureau teletype 
to Baltimore dated January 25, 19A9. 

A search of the Chicago indices reflected a PHIL HOWARD WEISS; with 
alias, Phil Robin, was the subject, or a security investigation by the \ 
Chicago and Baltimore Divisions and that WEISS presently resides at 
1203 South 16th Street, Maywodd, Illinois, and is employod as an 
electrical engineer at the Helene Curtis Indus"j:;r:j.es" Inc., 4401 West 
North Avenue, Chicago, Illinois. It was rurther reflected that WEISS 
was discharged June 26, 1946 from his"position at the Aberdeen Proving 
Grounds by the War Department under provisions ofpub1ic Law No~ 808 
in the interests or national derense. 
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PHILIP HOWARD ~~ISS, with aliases, 
Phil Howard Weiss, Phil Robin 
Electrical Engineer 
Helen0 Curtis Industries:" tnc. 
4401 West North Avenue 
ChicQ.go, Illinois 

• .. 

RE: FRANKLIN VICTOR FENO 

Mr. WEISS was ip.terviewed by Special fl.gent JOHN F. GLENVILLE and the writer 
on Fobruary 1, 1949 at which time he stated he had been employed as a 
physicist in the Ballistics Research Division, Aberdeen Proving Grounds, 
Aberdeen, Maryland, from June, 1942 to June, 1946 at which time, he stated, 
he was released frOm his position by the War Department based on what he 
termed unsuhstantiated reports of the Federal Bureau of Inve.stigatiol;l that. 
he was a member of the Communist Party. 

It is to be noted here that WEISS was not cooperative and appeared hostile 
and answered questions only in a vague and evasive manner. ~1EISS stated 
he Was slightly acquainted with FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO through professional 
and official cqntacts with RENO at the .Aberdeen Proving Grounds during 
his employment there but that he knew nothing concerning RENO's professional 
or personal background, offici~l duties, associates, or activities. He 
further state~ he was n~t acquainted with any other subjects in this case 
mentioned to him by name by the wri ter al'J,d Agent GLENVILLE other than 
RENO. 

Photographs of DAVID- ZIMMERMAN, with aliases; AJ3RAHA1\II GEORGE -SILVERMAH~' -'. _____ 
~nITTAKER aruu1BERS, and ALGER HISS were exhibited before WEISS at which 
time he stated that he did not know any of the individuals other than 
CHAMBERS and HISS, whose pictures, he stated, he recognized from recent 
news releases and newspaper photogr~phs of these two persons. 

Referenced report of SA MAURICE A. TAYLOR dated January 28, 1949 at 
Washington'l D. C. requested the Chicago Office to interview Mrs. ,CARROLL 
DAUGHERTY, formerly MARION ROBERTS WADLEIGH, for a detailed account con­
cerning her know,l:edge of the espionage activi tie,s of her former husband, 
IjElNRY JULIAN WAl!LEIGH~ It was further st'ated WApLEIGH had adriii tted that 
his first wife had been aware ~~ his activities and that HAROLD WILSON 
(DAVID ZIMf'J.fERMAN, with alias' David Carpente.r) had visited in his home 
on several occasions and that she had met Vffi:rTTAKER CHAMBERS on one 
occasion. 
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~~ION ROBERTS DAUGHERTY 
(Mrs. CARROLL R. DAUGHERTY), 
formorly Mrs. HENRY JULIAN WADLEIGH 
3023 Park Avenue 
Evanston, Illinois 

Mrs. DAUGHERTY was t01epho~icallylcontacted by the writer on February 1, 
~949 for an appointment for an iriterview. Mrs. DAUGHERTY, at this time; 
advised she.was the former wife of HENRY JULIANWASLEIGH and would consent' 
to an interview the following morning prQviding her present husband, 
CARROLL R. DAUGHERTY, Assistant Professor of Economics, Northwestern 
Univer~ity, Evanston, Illi~ois, would be permitted to be present. This 
request of Mrs,. DAUGHERTY -was granted. 

Mrs. DAUGHERTY was interviewed in the presence of her husband by the writer 
and Special Agent I'll-UL B. FR.A}TKFURT on February 2, 1949 at their home, 
3023 Park Avenue, Evanston-, Illinois. Mrs. DAUGHERTY was apprised of the 
interest of the Federal Bureau of Investigation in this case and she 
indicated her desire and willingness to completely coopetate in furnishing 
information concerning t~e espionage activities of her f~r~er husband, 
HENRY JULIAN WADLEIGH. . 

Mrs. DAUGHERTY was interviewed at length and at the conclusio~ of the 
interview she indicated her willingne~s to execute a signed statement. 
Mrs. DAUGHERTY stated, however, that inasmuch as she and her husband 
were collaborating on ,8. new economics textbook she would desire that the 
agents reconstruct a statement from notes they hud taken during this 
interview and present that reconstructed statement to her t~e following 
morning for her approval at which time she would sign the statement. 

A statement was reconstructed from the agents r notes and submitted to 

/

Mrso DAUGHERTY the following morning at which timo she made nume~ous 
changes ~ in g.!~al ,!e~~~~n_eKate-Ros.ij;i:v:.e.....E-t.L\temGnts made ?Y: . 

. ~e..:: ~n$-.jifie -2.rl;g:~2:n_~~::.!~eVJ~ This revised ~tateme:r:t was retypod 
. ~n her presence ana s~gnedby Mrs. DAUGHERTY and ~s here~nafter sot 
forth:, . 

IIEv~nston" Illinois 
February 3, 1949 

"r, MARION ROBERTS DAUGHERTY" 5023 Park, Evanston,. Iliinois, make 
the following voluntary statement to ROBERT J. WILSON and PAUL B. 

- 8 -
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FRANKFURT', who have identified themselves to. me as Special Agents 
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. No threats, promises or 
duress of any kind have bee~ used to induce me to make this 
st~tement. I have been advised that I do not. have to make this 
statement and if I do, it may be used against me in a court of 
law. I have also been advised of my right to be represented 
by legal counsel. 

If I was born June 18, 1905', in England and m~t HENRY JULIAN WADLEIGH 
while we were in attendance at the London School of Econom~cs, 
London .. England • . We were married in April, 192.9, in London and· 
several months thereafter we came to the ·United states, of which 
he was a citizen. I became a naturalized American citizen on 
June 7, 1932, before the District of Columbia Supreme Court, 
Washington,' D. C. 

"I have always referred to ·my former husband as JULIAN r~ther 
than by his given name of HENRY and will hereafter refer to 
him as such in, this s.tatement. 

/ "Shortly after the ar'rival 0f JULIAN and ~ in the United 
States, we went to Chicago, Illinois~ where we both matriculated 
as graduate students at the University of Chicago during the fall 
semester of 1929. JULIAN continued there through the spring 
quarter of 1930, at which time he returned to Washington, D. C., 
where he obtained a position with the Federal Farm Board. I 
continued at the University of Chicago through the summer of 1930 
at which time I also went to Washington, D. C. After arrival 
in Washington, D. C., we resided at 1907 K. Stre~t, th~ugh I 
am not now su.re of the street number. . 

"I think that about 1935 JULIAN transferred to the Trade Agree­
ments Section, Department of State .. and we separated in the fall 
of 1935, at which time I again ,came to the University o'f 
Chicago to resume graduate work on a fellowship. In the spring 

' of 1936 I returned to JULIAN at Washington, D. C. and we resided 
for a time at Wedderburn near Dunloring.. Virginia. 

1fEither just prior or immediately subsequent to my return to 
Washington, D. C. at this time, JULIAN told me that he felt that 
I ought to know that he ha.d undertaken to abstract documents 
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from the files of the Trade Agreements Section of the State 
Department where he was employed and turn these documents over 
to an agent of the Communist Interna~iona~ Organization for 
copying and photographing. I assumed from general conversations 
with JULIAN that this information .wou~d bene·fit Russia. 

1!'Shortly thereafter ELEANOR NELSON, who had been married to 
PAUL PQRTER, visited our home in the company of a professor 
at John Hopkins University~ Baltimore, ~Karyland. I believe 
we· di~cussed the Marxist interpretation of history from a 
theoretical standpoint during this visit. I do not now. recali 
this professor's name but I believe that he had a Ph.D. degree 
in philosophy. I think he was then about 30 years old (1936), 
5' 9" tall.; and of slender build. I do not think that he was 
involved with the Communist Inte~national; however, he 
impressed me as being either connected with the Communist 
in the U.S.A. or else being vary sympathetic. 

"Shortly after this, in the late spring of 1946, JUL~AN told 
me that he had been introd~ced to a HAROLD WILSON-and I think 
that he stated to me that Eleanor Nelson had introduced them. 
Through conversations with JULIAN, I inferred that HAROLD 
WILSON was an agent of the Communist International and he was 
the person to whom JULIAN was to give the do_cuments he 
abstracted from the files of the State Department. HAROLD 
WILSON visited our home on various occasions but these visits 
were for social reasons only and they never discussed their 
espionage activities in front of me nor did JULIAN give. WILS0N 
any documents at these times. Through other conversations 
with JULIAN during 1936 - 1937, I believe that during this 
period JULIAN met WILSON outside our home and gave him 
documents for copying or photographing. I never knew the 
frequency of their oontacts, the number or contents of the 
documents furnished, nor did I know when or where they met. 
I understood that HAROLD WILSON took care of copying the 
documents though I do not know if he was assisted by anyone 
else. I recall that HAROLD had once been an electrician or 
technician of . some kind. I do hot know where HAROLD W~LSON 
resided, but I assume that he lived in Washington, D. C. 

- 10 .,.. 
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II Sometime dur.ing 1936, I cannot now place the date exactly, \," " 
JULIAN mentioned that' he had met a p~rso:n, named 'CARL' • ..r-" 
He gave me to understand t~at C~RL was also an agent of the 
Connnunist International though I do nO:1; know just what he did. 
It appeared at that time that' CA.1U, may nave bee'n' HAROLD WILSON'S 
superior though'I o.an1').o1; n~w recall specifically what gave me 
that i~pression~ CARL may have substituted f9r HAROLD WILSON 
on seve'ra1 occasi~ns or he may have sup~rvj,.l:?ed th~ act~vi ties 
of several agents of the Communist International though these 
are just suppositions on my part based on general conve'rsations 
with JULIAN~ , . 

I!JULIAN went to Turkey I think ih ear.ly 1938 on official business 
on behalf of the Trade Agreements Section. I do not believe 
JULIAN fur.nished any documents, or other information to WILSON 
subsequent 'to this trip. It was my impression that apparently 
the information he was furnishing wa~ no 19nger useful or 
not sufficiently valuable, or fbr security reasons ,these 
activities stopped. 

II Sometime shortly after JULIAN returned f·rom Turkey in the spring 
o~ 1~38, ~e told me that CARL had arr.apged a redent meeting ' 
with hi~~ ~ gathered r.ro~ ~ULIAN that CARL was no longer 
connecte~ with the connnunist Internat~onai and wantea to porrow 
some money from Ju~I~N, the exact amount I neve~ knew. I know 
that during this period jULI4N was very worriedj and it is my 
impressi9n that CARL ~~d implied t~at if ' Ju~IAN did not lend 
him the money that C~ might expose hiE; 'espionage activities 
on beh,alf of the Comm~i~t Internatipnal. I do not know if 
JULIAN ever le,z;tt GARL the money or not but I do not believe that 
he did. 

If I believe that ELEAlfOR l'J"ELSON was the person who put JULIAN 
in touch wtth HAROLD WILSON, I assumed~hat ELEANCR was a 
member of t~e QO~~Unist Party, inasmuch as E~EANOR was associated 
with HAROLD W.ILSON., JULIAN may have once ~entioned that ELEANO~ 
w~s a me~ber of the Qommunist farty in Washington, D. C, I do 
not think that JuLIAN was 'ever a memper 'of the Communist Party 
though he was sympathetic towar.ds the ideals 0f Communism. He 
had many deep;'seated oonvictions and believed the Soviet system' 
was a great humanitarian movement~ ~ULIAN was at that time a 
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great aQmirer of the Soviet people and government and was strongly 
anti-Fascist. I believe that ELEANOR NELSON was acquainted with 
HAROLD WILSON and I.may have seen them together. 

"1 was never aware of any oth,eJ' persons being connected with 
JULIAN's espionage activities, other than those I have already 
mentioned. I have been questioned.concerning th,e identity of 
a person with one arm of JULIAN'S acquaintance, and I think I 
recall hearing .JULIAN mention such a,person in connection 
with his Connnunist activities though I cannot now rec'all the 
exact circqrostances. 

"The above mentioned convictions of JULIAN were in my oplnwn 
the motive for his activities and I base this on a general 
understanding of his character and beliefs: JULIAN also espoused 
the under-dog and worried over the Spanish Civil War. JULIAN 
never received, to my knowledge} any recompense for his activities 
other than a new Turkish rug, about a 9 x 12 size; which he re~ 
ceived from HAROLD WILSON sometime during 1936 or 1937 and which 
I do nbt think was very valuable. 

"I have had exhibi.ted before me a phQtograph of a DAVID ZIMMERMAN 
and the person pictured therein may have been the person I knew 
as. HAROLD WILSON. (I cannot positively identify these tWo as 
being identical because the photograph does not graphically 
illustrate the dominant. features I recall ooncerning WILSON. 
WILSON was about 51 7n tall, slender build, long angular face, 
sallow" dark comple:l):ion with dark hair. I believe that I could 
recognize WILSON if I 'saw him again. On roost occasions WILSON 
4ad a dark moustache ' but. on later ooca~ions had no moustache. 
The person pictured in this photograph seems to have a shorter,· 
f~ller face than WILSON. I do not recall ever ,having 'heard 
the name 'of' n/WID· ZIMMERMAl~ or DAVID CARPENTER.) 

"I heard JULI.I\.N mentioned ~ mon called CARL. When I saw in 
the newspapers the statement that WHITTAKER CHi\lIJIBERS had been 
known as CARL, I assumed the CARL I had he.ard JULIAN &peak of' 
was WHITTAKER CHAMBERS. I have the impression that I once 
met in the evening in .O; par-k in Washington with JULIAN,. a man 
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whom I think may have been CARL. This recollection is vague. 
The man I think I saw was heavy set an~ rather fat, and as, I 
recall: was not unlike pictures of WHITTAKER CHArfBERS that 
I have seen in the newspapers. 

"I have had also a photograph exhibited before me which I 
recognize to be ALGER HISS , from pictures appearing in news­
papers but I have never met ALGER HISS that I recall nor do I 
know of anything that c,onnects him with JULIAN or CARL. 

"I wish to state that when JULIAN 'first told me of his espionage 
activities I accepted them b~t did not agree or participate 
with or in these activitieso JULIAN was in the habit of bring­
ing home documents and papers' in a briefcase while employed 
in the Trade Agreements Section. I have never examined the 
contents of his briefcase and have assumed that the contents 
were in connection with his work which he wished to perform 
at home. I do not specifically know whether. JULIAN brought 
documents home in this briefcase for transmission to HAROLD 
WILSON. I have never questioned 'JULIAN nor has he advised me 
of the mochanics used to transmit documonts to WILSON and the 
return of them to the state Department files. 

If I divorced JULIA.N in June, 1940 .• at Reno, 'Nevada, and know 
nothing of his activities ·since that time. t- . 
"I recall on one qccasion that I accompanied J:ULIAN to 
Bal timore, at which time ,:;ve met Hi;,ROLD WILSON in a drugstore 
there. I do not recall the purpose of this trip nor the method 
of our trave],. However, I am sure that our mee·ting with HAROLD 
WILSON was not accidental. I do not recail any further details 
of this meeting. 

III have read the·the four typewritten pages of this statement 
and signed each and they ate true to t~e best of my knowledge. 

flMarion Roberts Daugherty 
"1JIfitness: Robert J. Wilson, Special Agent, FBI. 
"Wi tness: Paul B. Franldurt, Special Agent, FBL" 
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The original signed statement of Mrs. DAUGHERTY is being forwarded to 
the New York Division as an enclosure wit~ this report~ 

It is to be noted that during the origipal interview with Mrs. DAUGHERTY 
that upon exa~ining the photographs of DAVID ZIMvrnRMAN, with aliases l 

th,at she stated ZIMMER1VIAN's phot.ographs bore a s,triking resemblance to 
the person she knew d,uring the 1936 - 1938 perio.d as HAROLD WILSON' and 

... 

who had visited their home on various occasions. However, the da~ 
following th:Ls original interview iVIrs. DAUGHERTY repudiated this state­
ment an~ in her signed statement states instead that ZI~~Elli~ may be 
~dentical with WILSON but that on the basis of the photographs of ZIM},~RMANJ 
with aliases; she c.:mld not state definitely that ZIMMERMAN and WILSON 
were identical. 

It ~s to be further no,ted that dur:Lng the original interview Mrs. DAUGHERTY 
was positive concerning her one meqting with a person ~own to her as 
CARL but on the occasion of the second interview and signing of her 
statement she stated -she was not sure she had ever met this CARL and 
iridicated such in her statement~ 

It ~hould also be noted that on many occasions wher~ Mrs. DAUGHERTY 
had made positive statements ~s to what her husband h~d informed her 
of J she, upon reinterview at the time she' signed instant statement) 
revised many of ,her previous positive assertions to such length as "I 
believe"l or "I inferred", or "He may have told me". 

The signed st~tement originally reconstructed from agents I notes is 
be'ing retained in the lA exhibit of this file with the v£ .. rious changes 
enumerated thereon as well as the agents' ori'ginal notes taken during 
the interview. 

It is to be further noted that Mrs. DAUGHERTY refused to be specific 
qoncerning the activities of her former husband since these activities 
occurred approximately twelve years ago and that she based her refusal 
on the fact that she qould not remember WADL~IGH's specific statements 
or activities during this period. 

Mrs. DAUGHERTY further advis.ed. her daughter J JEl~N WADLEIGH DAUGHERTY, 
visi ted her at her home in Evanst'on l Illj:nois" during the Christmas 
vacation of 1948 at which time JEAN had stated to her that she had 
just visited with her father at- Washin-gton, D. C. and that her father 
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had' t .old her he had decided that it was best to reveal his activities 
to proper author;tties and oonfess his participation in the taking of 
secret government files. and turning them over ,to. unauthori·zed perSons. 
Mrs .. DAUGHERTY stated JEAN is ,presently in school at Andover, Mass. 

Mrs. DAUGHERTY further stated, but declined to enter this information in 
her signed statement, that she never would have violated her marriage vows 
to WADLEIGH by disclos;i.ng her former husbandl.s espionage activities ' unless 
he had so disclosed them first. She stated it would have been a shocking 
violation of these vows but that since Mr. WADLEIGH had made public . 
disolosure and admissions concerning these aotivities she had 'deoided 
that she wou:J.d voluntarily furnish any information conoerning those 
acti vi ties • . 

Referenced Was~ington Field Office teletype dated February 2, 1949 requested 
,that PERCY C. YOUNG, PennI Division, Internal Revenue Department, Chicago, 
Illinois., former Assistant Attorney in the Department of Agriculture 
'during the period ALGER HISS' was also employed there, be interviewed 
conoerning HISS' activities and associates during this joint period of 
employment. 

PERCY C. YOUNG, Attorney 
p~p.al Division 
Bureau of Internal Revenue 
Room 626, 105 West Monroe 
Chic~go, Illinois ~E: ALGER HISS 

Mr. YOUNG adyised the writer on February 4, 1949 that he had been employed 
by the AAAI. Department of Agriculture, from September, 1933 until approxi­
mately Oqtober, 1936 at Washington, D. C. !'is 'an attorney. He stated that 
during this period of employment he had· had many occas'ions to be officialJ,.y 
connected with ALGER. HISS who was one of the top three officials u£ the 
AAA in Washington, D. C. He stated HISS was very closely associated with 
JOHN AB1 who was an attorney in the AAA at that time and subsequently an 
attorney for the Department of Justice and on the Executive Oommittee of 
the Pr9gressive .. Party; wi th ROBERT S. MC IDNNOUGHY, who was o.lso an attorney 
in the AAA at that time and Q. graduate of DartmQ.uth College; with NATHAN 
WITT" an attorney with the l}.A!I. o,nd subsequently with the War Labor Board . 
at 'Washington, D. C. and on the Executivo Committee of the progre~siv0 P·arty; 
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with LEE PRESSMAN, whom,he ~eli~ved, is presently practicing law in New 
York City; with JEROME rRAw[, who is presently ~ judge of the U. s. 
Circuit Court of Appeals, Second Gir9uit, which covers New York and 
Connecticut; with ABRAHAM FORTAS, former Under-Secretary of the Interior; 
and FRANK SHAY, former Regional Dire~tor , of lillA and former Assistant 
Attorney General, Department of Justice. 

Mr. YOUNG stated HISS and his above associates were best described by him 
as being "parlor pinktr • Mr. YOUNG stated he meant by this expression 
that this 'group was the typic~l group of young attorneys that descende~ 
upon Washington in a New Deal era and who were extremely liberal and 
radical in their politioal thought and who were very favorable toward the 
Soviet Union. Mr. YOUNG stated,.,hQwever, that he had no positi-ve.infor­
mation o~ evidence reflecting upon any Oommunistio aotivities on anyone 

. of these persons named, including HISS, but t~at is just his general 
opinion of these people. 

He further stated" HISS had never di,scussed with him his political philosophies 
nor had he ever indicated to him any Communistic affiliations or activities 
but that he bases his conclusions on the ·r.esults of many and vo.ried ,con­
versations with some or all of the above mentioned people who were closely 
associated wi th ALGE~ HISS during this period. Mr. YOUNG stated that 
subsequent to Octo.ber, 1936 he had seldom ,had any oooasion to talk to HISS 
and believed he only talked to him once since 1936, that being when YOUNG , 
was employed by the Treasury Department and he consulte.d with HISS con­
cerning a tax problem in approximate.ly 1939. 

The above information was communicated to the BureauJ, Washington Field~ and 
New York by teletypeodated February 7, 1949 

TYPEWRITTEN SPECIMENS 
~UBMITTED TO FBI LABORA~ORY 

By letter dated Feb;ruary 4, 1949 the FBI Laboratory iri 'JiT,:1f~hlngton, 'D. C. 
advise,d that it had concluded upon examination that the 'i,ypewr'i tten 
specimens submitted a~ evidence by the Chicago Division designated as 
K427 through K433 were not prepared on th~ s~e machine as that used to 
prepare spe cimens Q5 a,nd Q6 through Q6.9 in instant case. 

- 16 -
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MISCELLANEOUS INVESTIGATION 
i 

Miss BESS VER~1IS, ' Office of Registration, University of Chicago, advised 
the writer on February 7, 1949 that offioial records in her possession' . 
ref~ec~0d HENRY ~ADLEIGH ~ad matriculated at the University of Chicago 
in June, 1929 and continued until July, 1930, and that he had reregistered 
in Septemper, 1932 but shortly thereafter withdrew that registration. She 
advised the reoords reflected his home as 8 Rue Duquay, Trouin, Paris, 
France, and that he was born Ap~il '2, 1904 in Massachusetts, town or '~ity 

not indicated. 

Miss VEREMIS further advised the records reflected ~AARION ROBERTS WADLEIGH 
had attended th.e University of Chicago asa graduate student in the Economics 
Division from June, 1929 to August, 1930; September, 1932 to June, 1933; 
the winter quarter of 1936; and the winter quarter of 1941. She advised 
that on December 17, 1941 the degree of Ph.D. in economics was conferred on 
MARION ROBERTS DAUGHERTY~ inasmuch as there was a notation in the file 
that . she had changed her name from WADLEIGH to DAUGl1ERTY. She advised 
this record ·reflected MARION "ROBERTS WADLEIGH was born June 18, 1905 at 
Waymouth, England and that .sh~ had received a Bachelor of ~r~s degree from 
the University of New Zealand in 1927 and that her home adqresB was the 
same as that of her husband, listed"above. 

Inasmuch as in Mrs. DAUGHERTY's sttitement she has stated she l~ft the 
University of ·Chicago in the spring of 1936 to rejoin her husband in 
Washington, D. C., Miss. VEREI'I1IS was requested to specifically ascertain 
the exact date that the winter quarter of 1936 " ended and she advised the 
date indicated in the record was April 15, 1$36. 

Reference is made to the report of SA ROBERT J. ~ILSON dated January 27, 
1949 at Chicago, Illinois. wherein a lead was set out to recontact con-
~identia1 informant I land exhibit photographs of ABRAHAM GEORGE 

,SILVERMAN- and DAVID ZIMMERMAN, with aliases, DAVID CARPENTER, HAROLD WILSON, 
for identification purposes. 

~ ______ ~Iadvised SA HERBERT C. POHLMAI~ on January 31, 1949 that he did 
not recognize the photographs of ABRAHAM G~ORGE ' SILVEru~N or DAVID 
ZIMMERMAN, -with al iase s, ~Jhi ch were ' exhibi te d before him by sA POHLMANN ~ 

- 17 -
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Reference is made to Washington Field Office letter to the Director with 
copies for New York, Boston, and Chicago, dated January 28, 1949 in which 
it was indicated t~at the above offices conduct inquiries to determine 
the wher?abouis of THOMAS and ROBERTA FANSLER from 1937 to the present in 
view of the fact that ROBERTA FANSLER may hav.e ha~ possession of the 
FANSLER-~ISS typewriter concerned in this investigation. -

$pecial Employee R. W. NICKLESS advised that Hills Reports, Inc., a 
Chicago credit agency, did not cont'ain information concerning a THOMAS 
FANSLER. :Special Emp1.oyee NICKLESS advised, howE!ver, that Hills, Reports, 
Inc. reflected the National safety Council did not reflect the name of 
THOMAS FANSLER previous to JrulUary 1, 1946 and that a D. B. ARMSTRONG 
had been director of the Homes Division during the period January 1, '1945 
to January 1, 1946. 

Confidential Informant T-1, who is in fr position to know executive personnel 
at the National Safety do'uncil, -advised tl;1e writer on Februa;ry 8, 1949 
that THOMAS FANSLER has been employed as Dire~tor of the Homes and Research 
Divisions, National Safety Council, since 1945. Informant advised that 
Mr. NED DEARBORN was President and Executive Vice President, and Mr. , R. L. 
FORNEY Was Vice -President o'f ,the National Safety Council~ Informant fUl"ther 
stated THOMAS FANSLER was about fourth in command at the National Safety 
Council and that he w~s considered to be very anti-social and unrumbitious 
during his employment ther~. Informant further advised she believed ·that 
THOMAS FA~SLER, previous to coming into the National Safety Council, had 
been employed by a coJ,lege or uidvers'ity in New York or vicinity for a 
number of years and that this university might possibly be Cornell University 
at Itha.ca, New York, but she oould ,not specifically state as to that. 

It is to be noted that on a previous occasion the writer and SA ~SLEY A. 
ANDERSON had at~empted to interview THOMA.8 FANSLER in regard to any 
typewritten correspondence in his·possession amanating from ALGER or PRISOILLA 
HISS at which time he was very hostile and uncooperative and in vi~w of his 
animosi ty it was deemed inadvisable to contact anyone 8.t t.he National Safety 
CounciJ. in regard to FANSLER I S personal hist,?ry a:no ~i~ "v~b..Jr6abouts from 
1937 to 1945. 

ENCLOSURE TO NEW YORK: Original sighed statement of Mrs. MARION DAUGHERTY~ 

REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFIOE OF ORIGIN 

.- 18 - Kisseloff-8105 



• 
" • • , .. ," 

Chicago File 65-3290 

;LEADS 

A~though various Divis,ions have, qonducted investigation as a result of! 
leads 'set 'out by teletype, such leads as have been set out by :the Chicago 
Division are being restated in this report for reason of Ql~rit~. . 

'BAL'J.'IMORE DIVISION: 

At Baltimore, ~a,ryland, will interview JESSE SLINGLUFF; JR., 
attorney in the law firm of Marbury, Miller, and Evans, 1000 Maryland Trust 
Building, and obtain any typewritten corre'spondence in his possessio~ 
emanating from ALGER HISS and interview SLINGLUFF regarding HISS' close 
associates and activities. (Chicago ~eletype to Bureau and Baltimore, 

, January 31, 1949}. 

BOSTON DIVISION: 

One copy of this report is being designated for information of 
the Boston Office pursuant to reference.d -:vash-ington Fi~ld Office letter to 
the Director dated' Jan~ary 28, +949 requesting inquiries to be made to 
doter~n0 the location of T~OMAS and ROBERTA FANBLER from 1937 to the 
present and inasmuch af; information in this t.e.port reflects' on THOMAS 
FANSLER in regard to his activities during that period. 

nASHINGTON FIELD DIVISION: 

A't 1,-.... ashing·ton, D. -C., will consider. the advisability of locating 
and interviewing JOHN ABT, NATHAN WITT, ABRAHAM FORTAS, and FRANK SHAY 
inasmuch as PERCY C .. YOUNG indic.ated during interview w:i, th him th~t these 
persons were closely associated with HISS during their employment at AAA 
in Washington, ' D. ·C. (Ohicago teletype to Dire ctor.' -7r.s!1;.nf;-i:;on Field, 
and New York, February 7, 1949.) 

REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN 
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INFORMANT P .A,GE 

b7D 
T-l lof the FarJIls L-D~~-V~~~s~~-o~n-'~N~art~io~n-a~l~s~a~f~e~tLy~c~O-un~c~i~l-,-w~h~o~is~a~.-p~e~r~sopal friend 

of the writer and who, requested that her name be kept , ~onfidential. 
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NEW YORK . }TFJf YORK , 1 . . . . ~. 

1'11'£ NO. 74-94 

-.JA;j:::IINGTO~Ij, D. 0 0 LUDWIG ,\10 R. OBERNDORF 
SMG 
mm 

. '. ' . •• •••• ~;:~.' •• _." •• r'O, ~~c::A.t5I: 

' .(-) .' PERJURY 
J:J.Y DA.VID WHITTAI~ 'OEAMBERS, VIAS, Er A.L ESPIO}J'AGE '- R 

: . . . ·INTERNAL SECURITY - R 

5YNOPS~9.~F~;:. 'Fl~~~:!l>V'~ Di~NER, ABE~flW,.,sAl!L R': :j;l~,i ~ANCISdoERTl~ER" . 
~ON . . H::,KEYSERLING, J'AIvI~\ K~"WDSOH" Q!1;~IN J .~IOHOLS, RAVJ~IHGS­

". RP.GT . .iA.ND, HILDA DRESHNICOF;fS~, SIGMUN:e~n:BERG,- THOi~1AS_Mo 
... /WQ.Op'NARD, co-employees of ,ALGER .HISS ai A~ricu1ture Depart!)lent 

V 
/i~V 
~, 

9.nd Ny-e Committee, intervil?wede !!AltRY C.J.!OOOK, .Agr~ure at­
tornay, states'he received $1,000 raioo to place friend of ALGER 
HISS in AgricultUre job. ~~IN'l'ON M~OLLINS, 'l'HOMAS E;\i:fARRIS:I 
ART~.a L~lACOBS" ST~\)LEY}:~" co-empl~yee>3 'of ALGER HtSS a:~ r 

Justl.ce., Department, l.ntervJ..e¥led,. HENRY~BBo:rT, HERBE..trl'11!BRl3.11tJ .,,, 
FRANI~, E~DUVA.LL~ JOSEPH O~REW" 1jJA.'R.RE~~~OFm&.~, V[ALTER\~arSOm~n~ 1 

"DAVID,~OPPER., ~. Hm;:LPJ{b~JJAW, DAVID VIJ. ~IAnm9¥SE, rl.~~_1:Q.UI3E " '-/: 
~IiI.TE, EDWIN Cl. HILSON, co-employees of ALG.E:Ffqrrss at State 'DG-' ~ 

partment,d.nter\riewed. No information of !fISS' associntion nit:: 
VlHITT~U\EWcHAI\1BE;RS. or of Communist or espionage activities do-

..,,/ 

/ 
velopedo All INFORMATION CONTAINEO 

. LU~:tJ~:·~ IS vi ivL/lSSIHffJ-
Ur,TL.2:.1 .. !I--i:j_BY .s.e2 e.t9~~/7(q3 

Bureau File 74-1333 ~~" 'i6'~ . I_ ." . 

Bureau letter to Viashington Field dated Decomber 13, 191~80" /:.~' 
;\81·C;?:·t of Special Agent LAI,J3ER'l' Go Z!U~DBR e.&t€1d Ja.Yluary .3l~. ;::",, ;1 ' 

1949 t ,.· ,. - D 0 ~~':,Jo . ., a l.aSHl.ngcon, .,. ... ~ <,,: ~r . .' .... ' ;.:'-~ Un:: 
AT flASHIIIGTON, D. G. . "" ., ~~}J'~~ 

il..e. A ~G-~( /lJlt(; ~:i'l €:ril} 
~ _, ~-\f1 ' RE: ALG~ HISS ~lf()-J .)t:. 

f~1r~ . Referenced letter instructed that p'orsons associated with 
during he t·· e . of his employment in the Government of the United St::rl:.8s 

. .,. 

_ \QPJsS'Qs.~~~ '. . 
\ :)~,;:.. :Jureau ~P1E! .DESTROYmn ' 
3' - lieu Yorlr84-e PEC 1.6 1964 

(1) - THOMAS J. DONEGAN, Specia .~. '. 
:;'sst. to. il.ttorney . General, NYO 0' i----......,....,....~:-Ti.-:".'I"":'"··-"'-........ -;-----I ~_ i,'" b~~\· 

J - \;'~.shington Field ~ 
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be inte~viswed alo'ng the line heretofore ;folloY/'ed . in this investigat.ion. 

" This report reflects the . result of · interviews with individ~ls 
who were emplQyees of ·the . Depart.ments of Agriculture, c,Tustice, and st8:te 
at the time that Ar..G$R,HI$S was ' a~sociated with these ' depa:r~mentil ' 

, ' 

DEPAETMENT OF AGRICULTURE, A $A GA .. , . 
AND NYE COMMITTEE 

. On 'January 27~ 1949, Mr",FRANCrs w;o DARNER"with C!ffices in the 
\'doodward Building, 15thandH Streets, N~ 'fl,,} .1Va~'lington, D .. c., .advised . 
Special Agent .1~HOiMS C.; RA.INE that he was with t.he Department of Agriculture 

·froa 1933 until 19410 ' . . . , 

At tlire time that ALGER HISS was Vii th the Department of Agriculture, 
D/\..T.tNER ViaS a Junior .Il.dm:i.nistrati va Assistant while Mr" HISS had, a rather impor­
t f1.nt position there", ' He stated , tha t because of this, he had no Eiocial cohtact 
,dth lfr" H+S$, and only saw him 011 ,several occasions in connection with legal 
;t-~t,ters then under ' cCinsideration hy the Justice Department" He stated that , 
he could not regall ever having been at a party or other social gathering 
where HISS was in a:tten¢lance" He has received no cOll1I!lunications from HI,SS, 
11..~H1 not seen HISS since the latter left the Department of Agri,culture, and 
~as unable to identif.y any of the individuals associated with HlSS in this 
irr{estigation. He stated that ,he was shocked when he learned of the 'allega­
t.ions made a.gajJ1st HISS ~ince he thought HISS t9 be a fin!3 GQvernment 
w'Jrker and a loyal' American!!) 

1'11r", .A,BE FORTAS was. interviewed in his office at tl:le'Ring Buiiding" 
VTashington, D .. 0., on February 4, 1949, by Special Agents CARL N~ .DETEMPLE 
and PAUL J.. TIERl'IJEY .. . 

MrQ FORTA...~ advised that he first became acquainted with ALGER HISS' 
in 1933 when they both worked in ' the Agriculture Department. He further 
adviseQ. ' tha. t although they were ' emplCT'Jed 'in different t~area:stJ1:" HISS' work . 
being conperning with the. drafting of legislation regarding the Agricultural 
Adjustment Act, they were in contact ,with ea.ch other considel!ably" 

" . 
, Mre FORTAS· stated that he considered HISS to be on~ ' of the Ufinest, 

most decent personslD-' he had ever ,knovm .. , He added that he was tUnuttera.biy~~ 
shocked vmen he first , heard the .allegations made against HISS by'WHITTAKER 
CHAMBERS~ 

Mr,. FORTAS aiso described ALGER' HIBS as I!Isympathetic, decent, very 
kind, 'apd extremely able1t',. , He stated that although he (FORTAS) may have been 
tl!politically unsophisticated1t. ,at that time, in that cOnlml,ll1ism was nmereIy a 
·;.,..ordt~. , to him and he was not particularly 1001q.ng for it, he would regard HISS 
in te:rms> of U:J..oyal ty, ,decency, and charactert~, a.s tops $ . 

- 2· -
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Mr~ FO'Rl'AS advised that subsequent. to HISS' employment with 
Agriculture",he has seen him on, t\VO occ~sions,; once, at the San Francisco 
Conference, and secondly, a.t the First C-eneral Assembly of the U. N,. at ' 
Ilondon, England.. At San Francisco" according to Mro FOR'IlA,S, he discussed 
wi,th HISS; matters relating to trusteeships and at no time during the, course 
of these discussions does he recall . HISS' I-taking the Russian side~~'. Hr" 
FORTAS added' tha:t dur~g the course or'their trip to London, HISS: I I ,attitude 
in this connection remained the same~ Mr. FORTAS stated that he had'-Con- ' 
side'red ALGER HISS: to -be loyal and devot,ed , to his countryo 

MJ,"" FORTAS advised that he , saw very little, of HISS's:> cially; 
that he was in t.he 'p a,treet home of HISS on one occasion; and that he did 
not recall seeing a typeviriter in the HISS' homee -

a4.U1 R .. GAMER, A:l:.torneY, Room 3632, Department of Justice~ " 
Washington, D. C.~ Vfas interviewed by Special Agent THOmS C. RAINE 
on January 31, 194ge GAMER rela,ted that he was employed at the Department' ..of 
Agriculture around the same time that ALGER HIDS was there" GAMER Vias hired 
by 'JEROME FRArIK and assigned to the Opinion Section of the AeAeAe, which 
was headed by FR.~K SHEA:.. Since ALGER l:iISS was in another ~ection of the 
A~A..A .. , G!i.MER had nO' contact vd.th HISS "g,i; al10 Gfl..MERts work was handled 
through chann~ls to F&NK SHEAjt whO' J when necessary-, would route the work 
to' , HISS. ru~~R never met any O'f' HISS' friends, has never cemmunicated with 
or received any communicat~on from ALGER R~, a~d did not believe that 
H:ISS~ wou.ld know him if' he saw him.. He was unable to identify any of t.he 
other individuals involved in this case~ 

, Mr.,- FRANC1S OOERTNER, General CO'unael, U" S: Maritime Commission> 
Washington, D. C.,-was interviewed by Special Agent- JOSEPH ~. KELLER en 
January 27, 194ge ' 

Mr" GOERTNER stated that he firs·t; commenced employment w:lth A .. A .,A" 
as 'a volunteer employee in March, 1933" At that time, he was assigned to 
the General Counsel, JEROME FRAl~, as a Special Assistant, to the General 
Counsel. ~.!r. GOERTNER advised that he remained employed in this ca.pacity 
by A.il".A .. for approximately one year until March, 1934. He stated that 
'durirrg this period, he had made the acquaintance of ALGER HISS' but that 
nis contacts '\Vi th him, which were only of an emplO'yment nature., were very 
infrequent.. He stated that HISS was not at that time on the s,ame elUplOY~ 
ment level as GOERTNER and for this reason, he had no occasion to' be in 
freq~ent asseciation with MrG HISS., 

, , 

Mr. GOEllTNER advised '!ihat he had never suspected HISS of 
engaging in activities detrimental to the U .. S~ · Government" He advised 
that he had never met WHIT'l'AKER 'CHAMBERg or any other friends, of HISS 
'who were 'no,t employed by A .. AeA. He , stated that he last saw HISS in 

- 3 -
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lliarch, 1934, and that he has never corresponded with hime -GOERTNER advised 
that he had no information whatsoever as to ALGER fUSS' disclosing confiden­
tial or restricted data to unauthorized personso 

- LEON HIRSO.;;J.EYSERLING, Vice Chairman, Council of Eco-
nomic Affairs, Executive OfficI of the President, Ylas interviewed by Spe­
cial Agent JOHN Bo VAN El''l'EN, on February 2, 1949, and furnished the follow-
ing information: -

KEYSERLING Vias offered employment on the legal staff 
setting up the Agricultural Adjustment Administration in March or April 0+ 
19350; He went -to work on the legal staff in May 1935 and was there for 

. only tv-TO weeks at which time he took a position as secretary.to Senator 
WAGNER e He met ALGER HISS, who was also employed on the staff, but this 
mutual employment was for a period of approximately two weeks only. Prior 
to this employment, KEYSERLING had not known HISSo '.l;.hey had both attended 
Harvard. Law School but aISS was tVlO years ahead of KEYSERLING and they did 
not know each other thereo . 

SubsGquent to leaving the 10ga1 staff of the AAA, 
KEYSERLING had no contact with ALGER HISS other than possibly meeting him 
on the street several times 0 After ALGER HISS went'· into the State Depart­
ment, KEYSERLING said he lost track of HISS comp1eto1yo The last time 
KEYSERLING had seen HISS 17aS in Des r.~oines, IO~la., February 15, 1947, at a 
dinner of the National Farm Institute vlhers KEYSER.LING made a speech 0 He 
had a ferT words with HISS at the time and recalls asking HISS if the Car­
negie Institute ever conSidered sponsoring education in the field of 
economics e HISS at the time advised him that it did not but tlfat there 
wa.s a new fOlmdation in NeYI York which might be interested and he Vlould 
make inquirieso 

As a re~~lt of this conversati~KEYSERLING received 
cor.respondence from a ROBER.'l~M, Secretary of theI'Gr~1s[Qod Foun~n, 
630 Fifth Avenue, New York 90, New York, dated March 3, 19470 In this let­
ter, BLUM advised KEYSERLING that he, BLur.l, "would. ·appreciate knovung more 
about the problem II 0 - KEYSERLING stated he did not know ROBERT BLUM anfl had 
not known of the Greell1rTood FOWldation prior to receiving this correspon­
dence from BLUM. 

KEYSERLING stated he did not know HISS' close associates 
and only for the time that they were associated at AAA would he even move 
slightly in the same social circles KEYSERLING has never received any cor~ 
respondence directly from HISS but only the indirect inquiry from BLUM 
·\lhich \'i-as instigated by HISS q KEYSERLIHG advised that he had no knowledge 
of anything which ,[ould point towards disloyalty on the part of ALGER HISS 
or on that of any office associates. 

, . 
'. 

\ 

l . 

. ~/ 

KEYS ERLING was shown photographs of WHITTAKER GHAMBER"S 9' j 0 
_but waS unable to identify theme 0 
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JJ\.M.F,:S Ka lWUDSON, Attorney in the Depart."llent of Agriculture, 
advised Special Agents THOM.4S C .. RAH.TE and ROBER'l' Eo LENIHAN that he was 
in the Agriculture Department during the time that ALGER HISS was there~ 
He stated that he was an Assistant Chief Hearing Clerk and was subsequently 
promoted to Chi~f Hearing Officer., He volunteered that he 'did not like 
the 'llwhole c!'ow"dtli and did not like thej.!, motives and actions ~ When he 
was asked to, clarify what he meB.nt by this sta.tEment,· he stated that they 
were c; ttempting to' place the farmers amd distl'ibu.tors of a:gricul tl;lral 
products under socialistic control by which he meant state control of citizens 
rather than control of the state by citizens" Spec:i.flcal1y, he stated that 
this occurred under the Agricul:!:'ural ...\dju/?tmsnt Ac4uinistration when. the . 
l~crcl1Tdt~ were concerned with 2uttj .. ng into effect marketing agreements, particu­
larly of milk.. He volunt9e;:-ed further that the lt~;hole crowd cut their teethtt 
.s.t the Department of 'A~i9UJ. ture ~9J.~£er:rf.)d to -r/he subsequent actions of 
individuals like NATHA ~:(ITT and ~CSS1.J'A.N, "IJhose actions seemed to A!rQ 
KNUDSON to reflect the:· socialistic. tendencies... He stated, howevex:, that 
PJ..C~:R, HJBS wa.s different: and a lik3.ble so::..,t of fellow and that while he 
probably 'Would not have been slrcprisE;d at any '?,llcgat,ions concerning the 
other individuals, he we,s surprised ,vi. th r~fm;?nC0 to the present allega-
t)ion against lnSS.. He has never received a ccmr.nmica.·:';ion from HISS, did 
not recall. ever meeting any friends of rIICS$ '~XC€iPt those individuals 
w'orking ... vi th him in the Agricul ture r;~p8.rtmerrt, had never had occasion to 
mix so cially with HISS J and has seen hin: only once casually sine.s HISS' 
10ft the Departmente 

CALVIN J .. NICHQf,,S,~ Executive Office-rJ! Office' of United Nations 
Affairs, Department. of state, ROOLl 2205, Ne'w statu Building, advised Special 
Agent WILLDJ,i H .. ATKINSON on January 31$ 1949, that he had served as 'an 
investigator on the staff of the Nye COr.l1!l.ittee that vms investigating ihe 
munitions ::i.ndustry from about J.une of 1934 to about February of 1936, both 
in WashingtOl';', D .. C., and at'various cities throughout the East. He . 
believes that ALGER HISS served on the Nyc Committ~e as a legislative 
counseL NIGHOIS belleved that he first met ALGER HISS in connection with 
thE: work of the Connni.ttee in the fall of 1934 and that their 'work brought 
them together a. gr~at deal until about the first part Qf 1935 G He had a 
ha.zy recollection that HIS"1 ytas on loan to tho Connnittee from the Depart­
ment of Agriculture· and that he ma.intained his office at the Department' of 
Aericulturef/l 

He believed ttat· HlSS was not a.ssigned any stea~y clerica.l help 
but that various clerks and s,tenographers that '~':ere employed .by the Committee 
or who 'Viere on loan to the Committee were used by HISS as the need arose for 
their services. He believed that HISS first served the Co~ttee in the 
investigation of the aircraft indus'[jry and that HISS obtained rome publicity 
at this -time as HlllS was COndUCti~ ;h: interviews of the wi toosses appea; g 2() 
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at, these hearings. 'He haC! the i"l":H'ession tha t subsequently HISS 
3'~1'VGd ont.he Dupont. ~.mrestigation~ '~!ICH() IS :!.ndicated ~hathe has .a 

. st,r(,n~ irnDression that HISS returned to the' · Denartment --'of Agriculture .. . 
~.' ... ~." +:'["1,0>. · D"'='·l ·~ --,,'0.,,+ r"'I', lOlt:;·1.'11t, .·I·}1;1t "1('),w;1" "Gal'}-"} "'o1'ro' we('] 1),,. ~·~"n·"" CO·I··1:·.; ~t+ee ·_ ........ ,., ...... \ •• J... "',:, 1·'",\-,,' .1,: ...... .... // '. .J. _~ ..... ~ ~ ~ _ .• v . 1'" ..1. ': .• _ I .' • _ . f './ v_"'::;;' . .... IJ.J...JV 

in ';',;:1e fall ()f l("n.s Ol~ t)y,'.ea:cl' ~ ~),:u·t of' '1936. lUCHClIS i'eDort.ed that " 

~;.:~~i~;: ';jiJ~~ ~:!~t;;)~~~~~;~:1~:0;~~~1~n~~~a~~e~~i~~: ;;;:3~i:~~i~;'~\i: ;~o~~~~~id~~~ing . 
. ~i115~:.-) ';)!:~ rj.o' i -:']ere ':Cc 1101":[ 2-tclf:f j':18J'"CJ8J'.'S, -:.~!hn ·, ... ,!er~ , a:s.r-3.t'?ned t~) -tIle ,Cl}jTIDl j ,t ·~ee. 

, ,e ' , 

m:CH(lis' adVJ.~e·-! iJ:!at t h$ Connni tt.ee handled classified 
l:E\·i.:,er:Lal .:1110 that he l~nevJ o:i nc):L::.st,LlDces rl'nere ALGER HISS pern:tUted 

. '. . I . . 

unal,lt.~(rrized i;:l(Jj,vidualr:; to .exanii1'3 c}as:::d.fied :Lnformat:i.on. LH:m'lise, 
hG d(l~;o not 1;,1':'" 0.i' i\LGEE rUSS I :;i'.1"3.TIE; cl<1ssifj.ed information ' and material 
to Ul1':.111-G\orized· individuals. 

-. r-r·"H<"" C' - "a'11" '1- r1 .:, i~e ,,'- ",-'- () .... ··a n118 '1" ',r_,' ,, ' 1 -1'(''''S . "rTr'[mmA" Tr!;rrR ...:. "L\,,.I, .J1.s:.'} t') ... j .L l Id\.. U:,~ . ..:,}1l\1 1". L.t. t'~.. (V . Hll. f;l,DC \I..LJ... • "_~_ • .L J. ).\~t . 

CI·L.l1:RE!.l.S II Ii':! d.:Ld not, tdent:.i f~ tlt·1.~ ·ql1oto[~r.r:t'!Jh of · l:tcs. C.HAj.{BERS .. ' Re2:~rding 
"-";'" r" .. ' · .. , .. ' .H·'·l'· .. ~f' ':-":YI';'"i',\K7.j'P I''-rt'-' ;PFP'' "'h,,'!' "TO'- .+ 1.. '" · ~ .036 · 'h'e ~-j-"'+er'" I.·.'.l .... ' ;.)Jtc.!\J.\.'g.!..:.:,,; .. rl;~ . \ .. . \r J, ~ !': _rL.·~ .. '.J1 J. ..... 1.::J~_\" .... ) 1.1 .. ~.:;o..J \·'. " ... 1.e "",O.!,\.e n lJ.~ . .ll " ~·,0U.:\v J 

tl1l:ltGl-:.~rt:~ ''ii?S sonet!t:.nc:· f.tlJ:1iJicu' nbout t.~ is individual. Hes'Gat'2o tIEl t 
.j "'~·.'·r,,: · :"j ."'. ~~' , . ..:...'J., .... ., i· .... ' +1",, '~ ~ .... ' ".~. ,. , ,' . :., .... "1-, ........ ':'''" :,,~~-. ~·l ·-t' co \ r1 f n'·~ ·l~· !':), ... ' ,_1.. _,!!r __ .t.i.)O.L :.J...Utl cI.. L ... l!. :t1 ... t ::) Ll~)uOj: ~r~t'!! in.:.::: ~; __ e :~i L_i':lOO ~1l1d . •. :ee!ne ....... a~!;.~L lCI_ ../ 
7.(l h:Lin~, t!":~,'ii the lJerson, ,hen h2 ;":ne-w hiY']', ':'las hnt 2 s'fllll in the. face 

~~ .~~~~ , ~)1:1~:I~o~~r~.?l: l~_~l~i~~~ ~:~~ ~ n ,;:: ~1:T,~ j,8. :'j~~~ ing .. ~:~ . ~i: P.i~n; :~~t ;. VI~~,. . ~ 
u .. ,t ., {j,~. _1JJ.,,:,; .18 ' 0"·,1 (,,1.;1,:. I,«_v ~ .. u.LVld~,al an,:··j"e C,?,l .• 0v ... ec,"l.!. "" " LI' ,LnGJ.Jent~. 
-c-hat '.1OUJ.--1 caUSG hin to believe -t,h,::-It. he ;1."',3 seen this. individual,· pre-

". , . ~ . . l' " t ~" 'h . . ·t' 1 . 
VJ.:)Uf.:.L~r. rv:·,'iev'8I', ':-l€ e::lpdI-lSJ.Z8C· vpa, a.,L 1jflCUg,l _,8 ' cannOiJ GH)S l J.ve_;/· · 

i~1f3nti~~:;:' th5.i3 individna\ fl'Ol'l trl!": )hotograI)h, that it does :3trike· a'­
j'EE'nili~'\l~ ;jO·~-JE~ drY:! sor'1e ho"w h'e a:3sol~intec1 t}'lis I)erson \·Jith -the , IJress 

< -'--1"0'1' o J ·t'·'·~·· "'V' ,,, ')-re "J.'-'''' · ~· }l{:> 1-)"-e Cr.]" wn l·+.1.", he-1'l'n'''' !)\:: .L.,:, ~. ~J.'.: . ~ li .. U~ ,:\r:::J. , ~. l.(\:-::'!"_.J.~~)b I..'~ ~;' ''''J. ' .V ' Ul~ vtJ'Ve ct. , s~'). 

I~~ she,nld '08 not8cl '::·:~~rc· 1\:i:>:' . . NICHOLS did not .:Ldentif<,r 
t.he -:l.a_ :;:\~:e ~;:ttJ,l ,face ·;')}·i\)tr)::~rFl:)(;. of ·'. ~r;:' ~ I'J~TAl\.r~( CHj~?:D.1F:~li.S trtnt \"/:38 " tf.l~:~; 
':~ uxTi_ lJ:.'·; :L (.:~31. 

i-iIGH0I.3 .. :ldded t.!.-,atfrom about Feb:ruar;;r 'of '1936 tJ12'ough 
1 ,)11-2 , h::':!·?8 not :Ln ~'ras:\i:r:: ton, D. C. J h1i.t was living :Ln the ·West .• · 
. "t i, ('.l~ .... ~ ·~·, .... ·H ..... ·:l rJ--r -; "'o ..... n'\ .. ·~ · ·;:o , ~-JT·-~iT\·lT.::· ~'''la ·1..., 'I t~ oJ. '''-1 ".!·'1 T·IT 0c J'n' +J.'-I iU, ,er ., .... ':! -I _n,,, ",., ~, "~,: ".:. \d J.",o. IJ v~e, , ,/:,,"- . .u..) 1..<.0 .,0 C .).n. dC ... . : ], .... 1 1 .!- ·:.>0 1., U ._ 

a fter ' NICHULS cmnplC"Ged ' his nilital'Y f3erv:i:ce ~ He aJ.so .s{,:,atedthat he. 
n8';'8r(;f,!'re§lx>nded vlith ALGER OJ:' PF~IGCILLA HISS. In . the i'c.illofJ~9L1-5 
1?t3 ".v,~s D.t'riO~~!1te.d ' as.E~(eC11ti'le Officer to ALGER IrrS.S.~ At,· tha't ·' time· 
he f:L11ed t.he posi.t:i.on 'Lhathe L, GurrentLy: fillinc in· the . Depa-rtmerrt, . . 
o:t .St.a·:~e, ;.mo "he s~rved as HISS t . :::d;:1inistr<ltive . officer until' HISS . 
left the? Depe,r t.mp.nt nf St:'3.te in F)i;.7. He advised that it 1'1,3.33 pleasure· 
fOl~ }')'iJ-il to :::ier""I(3 ·wit11' 3-:183 dur~lj.1G . 'il'l :LS ge~ci.od a f:: "11e l.'cnlnd 1"l1$S ,to .1v"a \re'ry 
";"'''J'"",-'-1 ~., .;., _." "', - .!-~"-. -':, ... '." ..... 1; C" .,1-.,. 'f -l"1 h,j~-l ·<"'t· .·.~lV·~. '.'~·" ~"-l<l.i" .C· .. ':r1".'J!.e., c .• 1 ()U'j~,u·J.n'I.!,il", ~JUu.,_C .:oervan ... , a man u .. ... 1e . _Gle", 
irit~:X;:'ity and' charact.er and<'l i.110St 10:;;a1 Am.aricaJi. As .execut:Lve · officer for 

• fiSS r~ :1180. served ,18 HISS I secur:::.-c.yofficer and as such wasresponsio1e to.' 
./ 
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, . 
gtta~ntee that KISS and a.1.J. other personnel in the sectio~ observed the 
Department of state sec~rity reguLationso He recalls th~t HISS was mo~t 
careful about aU se'curi ty regulations and always 'observed them. , Ii" , 
never' kt1ew of H1SS~t revealing the ' contents of cla~ sified documents ' to ' 
unBtutho:riz~d individuals ~nd '.firml;v belioves that HISS' never gave classi­
fied documents w ' Upa,uthpri"zed individuals du.ring the tiIile he s~rved, as 
~xecut:i,ve officer for HISS: from the Fa.ll of 1945 through ' Jan~ry, 1947. '· 

, " -' 

He 'stat,eq.' his contacts with HISS Viere almost entirely <?P" a 
professional basis. ,On several occasions he took messages to HISS at 
HIS~P homeo He 'recalls that on one occasion~ he was invited to'dinner ' 
at the H}SS: homee .At ~hat ,time he had no imPression of a typewriter ,: 
in th,e 'HISS home.. He· stated, that 'HISS did not mingle his profes'sional ' 
contacts with hts social ~cqua.intances.. He aga;i.n 'emphasized that he, has 
never 'corresponded with ALGER HISS& ' 

R,ltV'.JI,JNGS, RAqJ...AND, Attqrney, Atomic Energy Comnnssion, Room, 356, 
1901 Cons:\iitution Avenue, N. Yf!, w~s intervie~ed by Sps cia.1 Agent WILLIAM H. 
ii.TlGNSQNon :february I, ,1949" He advised ,that during the year&1933 t~ ,1935, 
he,was employed as 8n , a~torney by the Agricultural AdjustmentAdmin~strationG 
During this period he se,rved in the Brief and Opinions Sec,tion~ . He : advised 
that he, had ju.st 'graduated from law school and that, this 'vas his first employ-
ment as an 'attorney for the Federal Government o ' 

~4LreR HrsS~ "W'as one of the Assistant General CounSels for the ·A"f.+~A~, 
and he interviewed Fl~GtAND in regards to R4~mts obtaining a position with 
:the A~A .A.. RAGL.4.ND, adVi,s~d ' that he rarElly had any professio'nal contact with 
ALGER HISS" however, ' occasionally RAGLA~~ participated in preparing opinions 
thatw~':re reque~ted by HISS, and on' these occasions he sometime? discus,sed 
the results of these opinions with HISS.. RAGLAND 'only contacted HISS, on a 
,professional basiS'e !:Ie had no social contact 1vi th ~~ ex.c~pt for staff 
luncheons that Yiere ' a;rranged, for the legal personnel in ,A. ~A&A. ' He has 
never corresponded .lith,ALGER HISS& He advised that he was 'not' ~ a 
posi ti'on to furnish the names of individuals who ware close ' to ,HISS as __ 
he had no socia),: ',cont.act'WLth HISS, and he was on a pr9fessioi;lai level that 
was far bel:ow that of mss' at that time. He was unable to identify th,e 
photographs of WHITTAKER , CHAMBERS ~ , 

' . " .: ' . 

RAGLAND :reported to his knowledge there' was no classifi~d , material 
or infonnatioh being handled by A.AeA .. during the years 1933 to 1935., ' He 
emphasized that he was not ,close to HISS and that his friends w~re 'not in 
:the same ' circle as ALGER HISS; hovlever, he never heard anything th~t YO uld, 
reflect unfavor~bly up~n AlGER HlSS during the period he was employed at ~~~.4~ 

- 7 "'" 

Kisseloff-8114 , 



• .' 
WFO 74-94 

. On February ~.t ·1949$' MRS~ HlIDA DRES1UCOP SHEA; the' wife of 
FRANClS: M4 $HE!, ad.vised Special Agent WILLIAM J Q STATEN, that she was 
presently employed in t~e Legal Division of the Federal Communications 
Commission.; She .was employed by the Ag':ricultural Adjustmen:t A~nis·tra~ 

. tion from March 1934 to July 1935 ~ dUl;'ing which time she had a, speaking 
·acquaintance 'With ALGER HISS bti:t was riot too' close to him because, they 
were 'not tlon the same levell&g " 

\ /" Mrs. S~ advised that she had n?ticed tI;at LEE ~~,~JOHN 
K"A,BT,' and NATHAN :WITT were very close assocJ.a tes wh~le workmg for 'tlie . 

AaAoA,,, but she did,notconsider AmER HISS to be too closely tied w:i,th 
this group while he was at the AQA.~AG She noted that this was merely 
her personal observation' and was contined to vlorldng hours as she did 
not see any of these individuals socially., During t,ler stay there~ she 
did not see 'HISS; deliver ariy information or documents into ~uthorized 
hands,,' . 

1-Irs 0 SHEA.. reported that she and her husband lived<at 2723 N 
street,\) No Wo~ at the time that thl3 HlSSE9. lived on Volta Place, N'o W .. ~ 
and that on one or two occasions, she and her husband visited theH]S3 
home for tea.c During these visits she savv nothing that would lead 'her 
to believe that the HISSES were engaged in a~ subversive ,activities. 
She last saw ALGER H]3$ at a Foreign Policy Association meeting ,in 1939 
but had no, conversation with him at that time. Neither she nor her 
husband have had corresppndence with the HISSESo 

On February '2, 1949, Special Itgents THOPlfJ\S CO RAINE and EDWARD F .. 
HUM1mR interviewed SI~mND TI1ffiERG, Room 33l1~ Justice Building, Vtashington, 
D. C. TIMBERG advised that, he 'was with the Department of Agricultui:'e from. 
the Fall of 1933 until 1938. His contacts with ALGER HlSS during. the p~n;iqd ' 
that.HISSwas in the AgricUlture Department were pureiy of a profeSSional 
naturl30 At that'time and contimung until the, present day, ' he had never 

, observed anything which would indicate to him that HISS"is guilty of a.n:y 
of the allegations which have been leveled against him.. TIMBERG couid ·not 
recall ~eing much of HISS from 1935 until 1941 eo Sub§3equent to TIMBERGt s 
marriage, in 194.0, he and his wife began visiting socially and made the'_ 
acqua.intanc~o£. Mrs. HISS'o He sta'ted that the two .faIllilies had vi~ited 
back and forth· on two or three occasions during the period from 1946 until 
some titUe after the end of the war., He stated that he had never met, 
'WHITTAKER CHAMBERS and that he was not familiar with any. of the names' of 
the individuals mentioned in 'this investigation and did not recall ever 
meeting any of them. In conclusion, he stated that he did not believe' in 
any degree tha'!i HISS is. guilty of any of the allegations made against 
him. On the' occasionS when-he has been with HISS, 11ISs never said any­
thing wnich would indicate that he was following a I-line tll o~ wa~ sympathetic 
to the Marxist Philosophy. "'), 7' 

CD 8 .., "'" /".1 , 
\ .' \/' ). \., 

!)j.~). ,'-
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Mr. THOMAS MULLEN WOODWARD, Attorney at LaW; 817 Southern Building, 
Washington, ·D. Co, furnished the following information on January -31, 1949, 
to Special ' Agent JOHN B. VAN ETTEN. 

WOODWARD was employed on the General Council Staff, AAA, MayJ933 ,to 
September 19330 To the best of his recollection, ALGER HISS was also on the 
General Council Staff during this periodo VrOOlJ1NARD recalls he was ;in contact 
with HISS through their mutual employment some three or four times a week. 
WOODWARR got to know HISS and liked himo He described HISS as a quiet, 
serious, and conservative person, perhaps lacking in a keen sense of humor. 

, Since the recent unfavorable publicity directed tovrard HISS" WOODlfARD 
has thought back over the period of his association with HISS in an' effort to 
reyollect any expression or action on the part of HISS Which could be const~~ed,as ' 
a manifestat,io11 of radical ideologies or disloyalty to the United states. ,He 
adviSed that he could recall nothing unfavorable along these lines. 

NATHAN WITT and LEE PRESSl1AH, who ,'rere als'o 'with the' AoAoA.. yoncU+'rently 
with WOOD/YARD were described as unpopular men who were considered to be "vr.i..ld­
eyed radicals II 4> HISS w'as 110 more closely associated 11ith 'WITT' and PRESSMAN than 
he i'!;3.S Y{ith any other attorney at the AoAoAo 1.iJOOUIARD was unable to recall any 
w.i'8:'\1'orable associat'es of HISS'o 

WOOIYHARD stated he 1ms not acquainted socially with the HISS family. 
1JIlOO]J'lJ'A..1W has received no correspondence of any sort from ALGER HISP or anyone . 
in the HISS familYe 

Stibseq1+ent to vrOOmm,RDis employment with th..e A.A"A.; he occasionally 
saw ALGER HISS on -the street and he stopped m.iJffien~arily to spean'lith him, but 

,other than, these intermittent and brief meetings, he has had no other cont<:Lct 
with lUSS. . 

VfOOlJlflL.'ill did not recognize the photographs of 'lrtIITT.lli;::E!R ' CHl\MBERS 
for the years 1931 and 1936 and .cou.ld not identify a photograph of Mrs. 
1"?HITTAKER CHAil:lBERS taken in the middle 1930 f-g 0 

WOODWARD could furnish no information concerning any posstble associ­
ation between HISS and CHAMBERS', and stated that he had no information which 
WOuld, link AIDER HISS vlith the Communist Party in any waYe ' 

HARRY C. COOK" an employee of the Department of Agriculture" advise~ , 
Special Agents THO:MA.S C. RAINE and ROBERT E. L.t!.'"'NIfiAN on Janua:qy 31, 1949, 
that he was in .the Department of Agriculture during the time 'Ghat ALGER HISS 

,was employed there and that on several occasions he had taL~ed to HIss per­
taining to'matters then being handled by the Department but had never ha9-

, - 9 :;2', g ' f)[) , -. J'-4 _. 
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occasion to mix socially 'with HISS or his friendso He stated that LEE 
PRESSI\'iAN, jOIiN A.BT, A.LGER -HISS, and others were a group apart from the 
other peo-pie in the Agriculture Department and constituted what he 
described as a "closed corporatio,nllo 

Mro COOK related the following story: 

On October 20, 1933, ALGER HISS approached COOK and -
a;:;ked COOK to get a friend of HISS a job in the Department of IAgricultuI'eo 
In this connection, COOK stated that he, COOK, had considerable political 
pull 0 The proposition,vlas that HISS would see to it that COOK would re­
ceive a $1,000 raise if the friend got the jobo COOK stated that he had 
a P-2 or P-3 position at the time and because of his, political pull was 
ill a position to render such a service 0 ' A.ccording to COOK, the matter 
'\Iorked o~ll right and he received his $i,OOO raiseo HISS' friend" 
ROBERT I

M
( "McCONNA.GHEY began his employment with the Department of Agri­

cUlture, ,COOK related that subsequently McCONNAGllliY I s broth~l':'-in-lc.~7, 
EDWARD M,:.1 HULMA.N 'was brought into the Department as A.ssistant Solici toro 
COOK stated that this ViaS his only personal contact with HISS with the 
possible exception of several contacts in connection ruth COOK's work as 
a Hearing Officer under the AAAo He could recali nothing w~ich indicated 
that HISS favored a philosophy of Communism or other radical theory but 
s'tated, hOi7ever, that the gr0Up had t1).e attitude liTo Hell with the Con­
f?titution" with respect to their policies in carryinG out the regulations 
under the MA.o 

With further respect to this group, COOK recalled that 
the then S ena tor JAMES F. BYRNES. had a sister, Mrs 0 FULLER, employed at 
the Agriculture Department 0 WALLA.CE JONES, who is presently employed at 
the A.griculture Department, was at that time- in cha,rge of distributil'lg 
material to various files sections of the Filing Roomo JOlm3 ran across 
some semi-off.icial letters written by individuals in the aforementioned 
group, which letters, according to COOK, indicated that the writers were 
attempting to stir up strife and disorder among the migratery workers in 
California. According to COOK, the matter was considered so serious that 
Mrs. FULLER told JONES to "sit tightll and watch for other communicationso 
Subsequently, these communications were taken by Mrso~irULLER to Senator 
BYRNES, who 'Went to see Agriculture Secretary HENRY Ai~\ WALLACE and pro-
tested o Mrso FULLER is deceased o ' 

COOK subsequently contacted Special Agent THOlvA.S C. 
RAINE on February 1, 1949, and stated that he had learned from WALLACE 
JONES that the afprementi'oned files Vlere available at the Department 
of Agriculture 6 COOK stated that he nas told by JONES, that at the rri 
time of the dismissal of LEE PRESS])'1AN, ~ () w,O 

,.foO -:;, 
-10- Kisseloff-8117 

. 



\ . 

• • 
WFO 74-94 

_ JOHN ABT, and others, JONES got a Wl'itten order from SETH THOMAS to 
confiscate the files in JERm~KIS Sectionc Using this letter, 

--==- JGNES walked in cold on JEROb ~K, snapped the locks on a:ll of' 
his file cabinets without pri, r no-pice;1 did the same 'with the file cabinets 
of FRANKts associates, and on the ~a~e day, carried all the files awayo 
COOK stated that this group was fired asa result of the letters which 
were furnished to Senator BYRNES" 

" DEPAR'l'.MENT OF JUSTICE 

LrnTON ~s, -;;;::, 92l, TOl're~ :::d:i.ng, YiashingtOll, D. C., 
advised Special Agents mOMAS Co RAINE and ROBERT Eo LENIHAN on 
January 31, 1949, that he was employed in the Office of the Attorney 
General in the Justice Depart:nent during tpe tii118 that AlGER HISS "Vias 
a Justice Department employee o He met AlGER fITSS on several occasions but 

. doubted 'whether he 'rrould recognize him nowo He considered himself at 
that time to belong to a different group than that to 1~1iCh HISS belongedc 

As a result, he never Imd occasion to associate with HISS or other 
individuals closely associated vrlth what he described as the "New Deal --
Grouplt, since he assodated l'n.th individuals whom he considered to be 
conserva"hives t COLLInS never received any COr::r.1ltrt.i.cations from HISS with 
the exception of business communications nor had he ever met anyone 
through HISS or associated with HISS socj.allyo He has not seen HISS in 
at least ten years o H') was not familiar l'o':i.th the names of any of the' 
individuals associated Tlith this inves-c,igationo 

. THOMA,S' EVERE~HARRIS 'w'as interviewed on February 7, 1949, at 
718 Jackson Pl,?-ce, No ,10, by Special Agent PHILIP Ho WILSON" HA ... lllUS is 
presently empl~yed as a member of the Legal Staff of,the C"IoO .. , H.AR..B.IS 
first met ALGER HISS about 1935 at which time HISS was trying NoR.A. 
Cases for the Office of the Solicitor General 11hile HA.RRIS was a. Clerk 
for Justice HA..TUJu'\lD F 0 STONE.. Although they did not associate socially, 
they did meet at cocktail parties given by WAlliIJER GARDNER, CHARLES 
HORSKY, and CHARLES W'YZANSKI" After HISS went to the State Department, 
HARRIS SaYl him' only occasionally by chance on the streeto HARRIS denied 
knowledge of the activities or associates of HISS other'than those men­
tioned above and stated that he has never met or known 1TdITTAKER ·CI~ffiERS 
either by his true name or aliases 0 HA..'F?RIS vollU1teered the information 
that he has probably had the opportunity to observe a good many Communists 
in the past a.Yld that he is of the opinion that AlGER HISS, of all the 
men HA.RRIS has ever knoym, is least likely'to be a Commull;sts a 

On ,January 27, 19h9, Special Agent THOI1AS C. RAINE intervie1V'ed 
Bra J\.R'rHun L~ JACOBS, an attorney in the Department of Justice, Room' 441.5$ 

- 11 ... 
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]iIr. JACOBS related that he was in the Department of Justice when Mro HISS 
was but that HISS was in t.he Solicitor General i s Office ~ when he ~ JACOBS, 
was a neW" at,tol"ney doing research 'VTorke He said his only contacts with 
HISS were pro,t'essionaljl and he does not believe Uro HISS knO"ils him. 

Mr., JACOBS stated he has never. received a.YJ.Y conrrnunication from 
Mre HISS, has never met any of HISS i friends a.'1.d has never attended any 
social gathering YTith HISS or any of the la:l:iter's friends o 

Hrso Ho CH.A:Pl.~' 1520 33rd street, No VIo, stated. to Special 
Agent HERBERT So HA\~CINS on February 4j1 1949~ that her husband had gone 
to Harvard"University with AIGER HISS, and was employed, as Secretary t6 
Justice Hof..m:S somet:Lile af"tier ALGER HISS ,\las employed in that position. 
Mrs., ROSE s"Gated that she is acquainted socially with the ALGER and DONALD 
HISS families 9 and believes that ALGER is iru10cent concerning the allega­
tions of CHAUBERS, although she stated ALGER may be coveritlg up f9r his 
"dfe, PRISCILLA., whom ,she does not knOlJT very 17ello She recognized a photo­
graph of CH1UEBERS taken in 1931 as one she had seen in .the newspapers. She 
has never met CI-IAMBI5RSJ) and is it"1 possession of no cor-respondence from any 
member of the HISS family,\) typewritten or otherrr.i.se, a.YJ.d has no information 
regarding any HISS typewriter., She fur'tiher stated that she has never been 
in any of the homes of ALGER HISS although the HISSES have visited her on 
occasione-

on Februf>..ry 59 1949~ Special Agent TR05~P ' Co RAI£.JE am;:!. Special 
Agent PAUL J" TIEHNEY in"GE'rvieTied J-:1stic(~ STAI,Till'J REED in his officeJ) 
Supreme Courte He related that he was a Solicitor Gener:al 'while AlGER 
HISS Tlas employed in the fupartment of Justice and that HISS worked 
closely 1'.'ith him on the Agricultural Adjustment Act case,. nm"ing that 
ti'1le he observed nothing TThich 'Would indicate anything to substa.J.).tiate 
the allegations which have been made against HISS in the 'local press 
during the past six months o 

Justice P~ED commented that when the matter first received 
the atten'l:,ion of the l)ress:; he atter.lpted to recall anything "i~lich 'might 
substan"tiate t.he allegations and was unable '(,0 do so" He related that he 
has probably been t.o the HISS residence for a cocktail party and that HISS' 
has, probably been to his residence.,. Justice REED did not recall meeting 
any of HISS 1 personal friends but cor.nnented that he probably met people 
in the Department who are lmorm to RISSo 

Justice p~ stated he does not recall ever rece~V'-Dg a communica­
tion from HISS and that any conrrnunication 1'lhich he received would probably 
be in the Department of Justi'ce files and would appear in the file on 
the BUTLER case which was argued before the Suprein.e Court in DEicember, 
1935. Tp..is was a matter on 1'.hich HISS wnrked ext,ensivelyo 
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In conclu.sionS' Justice REED poirfGed out that he was ra.ther 
surprised when AIfJER HI~S gave up his 10gal career to go ' .... ith the 
state Department because he felt that HISS Vias a brilliant attorn<;lY 
a.nd had a promising future L~ the' professiono 
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DEPA.RTJ..iENT OF STA. 'IE 

On February 2, 1949, llENhY 1.d.130TI. '3xpert on mili t.ary securi ty af­
fairs, Office of "(jni ted i~ations Affairs, U. S. D8 -:artment cf State, was 
interviewed by Special Agents JAltL d. ::JE TEMPLE and PAUL J .. TIERNEY in his 
ciffice, Room 601, .~145 G Street, NVJ., 

11~r. A.J1:30rf advised th:n 11~ first b~came aCLiuai..nt8d 1'1i th Mr. and 
l:rs. '.LC±:i:b: HISS in ap~roxirr:a tely 1936 throw;h A.JBOTT's wife who a t~':mded 
Bryn kawr eolbLe at the same t;_m~ as 1:rs. HISS. li'rom 1936 until th~ early 
pb.rt of 1946 his relatii:'nshi:o vii th the HISS farr:ily was ~ut91y of a social 
na ture. AJBO'rT did not ,~cnsider hin.self to b'3 well ac,-!uainted wi th Mr. 
[~nd r.:rs. HISS., In eariy 1946 AJJOTT 'mter3d trie (;fHce of United Nations 
Affairs of th9 'Sta tr:-: Jepartl'13nt and from th3.t tirnr1 until a-pproxima tely 
January 1947, when 1113S resiEned fron, tile State lJ'3pa.rtm'3nt, he h~d various 
contacts with hilt through til'3ir werk: 

In .~..:lOTTI s o?inion "ttlG all "?,;,ations made a;;ainst HISS were Ilin.,.. 
con8eiv3.ble tl inasmuch as from his contacts wi tn l1I8S he ccnsidered him to be 
a very "ni!;tl grade" : n0.ividual who never r'3f13ct ,:1 to AJ.00TT's knowl-edge 
any sY1Ilpathi3s toy;ard Comrr:uniSl'l or tin VSSh. As an -3xample of HISS' at-
ti tude i.n this Y'2SP-3.::t l"r. !I.....,JGTT <.!.dvis":!d that d.uri.ng a;oproximately October 
1946 h8 was Dresent at.a discussion of a ?ansr jealing with th'3 activities' 
of tt1e' Sovi~t.r'"'l)r3sentative in the I. Hi b.!';';' Sta.,ff Joramitt8e at Uni't3d 
Na ticns. AccC'rdi~g to AdJOTl', tlv'J discussicn, whtch was guidqd by HISS, 
v;as ganer-ally in op'1osi tien to tha acti vi ties of t'ne hl,lssian represen ta ti VEl. 
In this connp.8tion and to his r~coll~ction, riISS joined in the' general 
condemnation'·o·f the Huss.ian policy at the tir..e. 

lillBOTT advis-ed that bot!: he and his 'wife have had occasion to be 
in the HISS homes on' both Volte. Place, i'lW, and P Str'3et, N~l. A.t no time did 
he r3call seein:; . a typewrit'3r in t~1e hISS home. 1ir. ABi:lOTT had no reason 
to 'iuestion til'3 ~113.;iance of 1.1's. hISS to the Cni t'Jd States. 

On I"ebruary 3, lQ49, h:iifu3EliT A,jh!~iA~l, hoom 628 State Deuartment, 
1778 Pennsylvania Avenue, HH, advised Sry8cic.l !"t.r,ent 'IHo]:"4.S C.. RU!\1E that he 
has knovm t",IDEIi and PIU~JILLA .-iISS sinc9 th~ Hme of the San FranCisco 
:-:onfer(,m:::e •. AiJl\...\HA.}.; had litt18 official contaot with BISS but states he 
has a chilj of a:)out un S:.lffi3 ag8 as dISS' son. and thr;) two farr:ilies have 
visit9d l:>ack,ariJ fcrt::l three or four t'ir.l3S since that time. AJFtA.HA}f was not 
fan:iriar .iii th -tl1e n&rr:9S of any of th~ individuals invc1ved in this investiga­
tion with trre poss:i.ble ex':::e.ntion of JULLU~ \.A.DLEIGli. A..:lRAHld,: fo...:t,tended 
Oxford Univ'3rsi ty fro,,; 1922 to 1926 anJ recall~d that a JULIAIftf.J)LEIGrl, 
whom h-3 has not seen sims, also att'mded t.hat university at tnat tirr.e. 
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ADPJ~l.{AJ;: has receiv~d no comn!uni~ations from ALGEB. ilISS' Wi til the possible 
exception ~f on~ OIl til.e le tterhead. of the Jarn8 )~ie ]'ounda tion for Inter­
national PI'J~c;. lWEArIAll stat8d tna t he beli8v'3d that he knew Mr. HISS 
quite well but ~ould recall no stat::3m'?nt ar action on HISS' part which 
would indicatt;!' tha t ha was at all svrmD. theti.~ to Ifarxist philosoohies. . ~ ~ 

A.ccardinf, to t~R\H'\lk" . HISS' philosC>!Jh;v' is in dir~~t opnosition. He was 
unabl'? to r~call eV~haVing S'l9n.a typav,yiter in tn8 rlISS residence. 

O F· h ett. 2 19"q 'IDr" G l~ -'10;u'T h' f D' " f n eyruary , . '+.,- 11.~ c .u, ' i .i.N", i. 'J.' , C 1. ~, 1. V1.S1.on 0 

united l:Jaticns Polit.i:::al ).ffairf?, 0fffce of United Nation!5 Affairs, was 
interviewed by Special Ag.:;nts JtJ~L N. lJE TBl\'PLE ahd PAUL. J. TIERNEY in 
his office in HGom 617, 2145 J Str33t~ ~-J~'lo 

\. . , 
I.r • .J.\l~Ji.O'F'T advi~'3d th:~ t 11" first m.gt .\I./lEB. dISS in the early 

part of 1946 .... :ngn h3 "'lIas hired. b;y riI3S £i s assistant chiel' of the Division 
of Intarnation::t.l Securi.ty (Division cf Uni t~d Nations PoU ti<::al Affairs) • 

. H9 had not known nI3S prior tc this tilf.'3, but was hir'3d. by him UDon· the 
recolY:lT"lnaaticn of JOSEPu JOtli-i30i,'" form,,!' cni,.,f of that division and now ' 
professor of political science 11 t. 'IIilliams Coll ~G~. .dAN::;EtOFT ad.vis'3d that 
from th;,.t time until th~ time nISS !''3 sif;ned from the State Department h'3 
was in daily conwc.t with hISS and still considers himself to be a .close 
friend of hISS • 

" 

...,ANJIcOF'f consider~d ilI3S tc b~ ;lbsolutely loyal to the United 
Sta tes a nd 'ihno::!'3n'1;, of tne accusations mad0 a gainst him. He added that he 
would be convinced of HISS' innocen:!"! in "that r :?:...:· : ~ .::t 3y'3n though in the 
future tlISS- might b (~ coi1Vic~3d by Ca. .iur;JT.. .J; .. iiJl}.u:B'T .').lso statsd ttla t if 
hISS .. {erg gUilty, h-= would' h11v '3 to b3 an (~xtr"lmely cl:~v":l!' indi vip-uaI to 
hav~ so' successfully "pulled the weol ov~r th.:; "?Y'3S 1t of all persons who 
vTorked wi tho him at the Stat~ Departrr:~nt 0 

~ rlA:NJH.OFT r'3~alled tllCa.t during 1946 h-9 had a ~onversation 'wi th one 
.dAh.13ARA.;\h'EhR, an emr-loyee of t~le. writer, AlcTuU1i. k. SJ~iLESINGER, JR., and 
during the course of th-9 ccnv<:!rs3ticn KELli. advised hirr. that there was .a 
";fellow·1t who worki9d for ' Tir.!e rraf:azi..ne whc had labeled ALGER HISS ~ Communist. 
KEhft indicated to him teat t rle inforn'ation "",as such that she believed it 
although .0A.NG1i.OFT did not. Subse'1uently, JJ: .. 1ChOFT advised that he had lunch 
VIi th ALGEr.. rUSS, advising dISS of ·tel"! sta tArrent made by KEP..R~ HISS dismissed 
this allega ti: on b? s ta ting tll~ t. many De 0'01") were b'?ing labeled Cominunis ts 
and that h'3 had pr3viously neard . about it. According tc' .dAl~JROFT,. }lISS did 
not appear to be surprised when he infcrm9d rtISS of what KElffi had stated 

. nor did he have any further discussion of tne matter with HISS. 

..5A. t~JnOFT advised th:l t he had n0V3r b~en in the HI SS home no!' did 
knovl anyt.'1inG about HISS' ""mine a personal typewri ter~ 
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'On Janu:"ry ?5" 1949, FH~NK E • .0,UV.\LL, Room 6024 New State Depart­

IT'ent B1:ilding, U. S. Department' o~ Stat3, advis8d Special Agent PAUL J. 
·lTEh:.llEY that h,,= w~s aC:'-luaint'3d "li,th :~L;}:;;L 11ISS so13ly through his employ­
ment in the St::;.te j)(~p.:::.rtl:;ent from appro,ximately ,19.39 t:ntil 19L,2 when DUVALL . 
v;as a s'3c:X'starial assist:mt to 3TAI{L:i:Y K. i10i~1{.j:i:~Kf then a special political 
:..dvisor to tl:~ S~cr::'tary of Statl"). Durin,; ti1d.t period DUVALL wor-ked Jay to ' 
d$..:. 'with HISS, l;':! -:u~yinf: the oZfice ::.·dj':"'Jant to tho. t of hISS. 

A~ccrding te' j,)DV!~LL .. dISS I duties during this time consisted 
~hhfly of dj,~~esting t,el'3:t,rams ano d~_sm.tch3sfor Kr. hOhN.t3ECK. DUVALL 
advised tll~t mV3I' to nis kncY~1."ldW' hc.d hISS by ccncluct or sneech indicated 
to him th:lt n8 L::ght b'3 dislcY.:.l.l to t'!~ Unit"ld Stat~s or favorably inclin,:"d 
tovr:.ir:i C;oITTr.unism. E:~ fur:. ;81" ·~dvis~d th:;;.t pISS' always gave' him the impr'9s­
sion of b-9:_l1f~ uprh"ht :md Jiscr3'3t. 

iJlJv:iliL ::;.dvis~d th".:t h'3 1,';.,18 not aC'1.u:.lint:d "I'i tn HISS s'ocially, had 
n~YI?r btJ":m :i ,1 rUSS I home to ,md h~d met 1:rs. 11185 only casually, on one or twc 
ceo asi onci. 

On Febr'lur;y 4, l';..:L,q, J0JEPll J~ Jr3" , 2C40 \Voodlal'ld Drive, NV .. , 
,,;.;.shington, :;).0., :1J\Tis,.~d Sp;7~i~1 A\g.~nt f:1.liL J. '11~1:L\.m;y that h-, was ac­
'~lua: nt::'l rlit'l ,\.LG~l, fiISS juring 1(lL../~ and 10 45 ,:b~n CHg,~ was chi~f of 'the 
l!'<:l]:' ZD.st~rn :J;Lvisicn :1nj Und·lr-Secnb.rr of Stat'3 in th." State D<>partrr·'mt. 
Al Lou'~il he did not ~':;t to ;movr :tiI.33 ~l~r~1 rell, GEE~j had absolutely no 
ev';.den~3, dir3ct1~' rI' Lndire'Jtly, ta~t riI33 ",3,8 anythinG other than a 
loyal :.ir..d d9Yot8d servant of the ,-c:v7rr.r:~n~. \E~i:\i ~ldJ.'?d that h~ cou):d 
r:8.ba not.1ine but fa.vcrabl" 8or~:n::,mts en :..LGEl~ h13S. mS;i stated that he 
had n'3ver ku-c":;n laSS s'Oe ially, h<.<J n':;v~r b'''''3n :"n i1ISS I heme and IHS;:) h~ld. . 
never been in JI .. EU I S nome. li;~ h&s S ::len :~I.G:l)rt hISS on only on'3 'occasion 
sin:::e 1945 on a rr:::tter d <.I. b'lAs).ness n'ltur3 r'3lating to the possibility 
(;f. C'1:5taining hc·s?itals for 'iil!'ke~:' t.l-J.rougll tile JG.rn'3Gie F'oundation. 

Dr. 'i~lJtIE:~ KEL'::tikJER~ hoom 1123 St1.l.t~ .Dep:;~rtm~nt, 1778' Pennsylvania 
Avenue, NI" advised Soecial Agen t Trt('l.:~~3 .]. Ll.\lIiE en F.'3bruary 3, 1949, 
that h8 first met,ALGEh riISS about ti13 b7~~innint; cf 1945. lie has known , 
11ISS in an official capacity only :::.nd has ccnferred "1. ti1 him on several 
occasions i.n conn"lct:i'on 1\"5, th th'3 pT'9p::naticns ~)'3in~: made for the San 
Francisco confer9nce in h!1ril 1945. He has n<:!ver visi t8d the HISS home 
:-~nd has n"lV9r rr,g t PltISGILLA ":1133 or a:1Y cf nISS I i'ri'':)nds ~ He hrJ.S neve.r 
r,,:)c8iv,~d a communi !atioD from riI3S ".nd' h:.:s Dever engag'3d in ~my c,onvers,a­
tien Yii.ttL HISS which would indicate k'3 lxtter's philosophy. 

On February 2} 1949, ',l.\L'l'El-:. KOTS )~l,nG ,.':::li'3f, Di vlsi.on cf United 
r~:.ttions Economic and Social ,Affairs, Office of Cni ted I'ia tions Affairs, 'Was 
interviewed by Sp'3ci<...l Agent PAUL J. raElJ~EY ~ (. his office in Room 716, 
2145 C Stre9t, l\f~,. ' 
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E(;T3.]HHIG advised that ne firstITI'?t ALGER HISS in 194L, when he 

ent'3r:3d the j)epd,rtr'l'?nt of State1:A.s a researcher. H~ furth"lr advised he had 
rr:o'rA fr~':iuent contuct with HISS frcm th9 w.iddla of 1945 until lUSS' r'?si~na­
tion from th'1 3tcl to:; Departrr:8nt. 

Acnordinf: tc l\oTSGll;ITG, Yfhen th3 all'?;~~tions a"ainst HISS 'Were first 
::"u )li~:i.~~ed~ t~1;~; b'7c.::me a matter of Utop pri.ori. tyll on discussicn by various 
'3mplo:!-ccs 0':: t'1"3 Office of United Nu. tions Affairs •. li3 sta t~d tha t th~ r.:·::m"n-al-. 
rnct.ion ,.f ~1.r"'ry0nc "Nas that they could not b"lli'?IJ'':! th~ 8.(!cusations to b"'l 
tru'3o LCd:S:hi.rIG st::d .. ed that he personally could not think of a stnlsle in.­
st~~.na,'1 i.n vIllieil HISS acted as a Oommunist or3V8n au on'?: rr.i.gnt '3XP'3ct a. 
ttf~lJ.ov; tr",v'31e:r 1l to act. He added that frcrr. nis i',or:", ,:md pt'iV3.t-: consulta­
Eorn; y::t til :,IS.3. '-'il~r'e ""ere nc, indications of hi;:: b.:>i..ng dis:loYiil.l to ta'3 
Ud trd 3tat'38o hCrGJ.1J:flG stated that he ccnsider,9d hi.r;sf~lf to b~J s::msi tive 
to sut::'h thin~5. 

KO'rS:J~:l~~_G d~scrib~d HISS as OJ. 1&Y'IYs1' d.:1d "cdr<:lIul in .. .'hat ht;? said,) \I 
9.nJ. at lik<:bl'3 inc1i viduaL fIe add8d th3.t h o oerscnally lik",d dISS~ KOTSJHHIG 
s t~~ t'''Id i11& t n~ did not consider himself teo bq soch,lly ac~ua' nt~~d wi tn. hISS 
::cl thOUg!1 he h",r:; b'::;':::n in th'? HJ;SS hom·] on o~casi.ons, during 'V,Thieh time h'"l lr'7t 
frrso HISSQ H~[.. cont<?.c t.. l!;Hh 1:rs. liISS would nrt 1 "',,'.d him to ''1u~stion h""r. 
lOY'ul ty tc th"·> United' Stat'1s. },!r. KOTS.Jl1;~I,} did not r 'call s.::eing a. type­
v.'ri t8l' in thg .t:i.ISS hom~. 

On F,::b.r·uury 2, 19 LI9 , iJAVID POPPEt,. uivision cf Int~rnaticnal 
Ort;G<.nh: .. ? .. ticn Arr::.;.irs, Office of· Uni ted ~~.rtticnsrA.i'fairtl, v"TdS in:tervi'3w~d by 
Sp"'l:}i.al" Ag'Snts J.\hL N. DE T~\;PLE and PAUL J. UEFJIJEY in his offic8 at Room 
6l5~ 2145 G Strt1St, NH. 

FI)P.?E~\ advised tha t h~ firs t came i.1 acn tac t 'Wi th ALGEF: HISS i:l 
DE}~9mb~r 19/,5 'ibm 1:1", was originally employ·~d in thfl! Offic':! of Un] t!?d Nations 
Affd.:LrS i!1 ;"he Str:.t'3 Dep;;1.rtment. 113 furtn<:!r advised-:- that from that, time 
lmtil the 9..lrly part of 1947 when HISS r8si~n'3d from th::1 State Departrr:ent., 
POPPEli. ,-:';.B tJnJ.y ::. j~mior officer and thus rH~t tn fre'-1,u<:r:.t or closq contact 
';~i th iiDS.. he :::tdded fer this reason and since h07 WZJ.S !lO't acquaint9d wi th 
i~ISS socially h3 did .not feel thOit he was particul.<j.rl~; ,~u;J.lii'i'3d tc sneak 
c(Ilcerning hISS .. 

POPpgl • ... dvised, (,o~'1ever, thdt from the contac~~e hid with hISS 
h~ had a1y;ays grad. tly admired him and never tc his knmd":ldg~ had tn8re b<:len 
;;,.ny -=Yidance cf disloyal1;.y to the United 3ta t9S on the part of HISS. 

/. J .. rlU'11.:J~iJ S,.A.I'i, 272} N Stre~t. i".JI;, was lnter-viewed by 3p9cial 
'/'Ag9nt J.t}.ES ..; ... ]AN.\vAi~ on ]'ebruary 1, 1949, pursuant to th>~ lead set forth 

, in thl-] report (,f Si);cial Agent 1.At.LOl~ J. 'JOLU~ii, dated January 10, 1949, 
at Detroit, in th'" captioned rr:atter • 
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SHf~\'/ advised :that h~ was former:).y an' Assistant Se~retary of' State 
and o?- t vari<bus times had s{31:'llsd, ,a,s security officer. and personnel. officer 
at the State Department. H'? ~aw comparatively little, of fJ.i}ER HI.S.S during 
his service 'vdth t,.'18 State' pepar.tment,. ~specially after he ~ssumed the posi­
tion of Assistant 3ecreta*"~ He recalled he had had, more 'contact Wi th 
lJQHALD HISS due to the latter' ~ close as~ociati.on·wi:th DEA.N ACHESON • 

. Mr. SHAi~ had no .iecollec ti on ot av:er havinf, h~ard ef WHITTAKER 
G;1.\1'3EliS by that name br any of his· al'i'asas 'until the acc ount. of h1.s t~sti...:: 
rr:ony b <;f ore th'3 HCUA. appeared , j n the n~wspa p0rs.· He could' furnish no' in­
form2.tion re:;arding any assdciat~on ·between t..LGEIt. 1"lISS and ';HArBERS. SHAVf 
recal1(~d t.h:.i tat one time r ,timors were' circula ted around the Department of 
Stat"1 t.c th.-' effec t tha tl'..LGER 'HISS was resnonsible for the appointment of 

. a number of individuals to position.s at the Sta t<:l Department;, however, he 
maintained th~t he could stat~. 0f his ovm knowledg~ th&. t this was not ,true, 
since he, ShA.'iI, had heen r;ersonnel officer from 1941 until 1,944 and kn~w 
th <:4 t. during ' this period HISS had .nothing to do .wi th '~yone t s appointm':3nt. 

. . . ' 

SdA-V. cculd recall no' instance in whicil he had rec3iv.ed any cor:­
respondence trom HIS.3 and 'stat-ad that theT'e was no re-a'son for' HISS to cor­
resnond "Vii tll him. He also qhecked his cifaries for the period from 1937 
to 1944 but cO\lld f:i,nd nQ record· of. any appointments with ALGER HISS and 
s::..:l·,i that appatently he qever had any discussion with him of , sufficient 
inportance to warl~an t anaPPoi,ntment. 

He went on tc; say th~t in his associations wi tn AW'SR. HISS he got. 
a. vague impression that HIS~ .was of the Illiberal group" but ,had no reason 
to b~1ieve th&t HISS po.st5essed any Communist tendencies. He admitt~d "that . 

. rHSS might have numbered ,among his 'asso.c:i,a"Ws in other governmental depa~t­
ments pArscns who Weire possibly Communists or f.ellow travelers but' tha·t no 
specific information in this regard was ever brought to his a ttel'ltion: 

SdA~v ~lSO r,ecalled' ,tha t at tn'e ti~e of A'. ~E' s inte'rview wi t.~ 
Jr!Al~.JEhS,. \Tague rumors of' ~t .,had 'rea9hed him but h'/hacl never actually l~arned 
the identity' of tire person who had talked :to BERtE. He wef.lt on to say that 
the story was originally' circula·ted by .dEhLE's office bu.ttha·t i.t was so 
vague that he was never called upon ·totake any a,ction and so far as he knew 
the deta,1,ls of this interview >~Tere, never formally wri tt::m up or put in such 
sha,e that action could be taken. . 

Hf3 also advised that 1;n so far as he wa~ aware ALGER HISS 'was 
loc-ked u~")on by those 'who knew him as a hard ,'.'.or~-i.ng; .ccn8~ientious, brilliant 
individual 0 
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l:r. SHA'i~ recalled, that during i;h~ time that he wa~ security, officer 
at' th8 State Department there IVCJ.S a ,perpetua~ ~t.ruggle between the idea of 
securi ty and the idea of getting information tc off~cials in the Depar'tment 
ar.d tc persons in other gov'ernment ag,~ncies, such flS OWl, who had occasion 
to need- certain' information in,connection with their' official duties. He 
said that h'3 f81t sure that there 'Ylas a' leakage of 'confidential dat~ but 
}~n'3W of no spA,cific instance 'bf i ti and, £81 t at the tim€! tha tthe only means 
of cOlT!battj ng it was to c~t down on the distribution of this material. He 
pointed out Lhat confidential data. had been distributed 'in large quantiUes 
to \\ar ag,'mcies whos.e per~nne1. . :y.~ere hired b~fore any "investigations of t.~F!ir 
cnarac ters were conducted and that ' they \'{(?uld ha'l1e access to tnis rna terial ' 
tn conn'3ction wi th their official, duties. rIe pointed out that so many 
0091.'-'8 of S()ll~e of this confiqential liata were,rriLde that it'was impossible 
.r. (, L:~-r. track of then: all.· 

He knew of no occasion when ALGEh. ilISS had been respop'sible for 
.furnishing anycc.nfidentialdata :to 'GH;Mi.BBRS or any unauthorized ,person. 
iiOl'Je'/er, he pointed out that at .thB time tl~is situation ,Was pr~valent, 
hU85ia was looy':9d upon ,as an ally and not as a potential e!).emy. Mr. CHAXr 
advised that he could not understand how ALGE~ HISS could have used his 
r.;osi tion k influ9flce the State Departmen't"s attitude in the l-iartdling of 
probleIi.s involving'Ti.ussia since to tr~a best of his recollection HISS had 
D3YGr occupied 13: policy-making position. He ,als0 pointed out that to t.1'le 

best of his' knm'iledge the ,Secretary of Stat~ never made· a decision on the 
8.dvi:>3 of ena individual but that t:"le matter 'VlOuld 'be considered and dd.s­
cUGsad by t!H3 As"sistant Secreta.ries and others in the Department whq iJlight 
have pertir1l3nt ki10wledgec'oncerniug this particular problem. He, could re­
cclll no ins'tance i~ Wilich HISS h~d demonstrated any'pro-Ttussian tendencies 
er ~n which h.:; had atte'(tlpted to influence State Departm8nt. policy ,v:itil 
rPGard to hussia. ' 

On January 28, 1949, DAVID ,~. \vAII~'HOUSE, associate chief, Office 
('f the United Nations Polftical Affairs, Department of State, Room 623, 
211.,5 J Str'3et, NW, advised SpecialA.gaht, JAJD1:S J. :JA:NAVAN- that he had for­
rr,erly been an attorney iii. the Department of Justice and during the last' 
""ar had served hi' the United Sta tea, Army •. After his discharge he a~cepted 
employment ,at the 'State pepartment'.in June' 1946. 'ThA first: :tiJTl~ 'he'"met 
t.1G-ER HISS to the"'be,st of .I1Hr "reccllec'tion' was in, May 1946 :when he was 
intr.oduced to HISS by a Mr. SAUNDEhS w~'O was' arr'anging for his ~mploY!TIerit 
at the State'Department. " 

He furth'er stated that he saw :HISS ,on the average of' onqe every' 
"1;.'10 WAr"'kS in: connection witn official duties and. fo~nd HISS to b,e a superb 
P8J:'SC} in every re spect. He s ta ted· tha t in discussing problems wi 1;.h HISS, 
h8 never i;ot the feeling, that,HISS had anytn1ng ,but an objective aim in view. 
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He could not recall anything that woulq indi'Jate any association 
D9tween ~·iISS or vvHITTAKEb JhA.lvI3ERS by that nar.1e or any of hi,s aliases and 
r:eV'3r s,:"w any Indicatioi.t that HISS , a~soci.ated 'with any GOlp.munist, fellow 
trav91Gr, OT''J3rson who 'advocated the overthrow of th':l eovernmen,t .by force 
or vicl·;mce. 

II:r 0 1~An~hOUSE kr~eYT l-lISS on a. purely bv.siness basis and ceuld net 
1'8c .... 11 ever hChving receivE1d any typewri t:ten material from him ether -than 
r..at~ri:.,l v;htcu iIISS migll,t have' p~pared in connection wi til officia.l business 
::.t t.H~ State .LJepartment. 

On tJanuary 25, 1949~ Mrs. Lql}ISE 'villITE, fioom 4C03, New State De­
C":lf'tr!H:mt. !3uil.di.ng, U.S. D~partment.or.State, advis·.ed Special Agent PA1JL J •. 
TI~r";EY that she f:lrst came, . into personal contact with ·.\LJER H:j:SS in 1942 
'when she 1"a5 performing D'~rsonnel work for the State Departm'9nt. H'31' con­
tad. wi "Cfl rlIS"S at. that tim,e wa~merely, in connection with. a reclassifica­
tiDn cf riICSl secretary. 

f::rs. ·,~iiITE saw Ii ttl~ or nothing of fJ..GER BISS until the spring 
oJ: 1.91,.4 1m·":T, sne was transferred tc . tne Office of Special Political Affairs 
in Ylilich offi~:e hISS 'Nas ultil~l8.~ly named director. 

, According to M:r-s .• i'mITE, 'her du~ia::; in r8lation to this office 
i"JS'r::l c(,n~'3rned entirely ' vri ti: ·adm l.nistrat1.ve matter$ and her rela:t,iorlsh:ip 
"tii t .. .r:.ISS W8.S cnly in ctimection with these rna t'ters~ 

t:rs.ilili'E stated that she considered 'AWgR HISS tn b~ unusually 
hard i'lorkinp- and sincere in his viork a~ld methodical in w'9rything h~ did. 
She W~JS S0 imnressed with his conscientious atti tUG:e that. the allega ti ons 
re0entl;y rrade against HISS took her compl,~t.~ly by surprise. She stated that 
d.uring tl~r 'Jontacts ' with HISS nothing to h":lrrecollectioq ever aros'3 which' 
vrcu.ld o:!ause her to doubt his a.llegiance to the United Sta,tes. In this oon­
r:0ct:'~cn l~rs. ',idI:'3 remarked that she had no reason to bf'! biased since on 
occasi ens HISS had remarked .. to her that wcmtm were not th'3 b~st individuals 
for government ,jobs. In Mr.s. ii1iITE' s· opinion, 1iIS8 wov.ld be the last 
person in thl'l 'Viorld: 'she would'suspec·t of disloyalty. . " , 

l,~rs. ~~l{Il'E 'a9.vised ·that Sli~ did ~ot know AtqER ·pISS socially, 
that S:'l~J Clad nev:,:!' b~en in his horn!'!. 'and tha;t sh~ [lad n~ver recei 'led typ~­
wri tv~.n cOITll.rUnications. from him. Sh~ only 'l~,new Mrs. HISS casually. 

Cn February 4, 1949, "Mr; EDWIN J. 'v~'ILSON w~s -i-n-t-e-r-v-i-.e-v ... Te-d-a-t-[ .... lJ-.s---~'" 
hOr.·'3, 2875 '/kiodland Drive, IWi, by Special Agent PA~'L J. TIEE.NEY ar:-d advised 
that ~1e knew AIDEF.. HISS in Ma.y 1944 when \~ILSOH was named director of the 
Off"L!8 r f Sp~cial roli tical A1.'fairs in the State D'9partment. A.iGER HISS :was 
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named deputy direct~r at :'til(~ ~aiue '0rfi~e. ' \HL~ON advised ' tha~ pr~ctically 
all his ccntacts vl'itt1 HIS$'?1~re from "tnat 'time 'Ant:i,l Jan';lary 1945 :vrhen \'f.[LSON 
.'ras designated as, 'am~assad6r to,.~lgi~r.s~ , '" 

\'/ILSON adv'ised, til.at :h9 ',foUnd, HISS to be a .yery ablt:! and conscientious 
employee and to his knov/ledge' there ,vas noth~ng ~n HISS" c'oriduct or speech 
y:htch would cause him to ques'tion HISS' al;Lagiance' to t)1e ,Uni ted, States. 

o' ." • '. 

.I~TLSOH advfsed ,that l~I9, did, not consider ',himself to be, acquaint~d 
with H.ISS socially,: tllat' hi9 was,~ never 'in: :the ~HISS 'hqina, ~,nd that he h~d never 
receiv<3d any r)'~rsonal type'vrttte~' com!rnm;i..(~at1.ons.from HISS. 

00' 0 . ' , 0 0 

, , 

According to IHLs0N.,.: in approxi.ma teJ,j~ 'October 1948 ,he :ViaS stopped 
::'r:. thp. street in Georgetown QY HI.,SS',~t i\rht'ch tin:f:! HISS, mentioned ,to him 
briefly that he was ~n 'tro~bl_~ and that his la~Ter, Mr • .ltAR!.3URY, , 
v'.'ould like to speak. to VJILSON.· -~vILSOi'1 advt'$so., tha t subsequently Mr. lv'ARBlJFtY 
d~Ld cClJ:Lact. Aim at his horne and, '~le gave, MAli.dUR:i' substan,tially.'the same 
i nformatton concernir.lg HIS~ which' is set r'c;:'rth above. 

' " 

'PENpING 
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THE ~~ASHIIDTON' PIV:SION: ' 
, . 

, At Vlashington; ' ti:'C,. 
. , . ' . -, -

. ',. 
", ' . ' 

, ' , 

·V~i11 continue to develop, information oertirtent to tl1is investiga,­
tion an'a comple't!'e, 'the,iuvestigatlon red.'llssted i~' Bur~au' let,ter' to, i.(ew-York, 
dated January 3', ~949J" a~d' ~uFeau',~etter to,l¥ashington l;t":te1d Office, date~ , 
D~cember 13, 1948. " , . ':' '. . ," " '. 

" .' . 
. :. 

: .. " 

' 0 " 

, " 
- ... -
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By teletype dated.February 2, 1949, the Miami Offica was in­
structed to intervi'ew H. CHAPMl!.;N ROSE, c/o H. M. HITCHCOCK, Apt. 11, 
Wellington Shores, $unset Drive, Fort Lauderdale; Fla. ROSE attend~d 
Harvard ilith ALG~ HISS ~Thi;3 ·.interview was requested in 'NY tel of 
January 27, 1949. . . . 

By ietter' dated Feb. 2, 1949, the Bureau and New York we~e 
furnished information concerning TH01~S I. EDISON, a former associate 
of ALGER HISS, according :to, IA teletype to the BureaU, WFO and New 
York. The New Haven Offic~ yvas- requested to. intervieVl EDISON at Yale' 
University 0 . • 

By teletype dated Jan. 25, 1949, the New York Office Vias 
furnished background informati9n concerning J. DONNELL TILGm/~ in order 
to interview TILGHMAN. 

- . 
By teletype dated Feb. 2, 1949, the New York Office was re-

quested to interview BRUNO-.~CHACHNER, Asslt USA., NYC, an associate at­
torney in the Department of Agriculture during the period that ALGER 
HISS was employed there. ." 

By teletype dated Feb. 2, 1949, the ChicagQ Office was re­
quested to intervicl'l PERCY C. YOUNG, 5107 Blackston Avenue, Chicago, 
who was an assistant attorney.in the Department of Agriculture during 
the period that ALGER ~SS was emp1cyed there. 

By teletype dated F.eb.· 2, 1949, the Richmond Office was re- . 
quested to interview JOE PENNINGTON, Jr., 808 East 45th Street, Richmond, 
who was employed in the Department -of Agriculture during the period 
that ALGER HISS ~as employed there. . 

., . 
By teletype dated 'Feb. 2, 1949, Savannah was requested to in-

tervieVl CHARLES E. WARING, Charleston, S. C., Vlho Via'S a s.enior ;:tttorney 
in the Department of'Agriculture during the period that ALGER HISS was 
employed there. . . 

By teletype dated Feb. 2" 1949, the Los Angeles O'ffice was 
requested to intervievi ALB~T LEVITT, 600 T:i,.dal Insurance Building, 
Los Angeles, \'Tho Vias a special assistant to the Attorney General during 
the period l~GER HISS was employed in the Solicitor GeneralIs Office. ' 

• 
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B~? t~letype' dated F'eb. 2, 194<?J Omaha was requested to' intervi~w 
SE'l'i: 'J'rrC1'.::"~s.1 J'udee of the 8th Cireui t Jourt, Fort Dodge" Iowa, who was 
HISS' sup"JrioT at tr.9 i..J,apartment of Agriculture during th'3 period that 
~~:33 'was etlployed there. 

By teletyp'9 dated Jfeb. 2, 1949, dirrningham 'Was r'~quest~d tC' 
int~r'Tfie"'l L .J.tJICPEH O'NEAL, 12'43 South 22nd Street, Birmingham, whe was 
err,p::'o;p:>d at tne Departr.i8n Jc of'1'..gr.icu1 tur9 during the perioe that HISS 
1"0.1:) err:ployed th8re. ' 

J:ly t8letype' dated Feb. 2, 1949, hew York vms r94,uested to inter­
view .(:. 'l3F;1J.TAli:i.N -GEhIG., U. S. Mission to ti.l"" :2 Park Avenue, NY::'::: who "!fas 
n ::cnta;:;t cf ALG31( HISS while HISS was employed by the Departmel'lt of St3.te. 

BJr l,::tter dated Feb. 1, ;1.949, the' Bureau,. ~ew York, Philadelphia, 
and NeYmrk W8re fULl1i shed "':i th copi8 s of a. pnotograph of ALGER. tIISS taken 
in 1934. The photograph wa's requested in Jureau l?tter of Jan. 3, lqL,Oo 

By letter dated Jan. 24, 1949, the .dure~l:U was furnish8d ,n. th 
AIGEh EISS' security fi,le as obtain'3d from the Departrr.ent of State and 
~_E r:'.::4.uestsd in Bureau letter of Jan. 13, 1949'-

dy letter dated Feb., 8, 19 Lf9 , th~ Bureau was furnished with the 
lo!::l.ve :r:-3cor'ds aud ,;n:p",nse vouche.rs of AI.GTI:R hISS, as obtain"'ldfrom the 
Depal'trn'mt of State and as requested jn .aureau letter cf Jan. 13, 1949, 
c.r:d r\~ew York te~et;y·pe of c7an. 1/.;., lq49 • 

.t3y te1'etype, dated Feb. 1, 1949, the Philadelphia office ",'as 
requested to ,interview . JOIU! DIGIITNSON,. vice president and general counsel 
of tHe Pemlsylvania Railroad -Company, Broad Str88t Station . .t31dg., 
Ph:lla4elphia, a T'Aported social c'ontae t, of ALGEH.. hISS. 

\ ' 
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RIiPORT i'iliiiil: AT 

'flA~HINGTO+'I, D. C. , LUDWIG H 0 R. OBERNDORF 
SNG 
DMH 

. . PERJUaY 
J ,)"y DtlVID WHIT~A.I~ 'CHAMBERS, VlAS.I' ,Er A.L ESPIO~AGE '- R 

·INT~JaL SECURITY - R 

, ~,1FERENCE: 

;JDI'AILS : 

. '~.I" 

FBANCIS W. DARNER, ABE FORTItS, SAUL R. GAUER, FRANCIS GOERTNER,$ 
LEON :H.KEYSERLING, ;fAMES Ie. KliffiDSON, CALVIN J. NICHOLS" RAWLINGS 
RAGL~ND" HILDA DRESmUCOp SHEA, SIm..mND Tn:BERG, THOMAS Lt. 
'VWODWARD, co-employees of ALGER HISS at Agriculture Department 
and Ny-e Committee, interviewedo HARRY Co COOK, AgricuH;ure At= 
torney, states h~ received $1,000 raise to place friend of ALGER 
HISS in AgricultUre. job. LINTON M. COLLINS, THOMAS Eo HA,j,~'R.IS" 
AR'l'HU3. L. JACOBS, STlUIl'LEY REED, co-employees of ALGER HISS at 
Justice D~partment, interviewed. HENRY ABBorT, HE..tU3E..'1.'l' ABRAH~ll, 
FRANK E. DlJVALL, JOSEPH C. GREW.I' Vl.fu'lillEN KELCHNE..'1., WALTER KOTSCm;IK 
DAVID POPPER, G. HmiLAND SHAW ~ DA.VID vro WAINHOUSE, I'.iRS. LOUISE 
tIHITE, ,EDWIN C. HILSON, co-employees of A.LGER HISS at State De­
partment, ' interviewed.. No information of HISS I association \1it,h 
WHITTAKER CHARlBERS or of Cqrnmul1ist or espionage activities de­
velopedo 

- p -

.Bureau File 74-1333 
Bureau letter to Viashington Field da.ted December 13, 19480 
R3lJort of .special A.~ent LAhJ3ERT Go ZtUlDER elated January 31:1 

1949., at \";ashington, D. C. 

AT VlASHIHG'l'ON; Doe. 

RE: A.LGER HISp 

Referenced let~er instructed that persons associated with -
&LGER lUSS during the time ef,his employment in the Goverr~cnt of the United State3 

,APPROVED ANI), 
FORWARD~' 

, '"'=" . , . 

COS'JsnOS>'~I~I'J:ll!Poi:n' 

0- Bureau . 
'3 - NeVI York 

(1) -. THOMAS J 0 DONEGAN, Specia 

DO NOT WRITE IN.TH~ gpAC!tS 

~sst. to Attorney General, rITC.~----~----~----~--~------·I--------------; 
3 - i; t=l.shington Fieid I 
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Mrs. GEORGE}\CRESSLER, Pruitt, Arkansas, tiE:'1I'At;'<~"r""'" 
upon viewing photograph could not recall a:~ 7::'1(;/;:; T:,Y~" 
ever having seen :Mrs. WHI'rT.AKE~. ,-·'iBERS.. --~ .. ~ ~ ""­
She stated photogra.ph, of ,PRISC:ttt.tf'lHISS 2.. <: ~ :t§:C"'-- '---:­

~ ~ ("aPpe'ar;\to be the Ph~to raph of IvIrs. BREEN 
(,Cf/jJ-~;L-'" ~ded on the Tal \MARSHALL Farm at ' 

0.( AA~ ~.vl.lb New~ H",~. Mr~. CRES 'ER suggested a woman 
$- f' 1,"',.,t,·.! \ named Mol~y, who was employed ~Y TOM !\';: ~"--"""'- ~ ,h-:1{0'1ES rL- )' :M .. ~RS.L as a co~k from ~ambertv~lle, N.J~~ 1:;' ........ . 

(' m~ght have knowJ..edge of Iv1rs. BREEN. She, ;;,. ;".", 
" J' oould recall no visitors 'or c1allers 'at :,,;. 't~. ;',' ~ . ,",c..e,.~ 

,~ ,MARSHALL Farm e::ccept bakewde ivery boy D ... "l.TE ,J.L}f-Z:.b_-r9-(d--~ 
,fl- 'I. r J 'ho )hade two tr~ps there per week. Mrs. ! 

'-"~ I: C .. · ,\J. J".:: 1~,N01t'f.ffi. B. BROVm left Hot Springs approx~mately 
It" \ -\:~ ( ' " February 10., ':1,949 and can be contacted at 

PD.,) " l t: ' ,the Warburton Hotel" Philadelphia. PA-qt 
\ rJ./ ~l tll c 1"\~~9WN unable to ide},ttify photographs of 

L ' ~ 1/ !' , L. ALGER and PRISC ILLA'qJ:ISS and Mr. and Mr s • 
G l.) l; , WHITTAKER CHAr..:BERS 4 

Y '\ C.-, , ~ .. _. .\~~ ... 
::-- ' /1 .".. _ RUe - 1i1~~~C.S:':~.ii ItJ\ Gj~W]t 

REFERENCE :' 
~'V' C\+\e.. ~C)~ 

New York teletype dated 2-14-49~ .... \S,t .. 7".8lo 

DETAILS: AT PRUITT, ARKANSAS; 

lviI's. GEORGE CRESSLER, upon viewing the photograph of Mrs 
WHITTAKER CHA1\'.BERS, advised she could not recall ever having seen NlI'$. :: 

; CHAll·lEERS, She stated that she had never heard of any woman visiting . 
Mrs. BREEN dv.ring the tims IV'lI's .• BREEN resided at New Hope, PennsYlvaR~' " 

APPROVED AND 
FORWARDED: 
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It may be noted' that. Mrs. CRESSLER is not aware that BREEN is an alias 
used by :wH[TTmn;;€HW4BERS. (~)L\I ) 

Photographs of J. 1,NHITTAlmR GHAEBERS, ALGER HISS and Mrs .. 
,PRISCILLA HISS were again exhibited to Mrs. CRESSLER, and she was unable 
to identity photographs of A;LG~R HISS Qr J. ljffiITTAKER CHA1'iBERS but again 
$tated the photograph ot 'PRISCILLA HISS appea~s to be tne photograph of 
Mrs. BREEN, who res~ed on the 'IOM IliIARSHALL Farm at New Hope ,. (¥)('"') 

Mrs. CRESSLER stated she had worked on the TOM M~ARSHl\LL 
Farm fr'qm early childhood until the time she 1e~:t New Hope. She stated 
the only person she could ~ecall who might have khowlec:1ge concerning 
Mrs,. BREr;N isa ):ady n?med "MollY,,!1 who was employed by TOM MARSHALL 
as a cook. 'She, dec:t.ared that MOLLY had fr~quently engaged in conver.sation 
with J.IJ1rs. BREEiN an;t that iJiOLLY is a nat.ive of Lamqertville, New JerseY-{FJ(u) 

Mrs. ORESSLER stated that the families of POIROT' EVINS 
and Mrf? EDWARD ,LEDOlvl and f~milies nal.lle(i .DYllE and HENDRICKSON resided 
near tn~ TOM MARSHPLL Farm at New Hope and that po'ssibly some member$· 
of the,se families might have 'Qeen acqua inted with Mrs. BREEN and would 
have been in, position to observe her activities~~~~) 

~ws~ CRESSLER stated that the only person she had ever 
seen visiting the' BRE~N residence was a bakery delivery man who ~ade 
two visits ea9h week ,to. the BREEN residence to bring 'bread and other 
pastries to :Mrs. BREEN. She stated this delivery mail was emp~oyed by 
FRIEHAUFFER BAKING COIHPANY, which she believes WClS located in Trenton, 
New Jersey.. She stated the reason she recal:t.s this is that she wa's 
rather amazed on severCll occasions when :Mrs. BREEN would meet the 
bakery delivery man at the door of the BREEN res~den¢e while wearing 
only sleeping pajamas. She stated that this is the only ~nus~al habit 
she can re9a~1 regarding iiJ!'s. BREEN -(~J f!: 1 . 

Mrs. CRE9SLER again stated she had never heard of any 
st;rangeI;'s visiting the hoine of Mr. and Mrs. BREE;N at New Hope, . and she 
again' pointed out that she was employed by Ii1rs. BREEN for C'. period of 
only a few hours each day over a period of time approximat'ing one month. 
She stated she had never worked for the BREENS pn Sundays or during the 
evenings at ~ny time~)(u) 

,AT HOT SPRINGS~ P.RKtlN~AS: C%:>(U) 

!Vir. PAUL B,. BROWN, 734 Park Avenue, advised his mother, 
itlI's. NORMA B. BROWN had left 'Hot SpripgsFebruary 10,1949 and can n9w 
be contacted at the Warbu,rton Hotel, Philadelph~a, Pennsylvania e , He 
stated it was necessery for her to ret~rn to Pennsylvania inasmuch as 
she had 'numerous tax matters to at·tend to personally and ,she wO\lld be , 
at the above hotel for approximately fo~ to six weeks. He related W(0 

~"1 1 
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if for any reason his mother could not be contacted at the hotel she 
could be contacted through her brother, J. RONALD BOUCOT, in care of 
Colonial Inn, which is iocated on Coulter Street, Germantown, Philadelphia, 
Pennsylvania. ~)fy) 

Photographs of Mrs. PRISCILLA HISS, Mrs. WHITTAKER CHA1:il3ERS, 
VHUTTAKER CRA1BERS, and ALGER HISS were again exhibited to Mr. BROWN, and 
he stated he was unable to identify them or furnish any additional in­
formation as to whether or not they were identical with the BREENS who 
had occupied cottages during the summer of 1934 at Smithtown, Pennsylvania"Qs)(':) 

_ REFERRED UPON COl\lPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -
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- LEADS------

THE PHILADELPHIA DIVISION 

AT PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA: (cSfl (y ) 

Will contact Mrs. NORMA B. BROVifN at the Yvarburton Hotel 
and exh,ibit photographs of Mrs. \ilffiITTAKER CHAMBERS, Mrs. PRISCILLA 
HISS, ALGER HiSS, and WHITTAKER CHAkBERS to her to see if she can 
identify them as being identical with the BREENS. C¥.)(v) 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
ForxnNo.1 
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT 

REPORT MADE AT 

NEW YORK 
DATE WHEN 

MADE 

FILE NO. 65-410' 
PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY 

LI'rTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 2-18-49 2-16-49 JOHN C. vVELCH gm . 
TITLE CHARACTER OF CAS£ 

JAY DAVm WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was;c. et al :PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE - R 
INTERNAL SECURITY ~ R 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 
Iws. GEORQE CRESSLER, Pruitt, Arkansas, 
upon viewing photograph could not recall 
ever' baving seen :Mrs. WHITTAKER CHAtriBERS. 
She· stated photograph of PRISCILLA HISS 
appears' to be the photograph of Mrs~ BREEN 
who resided on the TOM MJI.RSHALL Far.m at . 
New Hope. Mrs. CRESSLER suggested a woman 
named "Molly," who was employed by TOM 
M..4RSHALL as a cook from Lambertville, N.J •. , 
might have knowledge of lvl'rs, BREEN. She 
could recall no visitors or callers at 
MARSHALL Farm except bakelYd~livery boy 
who made two trips there per week. Mrs. 
NORNA B. BROVifN left Hot Springs approximately 
February 10, 1949 and can be contacted at 
the iVarburton Hotel,. Philadelphia.. PAUL 
BROWN unable to identify photographs of 
ALGER and PRISCILLA HISS and Mr. and !firs. 
WHITTAKER CHAMBERS. r;:lR • \ " ~ E,.. <j{ . Irp \~";'l '~":'~ _,,' :' e T7' ... .,!!I 

!fEX:r;:.~.::~ : .. , .. .. ::. :)"1 SD? )I'J1AC , ..• -.1 _ RUC _ ~~~Hrv~'~SLlll~: @MR 
f.r::, ,?:. w --':·f-··-"""·, =-' ~,,~u'(,.\ ',~W ~ ~t. ~ 

REFERiN~i ·8.7 -N~;·Y~;k·-tei.~type dated 2-14-49 •• ~~~ "w"'3'-

DETAILS.~ AT PRUITT, ARKLNSAS: 

Mrs. GEORGE CRESSLER, upon viewing the photograph of N~s. 
WHITTAKER CHA1~BERS, advised she could not recall E3ver having seen Mrs. 
CHA]"IBERS. She stated that she had never heard of any ''lloman visiting 
IV~s. BREEN during the time lV-irS. BREEN resided at New Hope, Pennsylvania. 

APPROVED AND 
FORWARDED: 

COPIES OF THIS REPORT 

. 5 :. BW,'ea.u (.Ai~D) 

SPECIAL AGENT 
IN CHARGE DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES 

7"- New Yp:rk (1 - Special 'Assist, nt t., 
. Attorney General T J. DONEGAN (AMSD)(65-14920) 

~'- Philadelphia I 
2 - Little Rock 

U. s. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE 16-39035-1 

Kisseloff-8137 

~-...:..-



1949 

' ..... 

, !he hr •• fUftS ~~""l1 .0- iaCl'fttlN.a: .. le ,1n!bmat4on 
OOHornitll "elix lupat,_l,r-r.t~. lmdez' Lhatll&'lle or under the 
alas ,f}C -'el1xll prS,or; ,~,"", .t,.~_~:J.eiat10a • ... re •• ltt· fIOncaming 
ffF&tutt by 1ftli.t~ .. r, ~B."'" ' 

t. _. 

, . ~. 

~I' . "Fmm,atrr.!.<Xf _ ('Jfa~~ .~ .IQ~ 
, ::~:r~' "lfOIle. ' 

\ 

, 
• 

~. 

" , 

, .' . . . 

. , 
" , 

• 

Kisseloff-8138 

~ .,' 

. ~ . 
, . " i . ,~' f' # , 
I.,' ", • 

t·1if~j.3J:. ' 
"NOT RECORDED 

. '4-7 OCr 10'1950 


